Page 1 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(a) Consideration of Cabinet (333 pages)



Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 12:43 PM
To: David Hourigan

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: RE: CBRC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

David — notwithstanding your email confirming that nothing further is needed at this time, piease see below information
just in case. | have discussed the below info with Davinia.

Get better soon.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbans.

Phone; 07 340 56208 | e-mail: granl.stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.au

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Kaley Fox

From: David Hourigan

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 12:26 PM
To: Grant Stidiford; Jon Grayson

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Subjeci: Re: CBRC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Grant excellent. Thanks [ have cc the DG and below is all he needs for cbre I think. Bii of a non issue so the
further investigation should be sufficient for all I'd have thought
Ta

Sent from my iPhone

On 05/09/2013, at 12:21 PM, "Grant Stidiford" <Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gid.gov.aw> wrote:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

I am just tidying up an email which | will send

through for your raview prior to getting it up to Jon.
Sorry that’we are getting in the way of your resting and getting better.

Grant

From: David Hourigan
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 10:08 AM
To: Grant Stidiford
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Cc: Davinia Pearkes
Subject: Re: CBRC

Enough for vou and divinia to make a case with John stanno
Sent from my iPhone

On 05/09/2013, at 9:14 AM, "Grant Stidiford" <Grant.Stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

How much information are you after?

From: David Hourigan
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 8:29 AM
To: Grant Stidiford; Davinia Pearkes
Subject: Fwd: CBRC

Can you get back to me on this
Ta

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Strano <John.Strano(@dsdin.gld.gov.au>
Date: 5 September 2013 8:27:24 ANUAEST
To: David Hourigan <David. Fourigan@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CBRC

David N
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards

John Stranc

Special Advisor

Office of the Director-General

Deparirnent of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queeasliand Government

tel +61 7 3836 0994 (Ext 60994)

fax/+617 3224 4683

mob S.73 Telephone Nuﬂ

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane
john.strano@dsdip.qald.gov.au

www.dsdip.gld.gov.au
&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Great State. Great Opportunity
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From: David Harmer

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 5:44 PM

To:  John Strano

Cc:  Alex Ackfun; Ross Alcorn; Sandy Williams; Colin Cassidy
Subject: CBRC

<<Document2.doc>>
John

Please find a draft CBRC briefing note attached for your considerafion.
Alex has reviewed this.

Regards

David Harmer
Policy Manager
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 5 Septernber 2013 12:21 PM
To: David Hourigan

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: RE: CBRC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

| am just tidying ap an email which I will send through for your review prior to

getting it up to Jon.
Sorry that we are getting in the way of your resting and getting better.

Grant

From: David Hourigan

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013.10:08 AM
To: Grant Stidiford

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: Re: CBRC

Enough for you and divinia to make a case with John stanno
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

From: John Strano <John.Strano@dsdip.gld.gov.au>

Date: 5 September 2013 8:27:24 AM AEST

To: David Hourigan <David. Hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: CBRC

David

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards

John Strano

Special Advisor

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development,Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3836 0994 (Ext 60994)

fax +61 7 3224 4683

mok S:73 Telephone Nu

post ity East Cid 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Stlieet, Brishane
iohn.strano@dsdip.qld.gov.au

www.dsdip.gld.gov.ay
&y Please consider the environment bafore printing this emall

Great State. Grzat Opportunity

From: ' David Harmer

Senitr | Wednesday, 4 September 2013 5:44 PM

To: / Sohin/Strano

e’/ Alex Ackfun; Ross Alcorn; Sandy Williams; Colin Cassidy
Subiect: CBRC

<<Document2.doc>>
John

Please find a draft CBRC briefing note attached for your consideration. Alex has
reviewed this.
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Regards

David Harmer
Policy Manager
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:43 AM

To: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: RE: CBRC-in-Confidence:
1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Fiag Status: Completed

Nope — have called his office twice and left two messages. | have also left a voicemail on-his mobile phone.

From: Davinia Pearkes
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:38 AM
To: Grant Stidiford
Subject: FW: CBRC—in—Confidence:l

Grant

Can you also advise of outcome of discussion with John S. — assuming this has accurred.

Davinia Pearkes

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 3224 6894 | e-mall: davinia.pearkes@premiers.ald.gov.au

TAIE B AN
CONARNALENE

From: Grant Stidiford
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:16 4M
To: Davinia Pearkes -~ -
Subject: CBRC—in-Confidence:r

Davinia,
Please see proposed emaiito the DG below. If you are ok with it, can you please also get David’s endorsement.

Grant

Jon,

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Grant

Grant Stidiford
Principal Policy Gfficer | Economic Policy | Depa
Level 14 | 100 George Sirest, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 340 55208 | e-mail: grant stidiford

X

n :remier and Cabinet |
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Kaley Fox

From: Davinia Pearkes

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:34 AM
To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: RE: CBRC-in-Confidence:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Davinla Pearkes

Principal Policy Officer | Econcmic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 3224 6854 | e-mail: davinia.pearkes@premiers.qld.gov.au

TALIEI B AT
TLETRMNIEST

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 11:16 AM
To: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: CBRC-in-Confidence:

Davinia,

Please see proposed email to the DG below, it you are ok with it, can you please also get David’s endorsement.

Grant

Jon,

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cahinet consiceration
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Departrment of the Premier and Cakinaei-
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phaone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail. grant stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au

fiavermmans
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

Please see proposed email to the DG below. If you are ok with it, can you please also get David’s endorsement.

Grant

Jon,

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Pelicy Officer | Econemic Pelicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Lavel 14 | 100 George Streel, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.stidiford@premiers.qld gov.au

Gavermmeany
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Kaley Fox

From: Davinia Pearkes

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 10:28 AM
To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: FW: CBRC

FY!

Davinia Pearkes

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of ihe Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 3224 6894 | e-mail: davinia pearkes@premiers.ald.aov.au

GO LRMSIERT

From: Davinia Pearkes

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 10:28 AM
To: David Hourigan

Subject: RE: CBRC

David

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

We will let you know how the conversation gaes with John, and give you an opportunity to review the email to the DG

prior to sending.

Regards.

Davinia Pearkes

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Pelicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinat |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbarie.

Phone: 07 3224 6894 | e-mali: davinia. pearkes@premiers.qld.gov.au

COYTRMSIEST
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From: David Hourigan

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2013 10:08 AM
To: Grant Stidiford

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Suhject: Re: CBRC

Enough for you and divinia to make a case with John stanno
Sent from my iPhone

On 05/09/2013, at 9:14 AM, "Grant Stidiford" <Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

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

From: John Strano <John.Strano@dsdip.qld.gcov.auw>

Date: 5 September 2013 8:27:24 AM AEST

To: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: CBRC

David

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards

John Strano

Special Advisor

{Ofiice of the Director-General

Depariment of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
CQueensland Government

tel +61 7 3836 0294 (Ext 60994)
fax +61 7 3224 4683
mok S-73 Telephone Nu
post PO Box 15009 City East Qild 4002

visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane
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www.dsdip.gld.gov.au

i3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Great State. Great Opportunity

From: David Harmer

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 5:44 PM

To: John Stranc

Cc:  Alex Ackfun; Ross Alcorn; Sandy Williams; Colin Cassidy
Subject: CBRC

<<Document2.doc>>
John

Please find a draft CBRC briefing note attached for your consideratior/ Alex has
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

Attachments: Document2.doc; ATTO0001.htm
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

To: David Hourigan <David. Hourigan@premiers.qld.gev.au>
Subject: FW: CBRC

David

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Regards

John Strano

Special Advisor

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development. infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3836 0994 (Ext 60524)

fax +61 7 3224 4683

mob[S-73 Telephone N{

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George: Street, Brisbane
john.strano@dsdip.¢ld.gov.au
www.dsdip.qld.acv.au

w5 Please consider the ariviron ment before printing this email

Great State, Great Opportunity

From: David Harmer

Sent: Weadnesday, 4 September 2013 5:44 PM

To: John Strano

Ce:  Alex Ackfun; Ross Alcorn; Sandy Williams; Colin Cassidy
Subject: CBRC
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<<Document2.doc>>
John

Please find a draft CBRC briefing note attached for your consideration. Alex has reviewed this.
Regards

David Harmer
Policy Manager
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Page 21 redacted for the following reason:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Kaley Fox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Grant

Davinia Pearkes
Wednesday, 4 September 2013 5:11 PM

Grant Stidiford
URGENT: PIs call John Strano re long distance transport 3836 0994.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Tal

Davinhia Pearkes

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabkinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 3224 6894 | e-mall: davinia.pearkes@premiers.qld.gov.au

THIE L me 3l
LCHENDYIENT
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 4:00 PM

To: ‘John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au’; Trevor Dann

Cc: Davinia Pearkes

Subject: CBRC-in-Confidence:

Attachments: CBRC Final 4{Exempt Sch.3(2)(T)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
CBRC Final -

Gentlemen,

FYl, please find attached copies of DPC’s Yellow’s {signed by David) for the two submissions proposed for consideration
tomorrow.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principat Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 Gecrge Street, Brisbane.

Phone; 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.stidiford@premiers.qld.qov.au

“Quensland”
Gawernmand
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Pages 24 through 27 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Kaley Fox

+Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

From: Matthew.C.Doonan@tmr.gld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2013 12:39 PM
To: Grant Stidiford; Trever Dann

Cc: cllo@tmr.gld.gov.au

Subject: | Confidential Cabinet Related Document
Attachments: Version 2 combined.pdf

Good Afternoon

Please find attached the most recent version of the

This version is now progressing through internal approval processes for advance lodgement.

(See attached file: Version 2 combined pdf)

Regards,

Matt Docnan
Cabinet Support Officer | Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Office | Executive Services
Human Resources and Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: (07) 306 87041 | F: {07) 3306 7055 | E: malthew.dconan@imr.ald.gov.au | cllo@tmr.gid. gov.au

Government Services is responsible for cabinet services, legislation,
correspondence, briefing notes, parliamentary business, departmental
liaison and document and records management for Capital Hill.

This email and any attached files may contain Cahinet-related information
including scheduling information. The further transmission, distribution,
disclosure or printing of any Cabinet-related information contained in

this email is strictly prohibited. If this email contains Cabinet-related
information then, after use, this email and any attached files must be
deleted. Only the Cabinet Legislation and Liaison Officer can retair
Cabinet-related material in trust on behalf of the Government that
created it. Under the Right to Information Act 2009, Cabinei-related
documents ate considered exempt from public disclosure. Cabinet-related
information must not be filed or retained in any manner, The unlawiul
disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related information may constitule

an offence under the Criminal Code, official misconduct under the

Crime and Misconduct Act 2001 and may constitute official tisconduct
under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994, Encouraging cr direcling
ancther person to do these Lhings may alse be an’aiience.

el e deok ook de e dededee R ek bR R R R R R R A ARk ko R U Rk ok ok ek Aok Aok kR

WARNING: This email (including any attachments} may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private inforhaiion and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if vou are’the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in-an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this emall without appropiiats authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or zmail rne imrmediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under cepyright [aw, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility ta ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

\ RTID218.pdf - Page Number

: 28 of 500




Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Kaley Fox

From: Rose, Suzanne [suzanne.rose@translink.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 3:52 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Ce: Davinia Pearkes; 'John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au". David Hourigan, Milward, Peter; Lewis,
Belinda; Kaden, Danig!

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Thanks Grant. We'll be in touch if we have gquestions.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S.73 Telephone|

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

£® TRANSLink
ﬁ E]gase consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Grant Stidiford [mailto:Grant.Stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 15:20

To: Rose, Suzanne

Cc: Davinia Pearkes; 'John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au'; David Hourigan; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Hi Suzanne,

Thanks for sending through a copy of the draft submisgion EXeMPt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

or comment. Please see attachad DPC comments.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss ine feedback provided, or if | can provide any clarification.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy’) Dezaariment of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane

Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grarit stidiford@oremiers.qald .gov.au

Quwensiand
Goyemmant

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 5:22 PM
To: Tracey O'Meara; Trevor Dann
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Cc: Matthew Longland; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Trevor and Tracey

. .. . E t Sch.3(2)(1)(b) R | Cabinet iderati
Please find attached the draft CBRC submission relating t(J xempt Sch-3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration As you

know, this submission is connected td |and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near
future,

Can you please provide your feedback on the draft submission to me by COB Thursday 22 August 2613. We would be
happy to meet to discuss the submission if you wish.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
Transkink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S.73 Telephone

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

E® TRANSLInk

B% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be prolected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person{s} it was intended 1o be sent to and if you use.itin-an authorised way. No one is allowed 1o use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority. .

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent ¢ you by mistake, piease telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the'sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistakei.

Itis your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and 15 not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
prehlems {including incompatibility with your computer sysiar).

Qpinions coentained in this e-mail do not necessarily refiect the cpinions of the TransLink Divisicn.

AERRAENERE

This message hag been scanned for matware by Websense. www.websense.com

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is Intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where

subsequently cconfirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.
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If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private infermation and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed 1o use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any tegal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mall is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects orinterference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompalibility with your computer syslem).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the cpinions of the TransLink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 3:42 PM

To: ’John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au’

Subject: RE: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

No worries John — let me know if you want to have a chat about our feedback.

From: John.Gebbett@treasury.qgld.gov.au [mailto:John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 3:39 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: Re: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Thank you Grant.

From; Grant Stidiford <Grant.Stidiford @premtlers.qld.qov.aus>
To: "Rose, Suzanne" <suzanne.rose@translink.com.au>,
Cc: Davinia Pearkes <Davinia.Pearkes@premiers.qld.gov.au>, "John.Gebbett@treasury.gid gov.au™ <John.Gebbelt@treasury.qld.qgov.au>, David Hourigan

<David. Hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au>, "Milward, Peter" <peter.milward@translink.com.au>, "Lewis, Belinda" <Belinda.Lewis@translink.com.au>, "Kaden,
Danlel” <Daniel. Kaden@iranslink.com.au>

Date: 23/08/2013 03:20 PM

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Hi Suzanne,

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration I-for

(S

Thanks for sending through a copy of the draft submission
comment. Please see attached DPC comments.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss the feedback provided, or if | can provide any clarification.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy |/Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 Geerge Street, Brisbane.

Phone; 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.auj

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

ft CBRC submission relatin tol Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration As you know, this

Please find attached the dra
submission is connected to and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near future.

Can you please provide your feedback on the draft submission to me by COB Thursday 22 August 2013. We would be happy to
meet to discuss the submission if you wish.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
Executive Director Service Policy and investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 PO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | 33384600 | m

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

£® TRANSLInK

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail {including any attachments) may centain legally privileged| coifidéntial or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was infended to be sent to and if you usa it in an‘aithorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcapies of this e-mail and
deiete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroved by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affectad by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.

lederdde

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it-is, 006t
to be distributed witholt/the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated; 'the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do notl nedegssarily

represent the wiews of the 3tate of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a/claim-of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

[attachment "CBRC Review of long distance services draft for consultation.doc" deleted by
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John Gebbett/TO/QTreasury] [attachment *DPC feedback = draft Review of Tong distance
passenger transport services in Queensland.docx" deleted by Jchn Gebbett/TO/QTreasury]
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Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail
or any of its attachments. Opinfons contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of

Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subjsct of copyright. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies oi the e-mail and the
attachments., Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail

ot in any attachment.
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Kaley Fox

From: John.Gebbett@freasury.qld.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 3:39 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: Re: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Thank you Grant.

From: Grant Stidiford <Grant.Stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au>

To: "Rase, Suzanne™ <suzanne.rose@translink.com.au>,

Cc: Davinia Pearkes <Davinia.Pearkes@premiers.qld.gov.au>, “John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au™ <John.Gebbett@ireasury.qld.gov.au>, David Hourigan
<David.Hourigan@premiers qld.gov.au>, "Milward, Peter" <peter.milward@translink.com.au>, "Lewis, Belinda" <Belinda.Lewis@iranslink.com.au>, "Kaden,
Daniel" <Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au>

Date: 23/08/2013 03:20 FM

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Hi Suzanne,

Thanks for sending through a copy of the draft submission BX6MPt Sch-3(2){1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration for

comment. Please see attached DPC comments.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss the feedback provided, or if | can provide any clarification.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of lhe Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.slidiford@premiers.qld yov.au

Gregmiment

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 5122 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara; Travor Dann

Cc: Matthew Longland; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Trevor and Tracey

Please find attached the draft CBRC submission relating tol | As you know, this
submission is connected to| |and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near future.

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

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 400 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | £ 33384600 | m S.73 Telephone

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

fekerkeede

WARNING: This e-mail {including any attachments) may centain legally privileged, confidential ef private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No-ope is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

if this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent 1o you by mistake, please telephone ore-mail me immediately, desiroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

Itis your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer systern)

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of ke TranzLink Division.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

This email is intended only for the addresgee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, (the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in )writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author ‘and do not necessarily

represent the views vof /the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject tc a claim of legal privilege. '

If you have rececived this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.

[attachment "CBRC Review of long distance services draft for
consultation.doc” deleted by John Gebbett/TO/QTreasury] [attachment "DPC
feedback - draft Review of long distance passenger transport services in
Queensland.docx™ deleted by John Gebbett/TO/QTreasury]
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Only an individual or entity who is infended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail
or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning sofiware. However, if is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail

or in any attachment.
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford
Sent: : Friday, 23 August 2013 3,20 PM
To: 'Rose, Suzanne'
Cc: Davinia Pearkes; 'John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au'; David Hourigan; 'Milward, Peter’,
'Lewis, Belinda'; 'Kaden, Daniel
Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services
Attachments: CBR( Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet colldraft for consultation.doc; DPC feedback - draft
doe
| __Jluu‘x
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Suzanne,

Thanks for sending through a copy of the draft submission
[ [forcomment. Please see attached DPC comments.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss the feedback provided, orif | can provide any clarification.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Streel, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant stidiford@premiers gld.gov.au

* Dlrearis
Gaweimiment

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rosc@translink.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 5:22 PM
To: Tracey O'Meara; Trevor Dann

. Cc: Matthew Longland; Milward, Petzt; i.eviis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Trevor and Tracey

Please find attached the draft CBRC submission relating to| | Asyou
know, this submission is connected t0| |and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near
future.

Can you please provide your feedback on the draft submission to me by COB Thursday 22 August 2013. We would be
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
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

&% TRANSLink

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowad 1o uss, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

li this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy/any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. )

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

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 2:45 PM

To: Pamela Muir; Davinia Pearkes

Cc: (Graham Marshall

Subject: RE: TMR hot issues briefs for DQ briefing packs for Ministers

Pam —the Long Distance Review brief is fine. The majority of the other briefs are Graham'’s, and Daviria will need to
look at the Bruce Highway and Warrego Highway briefs respectively.

Grant

S |

From: Pamela Muir

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 1:57 PM

To: Davinia Pearkes

Cc: Graham Marshall; Grant Stidiford

Subject: FW: TMR hat issues briefs for DQ briefing packs for Ministers

Davinia and team,
Need your assistance this afternoon, please.
PO has had some issues with some of the hot issues hriefs that DTESB coardinated for Tuesday's tourism conference.

Can you please review the DTMR and DSDIP related briefs and let mie know if there are any mistakes or wording that
should be changed? '

THANKS!

Pamela Muir
Director | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: +61-7-3836 0989 | Short Dial: 60989 | MobilesS-73 Telephone

Queensland. Great State. Great Opportunity

From: STEEL Jacqueline [mailto:Jacqueline. Steel@dtesb.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2013 12:03 PM™

To: John Glaister (Parks, Recreation; Sport and Racing); Greentree Anne; miles.z.vass@tmr.gld.gov.au;
dennis.j.walsh@tmr.gld.gov.au; Jodnna Robinson; tim.maloney@dete.qld.gov.au; geoff.favell@dete.qld.gov.au; HANLEY,
Ross; 'Lone Keast' (lone.keast@aits.qld.gov.au); Glen Fuller; linda.woo@justice.ald.gov.au;
martin.scott@justice.qld.gov.au; eunice.chai@justice.qld.gov.au; Pamela Muir; Jamie.Merrick@dsdip.qld.gov.au;
ANDREWS Rebecca; Stuart:Pickering@dsdip.gld.gov.au; Buckler, Sarah (Sarah.Buckler@deedi.gld.gov.au)

Cc: Katrina Johnsen-{Tourisai and Major Events); Paul Martyn; CALLAGHAN Tany; Sauer Kenneth; Kathy Schaefer
{Kathy.Schaefer@dsdip.qic.gov.au)

Subject: DQ briefing packs for Ministers

Colleagues

Briefing packs are currently being delivered to Ministers for the DestinationQ Forum next week. Attached are copies of
all the documents provided to Ministers for your information. Please use this material (such as attendance lists,
briefings etc) with discretion.
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Katrina —this information will come up to Richard in hard copy later today.
If you have any questions, please contact me on the number below ar Paul Martyn on 322 58210.

9. Partnership report http://www.destg.com.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0005/92498/2555 DestQ Report WEB.pdf
10. DQ Forum Workbook http://www.destq.com.au/2013-forum

These are the Hot issues briefs {item 7)
Markets

Iconic Experiences

investment and Access

Nature and Culture

Quality, service and innovation
Strong partnherships

Regards

Jacki Steel, Director 20 Year Tourism Plan

Tourism Division

Department of Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and the Commonwealth Games
Level 20, 111 George St, Brisbane Queenstand 4000

PO Box 15168, City East Queensland 4002

T +61 7 3405 0545 (short dial x25545)
| S:73 Telephone Nu

F 6 584

E jacqueline. steel@dtesb.gld.qov.ay
www.dtesb.gld.gov.au

Destination@ is now on social media
Facehook: facebook.com/DestinationQld
Twitter: twitter.com/DestinationQld
YouTube: youtube.com/DestinationQ

The information in this email togetlher with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege
by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part ©f Departmental business.

If you have received this wessage in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and any coples oFf this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013 5:59 PM

To: '‘Rose, Suzanne'; 'John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au'

Cc: Matthew Longland; 'Milward, Peter", 'Lewis, Belinda'; 'Kaden, Daniel’; Trevor Dann;
'michael.eickenloff@treasury.qld.gov.au’; Davinia Pearkes

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Hi Suzanne,

| have just gone over some things with David and will have info back to you tomorrow merning {certainly by lunchtime

all going to plan).

Grant

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013 5:27 PM

To: John.Gebhett@treasury.qld.gov.au
Cc: Matthew Longland; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel; Trevor Dann;

michael.eickenloff@treasury.qld.gov.au; Grant Stidiford
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger servicas

Thanks John., We'll be in touch if we wish to discuss further.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Maii Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPG Box 50 Brisbane, Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m[S.73 Telephone]

e Suzanne.Rose®@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

£® TRANSLink

é Please consider the environment befare printing this email.

From: John.Gebbett@treasury.gid.gov.ay [mailto:John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013/ 1721 ,

To: Rose, Suzanne
Cc: Longland, Matthew; Milward, Feter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel; Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au;

michael.eickenloff@treasurv.qld.gov.au; grant.stidiford @premiers.ald.gov.au
Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTTAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Suzanne

Please find our comments attached.

Please contact me if you have any queries; we waould be happy to meet to discuss the points raised if TMR considers that

would be of assistance.
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regards

John Gebbett

Johin Gelbelt

3 E =]
CUEENSLAND  wensiis htipliwwe

Prncipal Treasury Analyst
Transpon and Main Roads Team
Transport Groeup 1 Fiscal | Queensland Treasury and Trads
Fhﬂm‘i}? I35 14&6

tr&asuw q_[d tmﬂ\f au

COVERNMENT 4 pvsl 10, Fxeoifive Buliding, 100 Gemme Steet, BNE GLO 4000
--—- Forwarded by John Gebbett/ TO/QTreasury on 22/08/2013 05:17 PM -——-

From: Trevor Dann/TO/K Treasury

To: Joehn Gebbett/TO/QTreasury@QTreasury,
Ce: Michael Eickenlofff TO/QTreasury@QTreasury

Date: 20/08/2013 08:25 AM

Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

John

For your review and comment please

Trevor

-—- Forwarded by Trevar Dann/TO/QTreasury on 20/08/2013 08:24 AM -----

From: "Rose, Suzanne" <suzanne.rose@translink.com.au>

To: "Tracey O'Meara” <Tracey.O'Meara@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Trevor{Cann <travoi dann@treasury.qld.gov.au>,
Cc: “Longland, Matthew" <matthew.longland@translink.com.au>, "Milward; Pater” <peter.milward @translink.com.au>, "Lewis, Belinda"

<Belinda.Lewls@translink.com.au>, "Kaden, Daniel" <Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au=

Date. 19/08/2013 05:27 PM

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Trevor and Tracey

Please find attached the draft CBRC submission reiating

submission is connected to

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration .
to As you know, this

and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near future.

Can you please provide your feedback anthe draft submission to me by COB Thursday 22 August 2013. We would be happy to
meet to discuss the submission if vauwish.

Regards

Suzanne Rose

Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Dep t nent of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 [ m|S-73 Telephone |

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail {including any attac.hments) may conlain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be prolected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, fransmit, discloss,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy dny bardcepies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any-legai privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your respensibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects ¢t interferer ce by third parties or replication
problems (including incempatibility with your computer systern).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do nol necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division,

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information contained i this e-mail
or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury 4nd Trade immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning sofiware, However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail

or in any attachment.
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Click here to report this email as spam.

*: kA kakk
WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may’contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended {n'be sent to and if you use It in an autherised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate auiherily.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was senl ks you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcepies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer' syatem. Any right which the sender may have under copyright faw, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or desiroyad 4y that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this.e<mzil dees not confain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third pariies or replication
problems (including incompatibitity with your computer sysiem).

Opinions contained in this e-maildorot necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From: Rose, Suzanne [suzanne.rose@translink.com.aul]

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013 5:27 PM

To: John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au

Cc: Matthew Longland; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel; Trevor Dann;
michael.eickenloff@treasury.qld.gov.au; Grant Stidiford

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Thanks John. We'll be in touch if we wish to discuss further.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPC Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | n'_

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

&3 TRANSLink
é Please consider the environment before printing this email. (¢ 7
From: John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au [mailto:John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013 17:21

To: Rose, Suzanne
Cc: Longland, Matthew; Milward, Peter; Lewis, Belinda; Kaden, Daniel; Trevor.Dann@treasury.qld.gov.au;

michael.eickenloff@treasury.qld.gov.au; grant.stidiford@piremiars.gld.gov.au
Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

Suzanne

Please find our comments attached.

Please contact me if you have any quéries; we would be happy to meet to discuss the points raised if TMR considers that
would be of assistance.

regards

John Gebbett

JonnGehbeft
Fiincipzl Treasury Analyst
Tranaport and Main Roads Team
Iransport Group | Fiscal 1 Queensland Treasury and Trade
. FPhone:07-3035 1485
e Email- John.Gebbeti@ireasuny. qld. ooy au
QUEENSLAND Website: hitp-#www treasury. ald gov.au
GOVERNMENT ) pynl 10, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BNE QLD 4000
-—— Forwarded by John Gebbett/TO/QTreasury on 22/08/2013 056:17 PM

From: Trevor Dann/TO/Q Treasury
To: John Gebbett/TO/QTreasury@QTreasury,
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Ce: Michael EickenloffTO/QTreasury@QTreasury
Date: 20/08/2013 08:25 AM
Subject: Fw: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long distance passenger services

John
For your review and comment please

Trevor
--—- Forwarded by Trevor Dann/TO/QTreasury on 20/08/2013 08:24 AM —--

From; "Rose, Suzanne" <suzanne.rose@iranslink.com.au>

To: "Tracey O'Meara" <Tracey.O'Meara@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Trevor Dann <trevor.dann@treasury.qld.gov ad>,

Co: "Longland, Matthew" <matthew.longland@franslink.com.au>, "Milward, Peter" <peter.milward@translink:zom.au>, "l.ewis, Belinda"
<Belinda.Lewis@franslink.com.au>, "Kaden, Daniel” <Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au>

Date: 19/08/2013 05:27 PM

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: Review of long disiance passenger services

Trevor and Tracey

Please find attached the draft CBRC submission relating tol Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Ee"ea' Cabinet consideration | »¢ o\, know, this
submission is connected to| | and is scheduled for CBRC consideration in the near future.

Can you please provide your feedback on the draft submission to meby COB Thursday 22 August 2013. We would be happy to
meet to discuss the submission if you wish.

Regards
Suzanne Rose

Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPQ Box 50 RBrisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S73 Telepnone]

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com. au /2N

w www. translink.com.ay w www.tmr.qald.gov.au

E® TRANSLInk

5% Flease consider the envirunment before printing this email.
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WARNING: This e-miail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are ihe parson(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No cne is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
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
problems (Including incompatibility with your computer system).
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—___ Opinionscontained inthis e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Transl ink Division

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this ¢-mail may access or use the information contained in this e-mail
or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subiect of copyright. If you
have received this e-mail in etror, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However, if is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail

or in any attachment.
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Click here to report this email as spam.

WARNING: This e-mail {(including any attachments) may contain legally privieged, confidentiai-or-piivate information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the parson(s) it was intended to be sent Lo and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, dfsclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail without apprepriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by msstake, please telephone or-s-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender inay have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mislake.

It is your responsibility to nsure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems {including incompatibility with your computar system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necassarily reflact the apinions of the TransLink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From: Lewis, Belinda [Belinda.Lewis@translink.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2013 3:50 PM

To: brooke.morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au

Cc: Kaden, Daniel; Grant Stidiford; John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au; John O'connell; Milward,
Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Tracey O'Meara; Trevor Dann

Subject: RE; QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Hi Brooke,

The submission is under consideration by the Minister's office; we'll provide a copy @sscon.ds we con.
Regards

Belinda Lewis
Director Policy and Legislation
Translink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane QId 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
P: 07 3338 4298 | M|S-73 Telephone N - 39343159

E: Belinda.Lewis@translink.com.au

---—Criginal Message--—-

From: brooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au [mailto:brooke.marrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au}

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2013 15:47 :

To: Lewis, Belinda

Cc: Kaden, Daniel: Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.au; John.Gebbeti@treasury.ald.gov.au;
John.O'Connell@treasury.qld.gov.au; Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Tracey. OMeara@premiers.gld.gov.au;
Trevor.Dann@freqasury.gld.gov.au

Subject: RE: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distcince Services

Good afternoon Belinda,
Just wondering when we are likely to see something on this2
Kind regards,

Brocke Morrissy

Treasury Analyst

Queensland Treasury and Trade

Ph: 07 3035 1481

Email: brooke.morrissy@treasuiy.gld.gov.au

From: "Lewis, Belinda™ <Belinda.Lewis@transiink.com.au=

To:  "Trevor.Donn@heasury.gld.gov.au”
<Trevor.Darn@treasury.gld.gov.au=, "Milward, Peter”
<peter.mitward@transliink.com.au>, "Rose, Suzanne”
<suzanne.rose@iranslink.com.auw>, "Kaden, Daniel”
<Daniel.Xaden@translink.com.au>,

Cc:  "Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.cu"
<Grant.Stidiford@premiers.dld.gov.au>,
"Tracey.OMeara@premiers.gld.gov.au"
<Tracey.OMeara@premiers.qld.gov.au>,
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"brocke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<prooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au>,
"Jlohn.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<John.Gebbett@ireasury.gld.gov.au>,
"John.O'Connell@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<John.O'Connell@freasury.gld.gov.au>

Date: 09/07/2013 05:02 PM

Subject: RE: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Thanks Trevor,
We'll work through your comments and respond to you accordingly.
Regards

Belinda Lewis
Director Policy and Legislation
Translink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

P: 07 3338 4298 | M{S73 Telephone| | k- 353437 59

E: Belinda.Lewis@1translink.com.au

————— Original Message--—

From: Trevor.Dann@treasury.gid.gov.au [
mailto:Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 16:37

To: Lewis, Belinda; Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Kaden, Daniel

Cc: Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.au; Tracey.OMearc@premiers.gld.gov.au;
brooke.morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au; John.Gebbeti@treasury.gld.gov.au; John.O'Connell@ireasury.gld.gov.au
Subject: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Seivices

Gocd afterncon all,
Based on the verbal update provided by TMR on 4 July in relation to the Review of Long Distance Services, we

understand that the findings discussed were'still of a preliminary nature. However, we wanted fo take the
opportunity fo provide you with ourpreliminary comments so that you have an understanding of our position.

GENERAL COMMENTS

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration
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QTT POSITION
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

As noled above this is our fake on the discussions last week, so please don't hesitals to let us know if we have
misinterpreted any of the information provided and/ordiscussed. We are keen to continue to work with you to
progress these reforms and would be happy to further discuss any of the above.

thanks

Trevor

Trevor Dann

Director, Transport and Main Roads
Queensland Treasury and Trade

Phone: (07) 30351453
mailto:trevor.dann@treasury.cid.gov.au
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Only an individual or entityavho is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-maitcr any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect ihe opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the
subject of copyrighi. 1T you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queenskand Treasury and Trade
immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the aftachmenis. Queenstand Treasury and Trade uses
virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Please forward this emall fo icTservicedesk@transiink.com.au TO report 1N1s €mdail as spam.
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WARNING: This e-mdail {including any attachments) may contain legally privieged, confidential or private
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to
be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No cne is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone/or e-riail me
immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal priviege and confidentiality
afttached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

[t is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompaiibility with your computer
system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.
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This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www . welsense.com
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WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information and may be protected by copyright. You may onlyuse it if you are the person(s) it was intended to
be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is aliowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate auitiority.

if this e-mail was not inftended for you and was sent foyau by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me
immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail'and delefe it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility 1o ensure that this e-mail does hot contain and is not gifected by computer viruses,
defecls or interference by third parties or raplication problems (including incompatibility with your computer
system).

Opinions conlained in this e-mail do not'necessarily reflect the opinions of the Translink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From: brooke.morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2013 3:47 PM

To: Lewis, Belinda

Ce: Kaden, Daniel; Grant Stidiford; John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au; John O'connell; Milward,

Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Tracey O'Meara; Trevor Dann
Subject: RE: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Good afterncoon Belinda,
Just wondering when we are likely to see something on this?
Kind regards,

Brooke Motrissy

Treasury Analyst

Queensland Treasury and Trade

Ph: 07 3035 1481

Email: brooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au

From: "Lewis, Belindd" <Belinda.lewis@translink.com.au>

To: "Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au>, "Milward, Peter!
<peter.milward@translink.com.au>, "Rose, Suzanne”
<suzanne.rose@franslink.com.au>, "Kaden, Daniei"
<Daniel Xaden@translink.com.au=>,

Ce:  "Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.au”
<Grant.Stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au>,
"Tracey.OMeara@premiers.gld.gov.au”
<Tracey.OMeara@premiers.gld.gov.au>,
"brooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<brooke . morrissy@treasury.qld.gov,uus,
"John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au”
<John.Gebbett@freasury.gld.gov.au=,
"John.Q'Connell@treasury.gld.qov.dy”
<John.O'Connell@treasury.gid gov.au>

Date: 09/07/2013 05:02 PM

Subject: RE: QTT Commeriton Review of Long Distance Services

Thanks Trevor,

we'll work through vour cormments and respond to you accordingly.
Regards

Belinda Lewis

Director Policy and Legislation

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qid 4001

P: 07 3338 4298 | M[S73 Telephone N F: 37363159
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E: Belinda.Lewis@translink.com.au

—---0riginal Message--—---

From: Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au [

mailto:Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, ¢ July 2013 16:37

To: Lewis, Belinda; Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Kaden, Daniel

Cc: Grant.Stidiford@premiers.gld.gov.ou; Tracey. OMedra@premiers.gld.gov.au;
brooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au; John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.gov.au; John.O'Conngli@treasury.gld.gov.au
Subject: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Good afterncon all,

Based on the verbal update provided by TMR on 4 July in relation to the Review of Long Distance Services, we
understand that the findings discussed were sfill of a preliminary nature. However, wo'wanted 1o take the
opportunity to provide you with our preliminary comments so that you have an understanding of our position.

GENERAL COMMENTS

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

QIT POSITION
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

As nofed above ihis is our take on the discussions last week, so please don't hesitate te let us know if we have
misinterpreted any of the information provided and/or discussed. We are keen to continue to work with you to
progress these reforms and would be happy 1o further discuss any of the above.

thanks

Trevor

Trevor Dann :
Director, Transport and Main Road
Queensland Treasury and Trade

Phone: (07) 30351453
mailto:trevor.dann@treasury.gld.gov.au
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Only an individual or entity who is infended to be a recipient of ihis e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions cantained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarly reflect the opinions of Queensiand Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the
subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in erron, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade
immediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the atiachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses
virds scanning software. However, it is not lable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Please forward this email 1o ictservicedesk@transiink.com.au to report this email as spam.
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WARNING: This e-mai! (including any aitachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information and may be protected oy Copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to
be sent to and if you use it in an gutharised way. No one is allowed o use, review, alter, fransmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended foryou and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me
immediately, destroy any hardeopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
sysfem. Any right which thesender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidenfiality
attached to this e-maitis notwaived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility o ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,
defects or intetference iy third parties or replication problems (including incompdatibility with your computer
system).

Opinions coniained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.
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This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 57 of 500



Kaley Fox

From: Tracey O'Meara
Sent: Woednesday, 17 July 2013 6:05 PM
To: Peter L. Milward
Cc: Grant Stidiford
" Subject: Exempt Sch.3(2)(ICBRC sub

Peter —do you have a draft 0|

day.

Tracey O'Meara

Director Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Telephone +61734056663

Mobile[S-73 Telephone N{

email tracey.o'meara@premiers.qld.gov.au
web www.premiers.qld.gov.au

} Yy
IR AN
LERTRMEIENT

We just got a copy of the gther'one going that
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Kaley Fox

From: Lewis, Belinda [Belinda. Lewis@translink.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 4:55 PM

To: Trevor Dann; Milward, Peter, Rose, Suzanne; Kaden, Daniel

Cc: Grant Stidiford; Tracey O'Meara; brooke. morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au;
John.Gebbett@treasury.qid.gov.au; John O'connell

Subject: RE: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Thanks Trevor,

we'll work through your comments and respond to you accordingly.
Regards

Belinda Lewis

Director Policy and Legislation
Translink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

41 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 0 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

Jd 400
P: 07 3338 4298 | M:|S:73 Telephone | - 393431 59
E: Belinda. Lewis@translink.com.ou

From: Trevor.Dann@treasury.gld.gov.au [mailto:Trevor.Dann@ireasury.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2013 16:37

To: Lewis, Belinda; Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Kaden, Danie!

Cc: Grant.Stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au; Tracey.OMeara@premiers.qld.gov.au;
brooke.morrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au; John.Gebbett@treusury.gld.gov.au; John.O'Connell@treasury.qgld.gov.au
Subject: QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Good afternoon all,

Based on the verbal update provided by TMR on 4 July in relation to the Review of Long Distance Services, we
understand that the findings discussed were still of a preliminary nature. However, we wanted to take the
opportunity to provide you with our preliminary’comments so that you have an undersianding of our position.

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

As noted above this is our fake on the discussions last week, so'please don't hesitate to let us know if we have
misinterpreted any of the information provided and/or discussed., We are keen to continue to work with you to
progress fhese reforms and would be happy o further discuss ony of the above.

thanks

Trevor

Trevor Dann

Director, Transport and Main Roads
Queensland Treasury and Trade

Phane:; {07) 30351453
mailtortrevor.dann@ireasury.gld.gov.auy
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Only an individual or entity who isinteinded to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or anylofits aftachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments
do not necessarily reflect theopirions of Queensiand Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail-and-any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the
subject of copyright. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error, please noftify Queensland Treasury and Trade
immediately and erasedll zopies of the e-mail and the attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses
virus scanning software.-However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail or in any attachment.
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Please forward this email to ictservicedesk@translink.com.au to report this email as spam.
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WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments} may contain legally privileged, confidential or private
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to
be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, dlter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent o you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me
immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached o this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure thai this e-mait does not contain and is not affected oy cormputer viruses,
defects orinterference by third parties or replication preblems (including incompatibility with your computer
system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Translink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good afternoon all,

Trevor Dann

Tuesday, 9 July 2013 4:37 PM

Lewis, Belinda; Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Kaden, Daniel

Grant Stidiford; Tracey O'Meara; brooke. morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au;
John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au; John O'connell

QTT Comment on Review of Long Distance Services

Follow up
Completed

Based on the verbal update provided by TMR on 4 July in relation fo the Review of Long Distance Services, we
understand that the findings discussed were sfill of a preliminary nature. However, we wanted to take the
opportunity o provide you with our preliminary comments so that you have an understanding of our position.

GENERAL COMMENTS

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

QIT POSITION
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

As hoted above this is our take on the discussions last week, so please don't hesitate to let Lsknow if we have
misinterpreted any of the information provided and/or discussed. We are keen to continlde to work with you to
progress these reforms and would be happy to further discuss any of the above.

thanks

Trevor

Trevor Dann

Director, Transport and Main Roads
-Queensland Treasury and Trade

Phone: {07) 30351453
mailto:trevor.dann@treasury.gld.gov.au
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Only an individual or entity who is inftended to be a recipient of this e-mail may access or use the information
contained in this e-mail or any of its attachments. Opinions centained in this e-mail or any of its atfachments
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privieged and the
subject of copyright. If you have received this e-mail in-airor, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade
immediately and erase oll copies of the e-mail and fhe attachments. Queenstand Treasury and Trade uses

virus scanning software. However, it is not liable forviruses-present in this e-mail or in any aitachment.
e ok ek sk ok A kok sk oo sk kR ok o sl ke st sle b o o sle e ok sk R ok ok sk s e ok st skl stk ke e s ok sk shesk ol ot ok sl sl ke sk ol o ok ko sk ok ok bk ok ekl ook ok ke ok sk ok ok

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 65 of 500




Kaley Fox

From: Kaden, Daniel [Daniel. Kaden@franslink.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2013 12:43 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford; brooke. morrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au; Trevor Dann
Cc: Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Lewis, Belinda

Subject: Review of Long Distance Services Meeting - Agenda

Attachments: Central Agency Agenda - 4 July.docx; Meeting Paper 1 - Minutes 7 Juiz2013.docx;

Presentation 7 June.pdf

Good Afternoon All,

Please find attached the agenda for tomorrow’s meeting on the Review of Long Distance Services. | have also attached
the minutes from last meeting {Meeting Paper 1, including the slides that were presented &t that meeting).

Regards

Daniel Kaden

Manager (Policy)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4226 | f 32363159

e Daniel.Kaden@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

€3 TRANSLink

g% Please consider the environment before printing this emai,

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachmenis) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only uss it if you are the person{s} it was intended to be sentf to and it you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed te use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you hy mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any righi which lhe sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
altached lo this e-mail fs not waived or desfroyed by that-mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure Lhat Lhis e-mail does not coplain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
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Agenda

QUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

Review of Long Distance Services — Central Agency

Meeting

Date

Place

Chair

Minute Taker

Attendees

Suzanne Rose
Belinda Lewis
Tracey O'Meara
Grant Stidiford
Trevor Dann

Brooke Morrissy

Agenda item 1

Agenda item 2
Agenda item 3

Agenda item 4

4 July 2013 Time 2:00 pm to 3.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room (Ascot Room) — 61 Mary Sirect
Peter Milward — Department of Transport and Main Roads

Daniel Kaden — Department of Transport and Main Roads

Department of Transport and Main Reads
Department of Transport and Main Reads
Department of the Premier and Cabinst
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Queensland Treasury and Trade

Queensland Treasury and Trade

Minutes from last meeting (Daniel Kaden) 5 minutes
Meeting Paper 1 — Minutes from 7 June Meeting (including

presentation)

Project Update — Activities over last month (Belinda Lewis) 15 minutes
Recommendziion Package (Daniel Kaden) 30 minutes
Next Steps— izovernment Consideration (Suzanne Rose) 10 minutes

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Minutes

Governtient
Review of Long Distance Services
Central Agency Meeting
Date 7 June 2013 Time 2pm to 3pm
Place Ascot Room, Ground Floor, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
Chair Peter Milward — Department of Transport and Main Roads
Minute taker Daniel Kaden — Department of Transport and Main Roads
Attendees
Suzanne Rose — Department of Transport and Belinda Lewis < Department of Transport and Main
Main Roads Roads

Tracey O’Meara — Department of the Premier and  Trevor Daimn - Queensland Treasury and Trade
Cabinet

Grant Stidiford — Department of the Premier and ~ Brooke Mortissy — Queensland Treasury and Trade
Cabinet

Apologies
Agenda item1  Project Update {Attachment 1: Presentation)

Peter Milward advised the group of the project siatus, including the completion of economic analysis
and the work to incorporate the outcomes of consuliation acttvities.

Belinda Lewis provided an overview of the review approach and how the analysis was undertaken.

Daniel Kaden advised of some of the key outputs of the analysis and also provided an overview of
some of the key themes to come out of consultation.

Agendaitem 2  Next Steps —~ Policy Work

Belinda Lewis advised that policy work is ongoing in relation to a number of matters and the
Department would be consolidating prior to the development of a submission to government.

Agenda item 3 ~Government Consideration & Rail Futures Project

Suzanne Rose noted the tmportance of ensuring consistency between the review work and the ongoing

Rail Futures project.

Peter Milward noted that engaging the Minister’s Office on the detail would be the key next step in the
process.

Trevor Dann stated the importance of the recommendations being presented as a package to
government, noting the importance of offsetting certain decisions with reinvestment.

Agendaitem4  Next Meeting — 4 July

©The State of Queensiand, Department of Transport and Main Roads
The contents of this document may not have been approved and do not necessarily accurately reflect the views of the meeting
participants or represent the adopled opinion or position of the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

The distribution of this document, in whaole or part, to individuals or entifies for purposes ofher than internal deparimental
purposes, is prohibited. Any unauthorised distribution of this document may be a breach of copyright and/or a confravention of
the department's Code of Conduct

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Kaley Fox

From: Kaden, Daniel [Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2013 10:49 AM

To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: RE: Review of Long Distance Services

Hi Grant,

Yes | understand you called to enquire. Yes, Booz & Co. were engaged for both Stages of the work.

All is well, just busy like everyone | guess.

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

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.ald.gov.au

£ TRANSLink

P% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Grant Stidiford [mailto:Grant.Stidiford @premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 21 June 2013 10:47

To: Kaden, Daniel

Subject: RE: Review of Long Distance Services

Hi Daniel — I just want to confirm that the consultant for the Long Distance Review is Booz and Co??? | don’t have the
consultant company in my notes.

Trust that all is well.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Cfficer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Sireel, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.slidifcrd@pre miers.qld.gov.au

Quessiand.
Gospcrnmant
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Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liabllity f£or the contents of

this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email aré those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have recelved this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message ilmmediately.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or p'rivate information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was infended to be sent to and if you use it in an autharised way. 4o one is allowad to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribule, print or copy lhis e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was nat intended for you and was sent te you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destray any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender raay.-have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.
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Kaley Fox

From: Kaden, Danief [Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2013 3:33 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford; brooke.motrissy@treasury.qld.gov.au; Trevor Dann
Cc: Lewis, Belinda; Rose, Suzanne; Milward, Peter

Subject: Review of Long Distance Services

Attachments: Central Agency Agenda - 7 June.docx; Minutes 9 May 2013.docx

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached an agenda for this Thursday’s meeting. | have also attached a record of our meeting on 9 May.

Regards

Daniel Kaden

A/ Manager (Policy)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4226 | f 32363159

e Daniel.Kaden@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

€® TRANSLink

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any allachments) may cantain legally privilegad, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you arae the person(s) it was intended tc be sent te and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority

If this e-mail was not iniended for you and was sent 1o you by mistake; please telephone or e-mail me immedialely, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which-the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentialily
allached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by thal mistzke.

it is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain zid is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems {including incompatibility with your computer systari),

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the epinions of the TransLink Division,
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Agenda

QUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

Review of Long Distance Services — Central Agency

Meeting

Date

Place

Chair

Minute Taker

Attendees

Suzanne Rose
Belinda Lewis
Tracey O’Meara
Grant Stidiford
Trevor Dann
Brooke Morrissy

Agenda item 1
Agenda item 2

Agenda item 3

7 June 2013 Time 2:00 pm to 3.00 pii
Ground Floor Meeting Room (Ascot Room) — 61 Mary Sireet
Peter Milward — Department of Transport and Main Roads

Daniel Kaden - Department of Transport and Main Roads

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

Project Update — Progress of conisultancy work (Daniel Kaden) 30 minutes

Next Steps — Policy Wark (Belinda Lewis) 20 minutes
Government Consideration & Rail Futures Project (Suzanne 10 minutes
Rose)

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Minutes | ﬁsand

Government

Review of Long Distance Services

Central Agency Meeting

Date 9 May 2013 Time 2pm to 3pm
Place Ascot Room, Ground Floor, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
Chair Suzanne Rose — Department of Transport and Main Roads

Minute taker Daniel Kaden — Department of Transport and Main Rods

Attendees
Tracey O’Meara — Department of the Premier and Trevor Dann — Queensiand Treasury and Trade
Cabinet

Brooke Morrissy — Queensland Treasury and
Trade

Apologies

Grant Stidiford — Department of the Premier and
Cabinet

Agendaitem1 Consultation Activities

Daniel Kaden provided a summary of the consuitation phase of the review, which was largely
completed. This included the receipt of more than 7,000 on board and online passenger surveys, 70
submissions from key stakeholders (as at 9 May) and the completion of 18 user group meetings.

Agendaitem2 Stage 1 Update

Belinda Lewis advised that Stage 1 {economic analyses) had been completed. Consultants undertaking
analyses had presented preliminary recommendations to senior executive yesterday.

Agenda item 3 Stage Z Update

Belinda Lewis outlined hiow theabove consultation activities would feed into the Stage 2 work, which
will be commencing on 13 May — 31 May. This work will include an overlay of the economic analyses
with the results of consultation, This phase will also consider the impacts of the stage 1
recommendations more broadly and also examine service planning options.

Agenda item 4 ) Next Steps

Group discussed the importance of interfacing with the Rail Futures work, particularly through the
government consideration phase of the review.

©The State of Queensland, Depariment of Transport and Main Roads

The contents of this document may nof have been approved and do not necessarily accurately reflect the views of the meeting
participants or represent the adopted opinion or position of the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

The distribution of this document, in whole or part, to individuals or entities for purposes other than internal departmentat
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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 1:01 PM
To: 'Rose, Suzanne'

Cc: 'Milward, Peter’

Subject: RE: Thursday Is

Thanks Suzanne — will let the relevant area that is dealing with cost of food issues know.
Thanks also for the additional info re: long distance review.

Grant

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 12:52 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Cc: Milward, Peter

Subject: FW: Thursday Is

Hey Grant

Further to the below, we’'ve also become aware of an issue that tha local government has concerns with, namely
relating to the transportation and cost of food and other items of freight by sea. This issue falls in Sal Petroccitos’ area,
so | think it would be worthwhile you contacting him for more info.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
A/Executive Director Service Policy and Investment

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPQ Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S-73 Te'epho”\:}

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au ~)

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld 8gv.au

£® TRANSLInk

ﬁ Please consider the envirorirnenijbefare printing this email.

From: Rose, Suzanne

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 1i:29
To: 'Grant Stidiford'

Cc: Milward, Peter

Subject: RE: Thursday Is

Grant — dotters as requested. They address consultation with local government on the Review of Long Distance
Services, as well as the upcoming deputation with the CEO of Torres Strait island Regional Council at the community

cabinet,
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Regards

The Minister for Transport and Main Roads has asked TMR to review long distance air, coach and rail services to
ensure the best possible outcome for regional communities. The outcomes of the review will be announced
later this year.

TMR consulted with local government, industry and passengers over the course of the review. The Minister
wrote to the Mayor of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council and the Torres Shire Council on 13 February
2013. Neither Council has provided a submission. TMR Officers consulted with key stakeholders, including a
representative of the Torres Shire Council, at Thursday Island on 8 April 2013. General themes that were raised
were: the scheduling of the air service between Cairns and Horn Island and a request for subsidy for ferry
services above what is currently provided (advice was provided that this was outside the scape of the review).

The Chief Executive Officer of Torres Strait Island Shire Council has requested 2 formal meeting at the Thursday
Island Community Cabinet to discuss: Ugar Access, Regulated and subsidised air seivices and a feasibility study
for ferry services.

In the Torres Strait, the Department of Transport and Main Roads {TMR) restricts competition on the air route
between Horn Island and Cairns but does not subsidise the service that is currently operated by QantasLink.
TMR also has a contract with the ferry operator between Seisia and Thursday Island, to reimburse the operator
for the revenue foregone in the provision of concessions.

TMR is unable to consider providing funding for passenger access to Ugar due to the current fiscal environment.
The provision of passenger transport services to Ugar is not viable due to environmental and infrastructure
constraints. Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, also called Stephen Island. it is
the smallest community in the Torres Strait - the current/population of Ugar Island is approximately 70-80
people. There is no airstrip, and access is only by dinghy via Darnley Island or by helicopter. Ugar is serviced
fortnightly by a barge service for freight requirements from Port Kennedy, however deliveries can be missed if
the tides are not suitable, due to approximately 600 metres of exposed low reef flats at low tide.

West Wing operates daily scheduled air services'to the'majority of the Torres Strait Islands on 2 commercial
basis. Other operators also offer charter servicas.in the Torres Strait.

Suzanne Rose
A/Executive Director Service Policy and !rAvestment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary

Street Brisbane Qld 4000 1 GF{Box /50 Brisbane Qld 4001

t 07 3338 4222 | 33384600 | m SLETilephon
e Suzanne.Rose®@translink.com.au

W WWW.

translink.com.au w www, tmc.gld.gov.au

B TRANSLink

ﬁ Please consider the egyirc-nment before printing this email.

From: Grant Stidiford [maito:Grant.Stidiford @ premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2033 17:25

To: Rose, Suzanne

Subject: RE: Thursday Is

Sorry — was actually briefing David on the Fare Path Strategy paper {will send feedback through this evening). And
feedback tomorrow morning would be great.

Grant
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From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne. rose@translink.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 5:13 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: Thursday Is

Hey Grant

Tried to call you back but no answer. | can confirm there were no formal submissions from local government/councils in
the TS, however, the CEO of the TS regional counci! has a deputation with our minister at the community cabinet so |
would like you provide you with some info on what we understand his issues are.

Wwill get it to you as early as possible tomorrow morning. Hope this is ok.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
A/Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qid 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S:73 Telephone|

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

4® TRANSLInk

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email;

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally priviieged, cenfidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intendad ta be sent te and if you use it in.an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

[f this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, picaze ielephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any rightwhich the'sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached fo this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not coittain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily refizct the epinions of the TransLink Divisien,
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Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is-imtended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is noct
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of

this emall except where
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

WARNING: This e-mail (including any aftachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may he proiected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are tha persen(s) it was intended to be senl to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is alfower 10 usz, review, atter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephene or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mai! and
delele it and any coples of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law,.and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached 1o this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

Itis your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the cpinicns of the TransLirk Division.
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

Further to the below, we’ve also become aware of an issue that the local government has concerns with, namely
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

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 _| GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | n—

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

&® TRANSLink

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email,

From: Rose, Suzanne

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 11:29
To: 'Grant Stidiford'

Cc: Milward, Peter

Subject: RE: Thursday Is

Grant — dotters as requested. They address consultation with local government on the Review of Long Distance
Services, as well as the upcoming deputation with the CEO of Torres Strait Island Regional Council at the community

cabinet.

+ The Minister for Transportand Main Roads has asked TMR to review long distance air, coach and rail services to
ensure the best possible cutcome for regional communities. The outcomes of the review will be announced

later this year.

+ TMR consuiied withlocal government, industry and passengers over the course of the review. The Minister
wrote to'the Maver of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council and the Torres Shire Council on 13 February
2013. Neither Council has provided a submission. TMR Officers consulted with key stakeholders, including a
representative of the Torres Shire Council, at Thursday Island on 8 April 2013. General themes that were raised
were: the scheduling of the air service between Cairns and Horn Island and a request for subsidy for ferry
services above what is currently provided {advice was provided that this was outside the scope of the review).
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e The Chief Executive Officer of Torres Strait Island Shire Council has requested a formal meeting at the Thursday
Island Community Cabinet to discuss: Ugar Access, Regulated and subsidised air services and a feasibility study
for ferry services.

* In the Torres Strait, the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) restricts competition on the air route
between Horn Island and Cairns but does not subsidise the service that is currently operated by QantasLink.
TMR also has a contract with the ferry operator between Seisia and Thursday Island, to reimburse the operator
for the revenue foregone in the provision of concessions.

* TMR is unable to consider providing funding for passenger access to Ugar due to the current fiscal environment.
The provision of passenger transport services to Ugar is not viable due to environmentai-and infrastructure
constraints. Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, aiso called Stephen Island. It is
the smallest community in the Torres Strait - the current population of Ugar Island is approximately 70-80
people. There is no airstrip, and access is only by dinghy via Darnley Island or'by helicopter. Ugar is serviced
fortnightly by a barge service for freight requirements from Port Kennedy, however/deliveries can be missed if
the tides are not suitable, due to approximately 600 metres of exposed low reef fiats at low tide,

* West Wing operates daily scheduled air services to the majority of the Torrés Strait Islands on a commercial
basis. Other operators also offer charter services in the Torres Strait.

Regards
Suzanne Rose

A/Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 |

e Suzanne.Rose®@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

£ TRANSLInk

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Grant Stidiford [mailto:Grant.Stidiford@premicrs.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 17:25

To: Rose, Suzanne

Subject; RE: Thursday Is

Sorry —was actually briefing David on the Fare Path Strategy paper (will send feedback through this evening). And
feedback tomorrow maorning would be great.

Grant

From: Rose, Suzanne [mailto:suzanne.rose@translink.com.au}
Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 5:13 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Subject: Thursday s

Hey Grant
Tried to call you back but no answer. | can confirm there were no formal submissions from local government/councils in

the TS, however, the CEO of the TS regional council has a deputation with our minister at the community cabinet so |
would like you provide you with some info on what we understand his issues are.
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Will get it to you as early as possible tomorrow morning. Hope this is ok.

Regards

Suzanne Rose
A/Executive Director Service Policy and Investment
TransLink Division | Department of Transpert and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4222 | f 33384600 | m|S.73 Telephone;

e Suzanne.Rose@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

£® TRANSLInk

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachmentis) may contain legally privileged, confidential or privatée infarmation and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way./No one is-allowed to use, review, alter, ransmit, discicse,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail withcut appropriate authority.

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mailme immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have dnder/copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems {including incompatibilily with your computer systemn).

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinicns of the TransLink Division.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com

Click here to report this email as spam.

This email is intended only for fThe Fddressee. Its use is limited te that intended by the

author at the time and it 1s nch
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of

- this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The oplnions expressed in this email are those of the

author and do not necessarily
represent the views of thé& State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately. :

WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person{s) it was intended fo be sent to and if you use it in an aulhorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail withcut appropriate authority.
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If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcepies of this e-mail and
delete T and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
preblems (including incompatibility with your computer system).

Opinions coniained in this e-mail do nat necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2013 12:03 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara

Cc: Admin Economic {DPC)

Subject: FW. Thursday Island Community Cabinet - Contentious Issues briefs for review - DTMR
(GF22087)

Attachments: Minister for Transport and Main Roads.tr5

Tracey — information received from TMR (added to GF) and proposed briefing note updated on Trim. t will bring a
hardcopy down to you now for review.

Grant

From: Admin Economic (DPC)

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2013 9:18 AM

To: @Economic Policy (Policy)

Subject: FW: Thursday Island Community Cabinet - Contentious Issues briefs for review - DTMR (GF22087)

Refer to below email and review.

Sue Lucas
Senior Administration Officer | Economic Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane.

Phone: 07 323 86930 | e-mail: susan.lucas@premiers.qld.gov.au

B

From: Lucy Fraser On Behalf Of SABbriefs

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2013 5:07 PM

To: David Hourigan

Cc: Admin Economic (DPC); Mark McCann

Subject: Thursday Island Community Cabinet - Contentious Issues briefs for review - DTMR (GF22087)

Good Afternoon David

The Thursday Island Community Cahinet meeting will be held on 26-27 May 2013.

Departments have prepared briefs on contentious issues from the region for the Premier. The attached TRIM grouping
folder contains draft contenticus/15sues briefs relevant to your area.

The following Department of Transport and Main Roads briefs are provided for your review:

Review of long distance passenger services
Access to remaoie commtinities

Marine transport infrastructure

Jardine River Fetry

It would be appreciated if you could review the briefs and provide any amendments by noon, Tuesday, 21 May 2013.
Please note due to the timeframes for provision of briefs to the Premier's office, any amendments received after this time

may not be able to be incorporated.
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Amendments should be directly inserted into the briefs using tracked changes. The grouping folder also contains
SOURCE documents from departments. If further information is required for a brief, it would be appreciated if the
responsible portfolio contact officer could source and incorporate this material.

Following your review of the briefs in the attached grouping folder please advise Executive Services by emailing
SABbriefs@premiers.qgld.gov.au indicating the grouping folder can be finalised.

Should you have any gueries please contact Lucy Fraser on x43687 or Mark McCann on x62179.

Regards
Jane Cameron

Manager Executive Support
Executive Services
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MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS

ACCESS TO REMOTE COMMUNITIES 1

JARDINE RIVER FERRY 3

LONG DISTANCE _PASSENGER SERVICES
REVIEW 5

MARINE TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE 7
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LONG DISTANCE PASSENGER SERVICES REVIEW

RESPONSE

e On 13 February 2013, the Minister for Transport and
Main Roads announced a review of Government
supported long distance passenger services in regional
Queensland.

e The Queensland Government supports’a blend of long
distance air, coach and rail services to ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a
reasonable level of year round access to essential goods
and services in major centres.

e Services that impact Thursday island within the scope of
the review are regulated air setvices between Cairns
and Horn Island.

o Key stakeholders from iocal government, industry and
passengers have been consulted.

e On 8 April 2013, representatives of the Department of
Transport and Main Roads consulted key stakeholders
on Thursday Isiand, including a representative of the
Torres Shire Councii in relation to the review.

e Not surprisingly, scheduling of the air service between
Cairns and Horn Island has been raised as an issue.

e The Department is currently consolidating feedback, with
outcomes of the review to be announced later this year.

BACKGROUND

e Tha ieview will examine the duplication of connections along particular
passenger transport corridors and aims to ensure that Government’s existing
investment provides the best possible outcomes for regional communities.

e The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) consulted with local
government, industry and passengers over the course of the review. The
Honourable Scott Emerson MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads wrote
to the Mayor of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council and the Torres Shire
Council on 13 February 2013. Neither Council has provided a submission.

5
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TMR Officers consulted with key stakeholders, including a representative of
the Torres Shire Council, at Thursday Island on 8 April 2013. General themes
that were raised included: scheduling of the air service between Cairns and
Horn Island and a request for a subsidy for ferry services above what is
currently provided (advice was provided that this was outside the scope of the
review).

The Chief Executive Officer of Torres Strait Island Shire Council has
requested a formal meeting at the Thursday Island Community Cabinet with
Minister Emerson to discuss: Ugar Access, Regulated and subsidised air
services and a feasibility study for ferry services.

With respect to services to Ugar, TMR advises that it is" unable to consider
funding for passenger services due to the current fiscal environment and notes
that provision of passenger services to Ugar is not viable due to environmental
and infrastructure constraints.

Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, also
called Stephen lIsland. Itis the smallest community in the Torres Strait - the
current population of Ugar Island is around 72-80 people. There is no airstrip,
and access is only by dinghy via Darnley lsland or by helicopter. Ugar is
serviced fortnightly by a barge service for freight requirements from Port
Kennedy, however deliveries can be missé&d if the tides are not suitable, due to

approximately 600 metres of exposed reef flats at low tide.

In the Torres Strait, TMR restricts competition on the air route between Horn
Island and Cairns but does not subsidise the service that is currently operated
by QantasLink. TMR also has a confract with the ferry operator between
Seisia and Thursday Island, to reimburse the operator for the revenue
foregone in the provision of conicessions.

In terms of scheduled air services to the outer islands, West Wing operates
daily scheduled air services to the majority of the Torres Strait Islands on a
commercial basis. Other operators also offer charter services in the Torres

Strait.

Contact: crinSpence Telephone: 3338 4438

Department: _Transport and Main Roads Date: 3 May 2013
DPC TRIM Ref:  DOC/13/80385
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REVIEW OF LONG DISTANCE SERVICES

RESPONSE

e On 13 February 2013, the Minister for Transport and
Main Roads announced a review of Government
supported long distance passenger services in regional
Queensland.

e The Queensland Government supports a biend of long
distance air, coach and rail services tc ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a
reasonable level of year round access to essential goods
and services in major centres.

e Services that impact Thursday [siand within the scope of
the review are regulated air services between Cairns
and Horn Island.

e Key stakeholders from lecal’ government, industry and
passengers have been constilted.

e On 8 April 2013, representatives of the Department of
Transport and Main. Roads consulted key stakeholders
on Thursday Island, including a representative of the
Torres Shire Courcii in relation to the review.

e Not surprisingly, scheduling of the air service between
Cairns and Horn Island has been raised as an issue.

e The Departimient is currently consolidating feedback, with
outcomes of the review to be announced later this year.

BACKGRQUND

e The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular
passenger transport corridors and aims to ensure that Government’s existing
investrment provides the best possible outcomes for regional communities.

o The Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR) consulted with local
government, indusiry and passengers over the course of the review. The
Honourable Scott Emerson MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads wrote
to the Mayor of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council and the Torres Shire
Council on 13 February 2013. Neither Council has provided a submission.

¢ TMR Officers consulted with key stakeholders, including a representative of
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

With respect to services to Ugar, TMR advises that it is unable to consider
funding for passenger services due to the current fiscal environment and notes
that provision of passenger services to Ugar is not viabie due to environmental
and infrastructure constraints.

Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, also
called Stephen lIsland. Itis the smallest community in the Torres Strait - the
current population of Ugar Island is around 70-80 people. There is no airstrip,
and access is only by dinghy via Darnley Island or by helicopter. Ugar is
serviced fortnightly by a barge service for ireight requirements from Port
Kennedy, however deliveries can be missed if the tides are not suitable, due to
approximately 600 metres of exposed reef flats at low tide.

In the Torres Strait, TMR restricts coinpetition on the air route between Horn
Island and Cairns but does not subsidise ihe service that is currently operated
by QantasLink. TMR also has & contract with the ferry operator between
Seisia and Thursday Island, to reimburse the operator for the revenue
foregone in the provision of concessions.

In terms of scheduled air services to the outer islands, West Wing operates
daily scheduled air services ioc the majority of the Torres Strait Islands on a
commercial basis. Other operators also offer charter services in the Torres
Strait. '

Contact: Erin Spence Telephone; 3338 4438
Department:  Transpoitzand Main Roads Date: 3 May 2013
DPC TRIM Ref:  DOC/13/80385
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Review of Long Distance Services

RESPONSE

On 13 February 2013 the Minister for Transport and
Main Roads, announced a review of government
supported long distance passenger services in regional
Queensland.

The Queensland Government supports certain long
distance air, coach and rail services {o _ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a
reasonable level of year round access to essential
goods and services in major centras.

The review aims to ensure that gevernment support for
long distance coach, air and raii services continues to
provide the best possible outcome for regional
communities.

Services that impact Thursday Island within scope for
the review are:

Regulated air services between Cairns and Horn Island

Consultation has; been undertaken with key
stakeholders from local government, industry and

passengers.

Representatives of the Department of Transport and
Main .Roads (TMR) consulted key stakeholders on
Thursday. Island in relation to the review on 8 April
2013.

TMR is currently consolidating feedback received from
key stakeholders, with the outcomes of the review to be
announced later this year.
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BACKGROUND

The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular
passenger transport corridors and will aim to ensure that government’s
existing investment provides the best possible outcome for regional
communities for every dollar invested.

Consultation has occurred through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys which were availabie online and
onboard services.

Contact: External Affairs
Department; Transport and Main Roads
Telephone: (07) 3338 4438

Date: 3 May 2013
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Kaley Fox

From: Rebecca.A.Lithgow@tmr.qld.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2013 9:31 AM

To: SABbriefs

Ce: Mark McCann; Lucy Fraser; cllo@tmr.qld.gov.au

Subject: Re: Thursday Island Community Cabinet meeting - Request for list of contentious issues -
DTMR

Attachments: Premier's contentious issues fopics_Thursday Island.doc

Good morning

Please find attached TMRs Contentious Issues Tapics for the Thursday Island Community Cabinet.

Kind regards,

Rebecca Lithgow
Support Officer | Cabinet Legislation and Lialson Office | Executive Services
Human Resources and Governance Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 14 | Capital Hill | 85 George Slreel | Brisbane QId 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QId 4001

P: (07) 3086 7278 | F: (O7) 33067055

E: rebecca.a.lithgow@tmr.gld.gov.au

W www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: SABbriefs <SABbriefs@premiers.gld.gov.au>

To: “DATSIMA CLLO™ <CLLO@dalsima.qld.gov.au>, "Andrea.Bontje@daff.qld.gov.au™ <Andrea.Bonfje@daff.qld.gov.au>,
"Sarah.Mellors@communities.gld.gov.au™ <Sarah.Mellors@commuriilies.qid.gov.au>, "GLOVER, Franceen™ <Franceen.Glover@dcs.qld.gov.au>,
"cllo@police.gld.gov.au™ <cllo@police.qld.gov.au>, "Jake Patton@dete.qld.gov.au" <Jake.Patton@dete.qld .gov.au>, "mardi.sheralon@dews.gld gov.au
<mardi.sheraton@dews.gld.gov.au>, “Hancock Elise™ <Efise.Hancock@ehp.qld.gov.au>, "katie swan@publicworks.qld.gov.au"
<katie.swan@publicworks.qld.gov.au>, “fernanda vickers@jostice.gld.gov.au™ <fernanda.vickers@justice.qgld.gov.au>, “Christine Brown
<Christine. Brown@dlgp.qld.gov.au>, “cllo@nprsr.gld.gov.au™ <clly@nprsr.qld.gov.au>, "martin.reside@dnrm.qld gov.au™ <martin.reside@dnrm.qld.gov.au>,
"Sharon Toohey (DSITIA)™ <Sharon. Toohey@dsitia.qld gov.au=,"McCormick, Lee™ <Lee.McCormick@dtesb.qld.gov.au>,
"shelley.m.schmaling@tmi.qld.gov.au™ <shelley.m.schimaling@tmr.qld.gov.au>, "CLLO@health.gld.gov.au™ <CLLO@health.qld.gov.au>,
"leilani.smith@treasury.qld.gov.au™ <leilani. smith@treasuryv.ald. gov.au>

Cc: “matthew.english@communities qld.gov 44" <matthew.english@communities.qld.gov.au>, "McGregor, Donna"™ <Donna.McGregor@daft.qld.gov.au>,
"mincerrespondence@daff.qld.gov.au™ <minconespeildsnce@daff.qld.gov.au>, “cllo@communities.gld.gov.au™ <cllo@communities.qld.gov.au>, "CLLOQCS,"
<CLLOQCS@dcs.qld.gov.au>, "cllo@dcs.qld.gov.au" <cllo@dcs.qld. gov.au>, "South.JinP@police.qgld.gov.au™ <Seuth.JimP@police.qld.gov.au>,
"“erika.harrison@dete.qgld.gov.au™ <erika.harrisen@dste.qld.gov.au>, "cllo.officedg@dete.qld.gov.au™ <cllo.officedg@dete.gld.gov.au>, "DEWS CLLO™
<DEWSCLLO@dews.qld.gov.au>, "EHPCLLO corro@ehp.gld.gov.au™ <EHPCLLO.corro@ehp.gld.gov.au>, "cllo@publicworks.qld.gov.au™
<cllo@publicworks.qld.gov.au>, "cllo@jusiice qld.gov.au™ <cllo@justice.qld.gov.au>, “cllo@dsdip.qld.gov.au™ <cllo@dsdip.qld.gov.au>, "Collins Jodie™
<Jodie.Collins@nprsr.qld.gov.au>, "anita.song@dnrm qld.gov.au” <anita.song@dnrm.qld.gov.au>, "dnrmCLLO@deedi.qld.gov.au™
<dnmCLLO@deedi.qld.gov.au>/ "Selles, Virginia™ <Virginia.Selles@dtesb.qld.gov.au>, "cllo@trmr.qld.gov.au™ <cllo@tmr.qld.gov.au>,

"Cheryl Brennan@health.qld.gov.au" <Cheryl_Brennan@health.gld.gov.au>, "'clio.support@treasury.qld.gov.au™ <cllo.suppori@treasury.qld.gov.au>

Date: 23/04/2013 11:02 AM

Subject: Thursday Island Qomrodrity Cabinet meeting - Request for list of cententious issues

Sent by: Lucy Fraser <Lucy Fraser@premiers.gld.gov.au>

PLEASE REPLY ‘RECEIVED’ TO THIS EMAIL

COMMUNITY CABINET MEETING —~ THURSDAY ISLAND

26 & 27 May 2013
1
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The Premier has announced that a two day Community Cabinet meeting will be held on Thursday Island on 26 and 27
iVay 2013,

Your department is requested to please provide no more than five contentious issues per Minister** by NOON on
Monday, 29 April 2013 to SABbriefs@premiers.qgld.gov.au using the attached template.

No briefs are to be provided at this stage but please ensure each topic includes a brief description of the matter.
Contentious issues should cover the State electorate of Cook.

The Senior Policy Advisor in your Ministerial Office is responsible for nominating the topics 4f tha five contentious issues.
It is not necessary to provide five issues if they are not sufficiently contentious.

From the lists provided by depariments and any additional issues identified as contentious for the Community Cabinet
area, the Premier's Office will select the topics that requite a brief. Executive Services wiil advise departments
accordingly. It is anticipated advice on this matter will be sent to departments on Tuesday, 30 April 2013.

If you have any queries please contact Lucy Fraser on 340 43687 or Mark McCann on 340 62179.
Thank you for your assistance.

Jane Cameron

Manager, Executive Support

Executive Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

**QPS and DCS - please ensure only five issues are nominated for your Minister.

This email is intended only for ithe addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the authcer at the time and it is not
to ke distributed without the)author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this gmail except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author’and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in errcr, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.

[attachment "Contentious Issues List - TEMPLATE.DOCX" deleted by Rebecca A
Lithgow/cpl/gdot/aul

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
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copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. Mo one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclese, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived cor destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibilily to ensure that this email does not contain
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
or endorsed organisaticns utilising the same infrastructure.

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 120 of 500




oup'puUBIs| ABRSINY ] s01do) Sanes| shopUailoa s emuaidy) NAT S NHOORNE0 JueluoDisel 4 1ewWws|u] AlBlods |\sBUiRas [eoo LXoRSB5y:0

€102 ludy 97

s.73 Out of Scope

Aigg Jealy sulpJer "

il
_
S9IIUNWWOD 3)0Wal 0} $$9IY ¢
aii
aimshifseurModsuesy sunepy ‘'z
ani

. INSWWOD

anssi

SUYOX NIVIN ANV LYOdSNVYYHL

‘NOISIAIQ

§01d0O1 S3ANSSI SNOILNILNOD
€102 AVIN L2 — 92

ONILIIIN LINIEVO ALINNIWINOD ANVISI AVASHNHL

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 121 of 500



DIVISION

ISSUE

COMMENT

TransLink

4. Review of long distance passenger services

Consultation with key stakeholders including operators has been

_u_.om_.m.mmmo_ through regular Air and Coach User Group meetings during
March and April, including one held by Qantas on Thursday Island on 8
April Island at which TMR representatives provided a presentation on the
scope and process of the Review. TMR is advised that since the meeting
a media article has appeared in the Torres Strait News.

26 April 2013

Page 2 of 2
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Kaley Fox

From: Kaden, Daniel [Daniel. Kaden@translink.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2013 5:18 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara; Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford
Cc: Milward, Peter; Rose, Suzanne; Lewis, Belinda
Subject: Review of Long Distance Services - 9 May Meeting
Attachments: Central Agency Agenda - @ May 2013.docx

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached an agenda for next week’'s meeting. Please forward on if there is anyone eise coming along from
DPCor QTT.

See you all next week.

Regards

Daniel Kaden
A/ Manager (Policy)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4226 | f 32363159

e Daniel. Kaden®@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.auy w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

&3 TraNSLink

5% Please consider the environment before printing this emai:

WARNING: This e-mail {including any atlachmenis) may contain legaily pivileged, confidential or private information and may be protacted by copyright. You may
only use it if you are the person{s} it was intended to be seit to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,

distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate authoriy

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this e-mail and
delete it and any copies of if from your computer syster Any rigiit which the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
atiached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that rnistake.

It is your respons'ibility ta ensure that this e-mail does nat contain and Is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems {including incompatibility with your computer system}.

Opinions contained in this e-mail de not necassarily réflect the opinions of the TransLink Division.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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Agenda

QUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

Review of Long Distance Services — Central Agencies

Meeting

Date

Place

Chair -
Minute Taker

Attendees

Tracey O’Meara
Grant Stidiford
Trevor Dann

Belinda Lewis

Apologies
Guests
Agenda item 1
Agenda item 2
Agenda item 3
Agenda item 4
Agenda item 5

Agenda item 6

9 May 2013 Time 2:00 pm to 3.00 pm

Ground Floor Meeting Room (Ascot Room) — 61 Mary Sireet
Suzanne Rose — Department of Transport and Main Roads

Daniel Kaden, A/Manager (Policy)

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Queensland Treasury and Trade
Department of 'Transport and Main Roads

Consultation Activities (Dauniel Kaden)
Stage 1 Update (Belinda Lewis)

Stage 2 Overview (Belinda Lewis)
Next Steps (Snrzanne Rose)

Other Business {A0)

Next meeting — 6 June 2013

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Kaley Fox

From: David Hourigan

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 3:52 PM

To: Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford

Subject: FW: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long DistanceServices
Attachments: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of LongDistance Services in QLD.pdf

David Hourigan

Executive Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: (07) 322 45870
david.hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au

ety
- Quesnsland
Government

From: John Strano [mailto:John.Strano@dsdip.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 3:38 PM

To: David Hourigan

Subject: FW: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long DistanceServices

David
As promised. They make some good points.
The only one that might be queried is the assertion that the current high number of workers and level of general activity

around Roma will last 20-30 years. Nonthzigss, it will probably sustain multiple services for some years to come, and run
at higher levels than routes operating without restriction eg Emerald.

Regards

John Strano

Special Advisor

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Deveiopment, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3836 0234 (Ext 60994)

fax +61 7 3224 4683

modSJS Telephone Nli

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane

john.strano@dsdip.ald.gov.au
www . dsdip.gld.gov.au

3 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Great State. Great Opportunity

From: Jane McKeon [mailto:Jane.McKeon@virginaustralia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 6:16 AM

To: John Strano

Subject: FW: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long DistanceServices

HiJohn
Just FYI

Regards
Jane

From: Lee-Anne Tomkins

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 3:18 PM

To: Reviewoflongdistanceservices@translink.com.au

Cc: Jane McKeon

Subject: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Lang Distance Services

Good afternoon

Please find attached Virgin Australia’s submission to the Department of Transport and Main Roads’ Review of Long
Distance Services.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to centactine.

Kind regards
Lee-Anne

b australia

Lee-Anne Tomkins | Manager, Goverament and International Relations
P +61 2 8083 7114.| M +61 450 840 092'| F +61 2 8093 7003

E lee-anne.tomkins@virginausiralia.com

Please consider the environment bafore piinting this email.

The content of this e-matl, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin
Australia Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private
communicatior;) and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not the
intended addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorized and
prohibited. 1f you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the
message and any attachment(s). There is no warranty that this email is error, virus or defect free. This email is
also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written
consent of the copyright owner. If this is a private communication it does not represent the views of Virgin
Australia or its related entities. Please be aware that the contents of any emails sent to or from Virgin Australia
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or its related entities may be periodically monitored and reviewed. Virgin Australia and its related entities
respect your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our website: www.virginaustralia.com
Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for the
named recipient (s} only and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

ITf not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

.publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the/sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.
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Kaley Fox

From: David Hourigan

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 3:40 PM

To: 'John Strano'

Cc: Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford

Subject: RE: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long DistanceServices

Ta —will go through it.

David Hourigan

Executive Director

Economic Policy

Depairtment of the Premier and Cabinet
Ph: (07) 322 45870
david.hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au

From: John Strano [mailto:John.Strano@dsdip.gld.ggv.au]
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2013 3:38 PM

To: David Hourigan
Subject: FW: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review oi Long DistanceServices

David
As promised. They make some good points.
The only one that might be queried is the asserticn that the current high number of workers and level of general activity

around Roma will last 20-30 years. Nontheless; it will probably sustain multiple services for some years to come, and run
at higher levels than routes operating without restriction eg Emerald.

Regards

John Sfraneo

Special Advisor

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Governmeni

tel +61 7 3836 0894 (Exi 50094}

fax +61 7 3224 4623

mol; S.73 Telephone Nu|

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane
john.strano@dsdip.qld.gov.au

www.dsdip.gld.gov.au
&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Great State. Great Opportunity

From: Jane McKeon [mailto:]Jane.McKeon@virginaustralia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 6:16 AM

To: John Stranc

Subject: FW: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long DistanceServices

HiJohn
Just FY1

Regards
Jane

From: Lee-Anne Tomkins

Sent; Wednesday, 13 March 2013 3:18 PM

To: Reviewoflongdistanceservices@translink.com.au

Cc: Jane McKeon

Subject: Virgin Australia - Submission to Review of Long Distance Services

Good afternoon

Please find attached Virgin Australia’s submission to the Departrnent of Transport and Main Roads’ Review of Long
Distance Services.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to cuntaci-me.

Kind regards
Lee-Anne

Lee-Anne Tomkins | Manager, Governmment and International Relations
P +6128093 7114 | M|S-73 Te!ephonﬁﬂ] F +81 2 8093 7003

E lee-anne.tomkins@virginaugiralia zom

Please consider the environment2aiore printing this email.

The content of this e-inail, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin
Australia Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private
communication) and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not the
intended addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorized and
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the
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
named recipient{s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information. If
raceived in error, ycu are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificatlion, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2013 5:19 PM
To: Tracey C'Meara; Grant Stidiford
Subject: Fwd: Email search update

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Evans <Craig.Evans@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Date: 9 January 2013 5:09:05 PM GMT+10:00

To: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>, Patrick Vidgen
<Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Email search update

Hi Judy

As previously discussed, could we please look to producing a PBN that covers the final Deloitte Report,
the results of the email search and the issue raised by Ross regarding Skytrans {which we will require
DTMR input). Would it be possible to get a more definitive date from Deloitte on the report? | suspect
that the PO would like to have a brief for the Premier Morniday which | suspect from yesterday’s email
will be too soon for Deloitte. Regards Craig '

Craig Evans AM

Acting Director General

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

T: 340 62140

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Strest | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002 |

Great State.  Great Opportunity.
& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ross Mensforth [mhaiito:Ross.Mensforth@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, ¢ January 2013 5:02 PM

To: Craig Evans

Cc: Daniel Harris; Peter Walsh

Subject: RE: Email s=arch update

Hi Craig

Further to cur conversation on this today, can you also please update the Premier on the status of the
Skytrans contract within any associated briefing notes.

| understand that this has now been extended for shorter period of 6 manths.

Cheers

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 131 of 500




Ross

From: Craig Evans [mailto:Craig.Evans@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2013 7:21 AM

To: Ross Mensforth

Subject: FW: Email search update

Hi Ross
Please note that we are expecting the final report from Deloitte next week. Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Acting Director General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T:34062140

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002 |

Great State.  Great Opportunity.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 8:11 PM
To: Craig Evans

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Fwd: Email search update

Hi Craig
Please note the advice below - Deloitte’s report won't be ready until next week,

Regards
Judy

Executive Director
Business Services

Department of t ier anj Cabinet
W 322 44691 S.73 Telep’wne Nu
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nable, Chris (AU - Brisbane)" <cnoble@deloitte.com.au>
Date; Janary 8, 2013, 7:48:08 PM GMT+10:00

ToJudy Dudurovic <Judy. Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: "Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane}" <grnewton@deloitte.com.au>
Subject: RE: Email search update

Judy
We expect to finalise the email review late this week and then update the report in

draft for you to review one last time before then finalising. We would expect the draft
to be with you early next week.
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Regards

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 4:47 PM

To: Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: RE: Email search update

Hi Chris

Craig Evans has asked when you are likely to finish the email investigation? Will the
results then update the draft report dated 21 December — and the report finalised? [f
so, when do you expect this be?

thanks
Judy

From: Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane) [mailto:cnoble@deloitie.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 7:55 AM

To: Judy Dudurovic; Newton, Graham (AU - Brishane)

Subject: RE: Email search update

Judy

As per Graham’s note | am in the Brisbane offica with the staff conducting the analysis if
you have issues you would like to explore further.” Graham is back in town Monday.

Regards

Chris Noble

Partner

Deloitte Forensic

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000, Australia

Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7065 | Fax: +61 2 92541650 | Mobile: {S.73 Telephone N

cnoble@deloitte.com.au | www.deloiite.com.au

Please consider the environment befare printing.

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 7:06 PM

To: Newton, Graham {AU - Brisbane)

Cc: Noble, Chrig (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: RE: Fmail search update

thanks Graham

Please note that your email below has been forwarded to Neil Scales and Pat Vidgen.

regards
Judy

From: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane) [mailto:grnewton@deloitte.com.au]
Sent: Menday, 7 January 2013 4:53 PM
To: Judy Dudurovic
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Cc: Craig Evans; Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)
Subject: Email search update

Hi Judy,

By way of update below is a summary of the email responses provided by various parties
in refation to the draft Briefing Note. | have copied Chris Noble, other Forensic partner,
into this email as | am still away until next Monday. If you require any direct assistance
this week Chris will be able to help. We will continue our searches and provide updates
to you this week as we work on finalising the email searches.

The timeline of changes and comments on the ministerial briefing note that relate to the
options changing and the extension date are:

04/05/2012 — Draft briefing note sent by Katie Pekaj to Kelly’Amour, Belinda
Lewis and CC’s Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCuliough. In the
draft document Katie Pekaj has highlighted the extension date of 31 December
2013 with the comment ‘note this may need to change - pending finalisation of
timeframes for review’.

09/05/2012 — Martin Thomsett emails Peter McCullough atid Christopher Basche
with his response. He makes a number of changes mainly rewording however,
does not change any of the options or date of extension.

14/05/2012 — Paul Brims emails Peter McCullough, Peter Milward, Belinda
Lewis, Martin Grace and CC'’s Kelly Amour his response but the comments in
the document appear to be from Kelly Ameour. There are no changes to the
options or extension date however, there are comments as to whether Option 1
should be reworded to include submission timelines and if the Options should
include Rail impacts.

15/05/2012 — Katie Peka] emails Keliy’ Amour and CC'’s Peter McCullough and
Paul Brims with an updated draft asking for her response to a number of
questions. In the updated drait the extension date is now December 2014 -
there is no comment as to why this has changed.

18/05/2012 — Kelly - Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC’s Peter McCullough and
Paul Brims with an updated briefing note including her responses to the
questions Katie asked o1 15/15/2012. There are no changes to the options.

25/05/2012 — Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Christopher
Basche, Arnanda Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett,
Belinda Lewis, Paul Brims, Kelly Amour, Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin
Grace and atie Pekaj and updated draft briefing note. In this the Options are
now reduced to four, there are no comments as to why they have been reduced.

30/05/2012 — Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCullough and CC's Belinda Lewis
witihher response. She does not change any options but comments that option 4
rnay be misaligned with general policy principles.

11/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour with a copy of the briefing note to
the minister with the comment ‘Affached is the most recent copy’. In this the
extension date is December 2014 and there are four options.

19/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour thanking her for her update on
long distance rail. She also attaches a ‘most recent version’ of the ministerial
briefing note. This appears in a similar format as the final brief that goes to the
minister. It has only three options and the extension date is December 2014,
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Judy, there are no emails we have identified that make reference to the legal advice
provided and/or why it is not considered or included in the Briefing Note.

Kind regards

Graham Newton

Partner | Forensic

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Sfreet, Brisbane, QLD, 4000, Australia

Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobile:
grnewton@deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte.com.au

|S.73 Telephone Numq '

Please consider the environment before printing.

See more with Deloitie. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Workplace of itie Year
{AHRI Diversity Awards}.

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are
not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender
and deleting the original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by
guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please
see www.deloifte.com.au/about for a detailed desaription of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Limited and its member firms.

This email is intended only for the addresses. /Its use is limited
to that intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this ewail except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of /Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email /in error, please notify the
author and delete this messags immediately.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Emnloyer of Choice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Year
(AHRI Diversity Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments 44 it are confidential. You must nof use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are
not the intended recipient. }{ vou have received this e-mall in error, please let us know by contacting the sender
and deleting the original &-mail.

Liability limited by a schenic approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one@r imure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by
guarantee, and Its netwark of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please

This eméil is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited
t& that intended by the author at the time and it is not
tobe distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is

- confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.
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Tf you have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately.

See more with Deloiite. 2012 Emplover of Choice for Women (EOWA) and [nclusive Workplace of the Year
(AHRI Diversity Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are
not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting tha sender
and deleting the original e-mail.

Liabifity limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tehmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by
guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independeént entiiy.- Piease
see www.deloitte.com.au/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Tet:¢he Tohmatsu
Limited and its member firms.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwiss stalted, the State of Queensland/accepts no liability for the
contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinicons-expressed in this email are
those of the author and de ncot necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland./This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim c¢f legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient{g) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asgked-to inform the sender as quickly as
pcssible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,

distribution and /or pukiicetion of this emaill is also prcohibited.

Unless stated otherwisse, This emall represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of (the Queensland Government.

Please consider the/environment before printing this email,
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Kaley Fox

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

David Hourigan

Wednesday, 19 December 2012 8:39 AM

Tracey O'Meara; Grant Stidiford

Fwd: Deloitte analysis

Deloitte analysis - 18 December 2012.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 19 December 2012 9:03:33 AM GMT+10:00

To; Craig Evans <Craig. Evans@premiers.qld.gov.au>, David Hourigan
<David.Hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Deloitte analysis

Kind regards

Jon Grayson
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

® (07) 322 44728
“B jon.grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity

Please consider the environment before priniing this email

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)" <grnewton@deloitte.com.au>

Subject: Deloitte analysis
Date: 18 December 2012 8:38:05 AM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Judy Dudurovic

<Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: "Gerrard, Carl (AU - Brisbane)" <cgerrard@deloitte.com.au>

Jon/Judy,

Attached please find an updated summary of the work performed yesterday which now includes:

1. Two additional comments up front to reflect appropriate comments in relation to the work

undertaken by government in RNA 3
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2. Afinal section that outlines some suggested next steps for consideration.

Please let me know is this accurately reflects our discussions yesterday evening. If there is anything else
we can do for you today don’t hesitate to contact me or Carl direct. We have different commitments at
various times throughout the day but either one, or both, will be available to respond quickly should you
heed us.

Judy, happy to come and collect documentation from anycne whenever it becomes available. Also
happy to discuss the approach to the email reviews with yourself and/or anyone else sheuid it be
required.

Kind regards

Graham Newton

Partner | Forensic

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000, Australia

Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobile:
grmewton@deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte com.au

S.73 Telephone Num

Please censider the environment before printing.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Warkplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act an the e-mail if you are not the intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by cortacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail.
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professicnal Standards Legis!ation,

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of
member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.aufabout for a detailed
description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.
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Regulated Air Routes — Special review

Cverall Summary

Based on documents reviewed and people interviewed it is apparent that the process
adopted throughout Regional Network Analysis Stage 3 (RNA) was consistent with a holistic
review that incorporated an intermodal review of coach, rail and aviation transport
The review did consider and incorporate some planning and timeline documents, formation
of Steering Groups and internally documented meetings to reflect considerations and
decisions made at various stages of the RNA
Decision Brief MBN16181 dated 30 July 2012 did not consider or document risk attached to
the 3 options being considered as part of the RNA

o Option 1 — Extend contracts and allow review

o Option 2 —Tender and no review

o Option 3 — Undertake review and remove high performing air routes
Context of briefing on Option 1 lacked detail in relation to Air Contracts and what the RNA 3
review would cover
Contemplation to extend contracts was discussed in May 2012 (9 May RNA Steering
Committee meeting)
Coach and Air contracts have been extended to December 2014, Rail has not been extended
and is due to expire June 2013

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Original contracts

There were three original Air Sefvices Contracts entered into, all due to expire on 31 March
2013. These were with/Regional Express (REX}, QANTAS Link and Skytrans

The terms and rights of extension clauses in all three contracts provides for extension
provisions of 3 — 6/anths
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Contract extension

The contract extensions were discussed at the former DTMR RNA 3 Steering Committee on 9
May where it was stated that “The need to extend contracts until December 2014 to affow
time to finalise the review process was discussed considering work'is required to be
undertaken internally”

We understand that in June/July Acting GM Passenger Transportintegration Mr Peter
Millward had a discussion with Executive Director Economic Policy and Director Transport
Area during which the issue of extending contracts was raised

The RNA 3 Steering Committee was advised on 3‘August 2012 of advice regarding extensions
to contracts where it also noted that the both agencies “support concept of extending
contracts but would require further discussions about the project”

This review has not identified any additional evidence of further advice regarding contract
extensions being provided to these nominated positions within government

At this meeting it was also noted that thie Ministerial Decision Brief MBN16181 was with the
DDG '

The timeline prepared in the form of a Gant Chart (V2) included the consideration to extend
the current contracts on or about 24 September 2012. z

Minutes of RNA3 Policy Werkshop -meeting on 20 September 2012, at Agenda item 2 noted
that “...importantly attendees were udvised that Ministerial approval had been provided for
current air and coach contracts to be extended to December 2014 which will alfow time to
conduct the RNA 3 process™.

Consultation and communication plan

A draft consultation and-communication plan was developed which references a media
release by the Minisier, A draft media release was provided to the Minister but we
understand was neverissued. This referenced the review and the contract extensions.

The draft comimiunication and consultation plan alse listed stakeholders that would be
consulted ‘seeking submissions” which included Virgin, Jetstar, Hinterland Aviation and
others

The draft communication and consultation plan also listed risks and opportunities which
included “Raising community and industry expectations”. The mitigation / support strategy
outlined for this risk/opportunity included {1) engagement through the consultation process
{2) make it clear that this is an exploratory process and (3) adequately brief the Minister on
the project scope and provide regular status updates.

Note that all 3 contracting parties received Extend to Services Contracts dated 18 October 2012.

* Note that we are advised that a Version 3 of this document has since been prepared which may reflect later

dates
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Proposed next steps

¢ Source and examine the RFT documentation in relation to original contracts awarded in
2008 to QANTAS Link, Skytrans and REX to identify those parties who tendered for the
various transport routes

¢ Identify and examine all official communications involving government and the three
contracting parties in relation to the RNA

e Conduct further inquiries to identify the communication path attached to the legal advice
prepared on 30 January 2012 to understand the degree to which this was considered, or
otherwise, in the preparation of any advice to the Minister

s |n consultation with government identify and interrogate email accounts ¢f employees
directly connected to the RNA process to identify any evidence of communication between
government and the contracting parties that has not been disclosed.
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Kaley Fox

From: : Grant Stidiford

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2012 3:08 PM

To: tmr@ministerial.¢ld.gov.au'

Cc: Economic Transport (Policy); 'cindy.j.male@tmr.qld.gov.au’
Subject: TRIM: Request for TMR advice - DPC reference TH/12/32722
Attachments: Virgin_pullout. pdf

The Premier has received the below email from a member of the public. Could TMR please provide advice as to an
appropriate response by 16 January 2013 as the Premier has requested a draft response be ready for his consideration
on 18 January 2013.

Thanks

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economic Palicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinef |
Level 14 | 100 George Street, Brisbane

Phone. 07 340 56208 | e-mail: grant.stidiford@premiers.qld.qov.au

‘Gowainmient

From: The Premier

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 8:31 AM

To: The Premier

Subject: Qantas’ Monopoly on Regional QLD Reoutes
Importance: High

Subject: Qantas' Monopoly on Régienal QLD Routes
Title: CTPI - Personal Information
First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email;

Comment:

Please let Queensland rate payers know why your administration is backing Qantas's monopoly
against virgin for Qld regional routes. This seems bad for the consumer, anti competitive,
and unfair to a company who employs many Queenslanders. Virgin is based in Brisbane, and
Qantas is based in Sydney. Why is the Queensland government protecting a Sydney based company

over a Qld based company ?

Regards
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CTPI - Personal Information
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Kaley Fox

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

Importance:

Meeting to discuss the review of regicnal and remote passenger transport services
Room 14.30, Level 14 of the Executive Building.

Fri14/12/2012 2:00 PM

Fri 14/12/2012 3:00 PM

Tentative

{hone)

Not yet responded

Grant Stidiford

Tracey O'Meara; Trevor Dann; 'John.Gebbett@treasury.gld.qov.au’,

suzanne.a.rose@tmr.gld.gov.au; Peter L. Milward; 'Sal.M.Petroccitto@tmr.qld.gov.au’,
‘annette j. finch@tmr.gld.gov.au’; brooke.merrissy@treasury.gld.gov.au

High

*###p| EASE NOTE THAT THIS MEETING IS BROUGHT FORWARD TO FRIDAY 14 DECEMBER 2012%*%*

Hi everyone,

Following on from the meeting on Monday 10 December, DPC would like to meet to discuss the review of regional and
remote passenger transport services that is proposed to be conducted as a Public Benefit Test by TMR including certain
Traveltrain, long distance coach and air services. The purpose of the meeting is for DPC to gain a better understanding
of the scope of work proposed and the linkages/overlaps with other work being progressed by TMR that is the subject
of clear Cabinet/CBRC timeframes. General issues to be discussed include:

- scope of work being proposed;

- timeframes;

- anticipated deliverables;
- links to other activities;
- alternative options (if any) to deliver the work.

It would be appreciated if you could attend,

Please call me to discuss further.

Grant

Grant Stidiford

Principal Policy Officer | Economi¢c-Folicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Leval 14 | 100 George Street, Brisharie
Phone: 07 340 56208 | e-maii: grant.stidiford@premiers.qld.gov.au

Cluaeiistand
Government
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Kaley Fox

From: Grant Stidiford

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 5:43 PM
To: 'John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au'
Subject: RE: Air and long distance bus subsidies
Thanks john,

| understand the below and the rationale etc for it, but ! think we can safely assume the waric has not been done which
leaves us with the question of what we need to do now with a different Government that has a substantially different
work program to that of the former Government under which these decisions were mate {noiwithstanding the clear
benefit that such work would obviously give).

The questions in my mind at the moment are about prioritising the decisions that we want Cabinet/CBRC to be making,
how the decisions link together (is there a sequence that is required for some.decisions) and when decisions need to be
made given the work that has been allocated to TMR by this Government te progress as a priority, along with what it is
that we want 1o achieve from the work.

| understand the frustration though.

Grant

From: John.Gebbett@treasury.qld.gov.au [mailto:John.Geboett@treasury.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 5:03 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Cc: Trevor Dann; brooke.mortissy@treasury.qgld.gov.au

Subject: Air and long distance bus subsidies

Grant

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

We were also concerned about the process by which regulation of air routes on Cape York and Torres Strait was
introduced.
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In the time since a broader question has arisen of whether the State is subsidising some air routes which formerly had
little patronage but are now used by fly-in fly-out miners and would appear to be viable without government support in
future.

FYI

John Gebbett
Principal Treasury Analyst
Transport and Main Roads Group
Queensland Treasury and Trade
Telephone 30351486

R

R AT
T REALENT
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Only an individual or entity who is intended to be a recipient of this e-mail may agcess or use the information contained in this e-mail
or any of its attachments. Opinions contained in this e-mail or any of its attachmisnits do not necessarily reflect the opinions of
Queensland Treasury and Trade.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and the subject of copyright. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify Queensland Treasury and Trade inmediately and erase all copies of the e-mail and the
attachments. Queensland Treasury and Trade uses virus scanning software. However, it is not liable for viruses present in this e-mail

or in any attachment.
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Kaley Fox

From: John.Gebbetti@freasury.qld.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 5:03 PM

To: Grant Stidiford

Cc: Trevor Dann; brooke. morrissy@freasury.qgld.gov.au
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
little patronage but are now used by fly-in fly-out minere and would appear to be viable without government support in
future.

FYl

John Gebbett

Principal Treasury Analyst
Transport and Main Roads Group
Queensland Treasury and Trade
Telephone 30351486

ik

AN
CEWTAMRIENT
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
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/12/1788

Policy Document No. DOC/12/14940
To: Director-General . Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Subject:  Meeting with Mr Peter Collyns, Regional G_eneral AQAIESSEe oo
Manager Queensland and Papua New Guinea -
Date v
Qantas

» RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:

— note the following information for your meeting with Mr Peter Collyns, Regional General
Manager Queensland and Papua New Guinea (PNG), Qantas on Friday 3 'February
2012.

* KEY ISSUES

— Mr Peter Collyns has held positions with Qantas since 2007 including Sales Manager
VIC and Regional General Manager Tasmania. He was previously Corporate Sales
Manager for British Airways for 14 years.

— QantasLink is Australia’s largest regional airline and operates a network to 56
metropolitan and regional centres as well as to PNG.

— QantasLink was voted world’s best regional airline, and will be presented with the award
at a ceremony in Singapore on 13 February 2012,

— On 31 January 2012, QantasLink announced additicnal seats per week to the following
Queensland destinations: 9100 for Gladstone; 13,884 for Mackay; 8400 for
Rockhampton; 592 for Emerald; 244 for Rema; and 200 seats for Bundaberg.

— Upgraded capacity between Cairns and Weipa will result in 34 services per week, a
twice weekly service added to the Townsvilie and Moranbah route and increased
capacity between Cairns and Horn isiand and Townsville and Cloncurry/Mt Isa.

- Air capacity from PNG to Queensland equates to 47 flights and 4773 seats per week,
with 55% of seats offered by Air Niugini.

— An agreement between Qantas and the Australian Licenced Aircraft Engineers
Association (ALAEA) was recently endorsed by Fair Work Australia, and is in place until
31 December 2014. :

— Moody credit rating for Gantas was downgraded from Baa2 to Baa3 (Baa ratings
indicate a moderate credit risk). However, Qantas is one of only three global airlines to
have retained a Moody investment-grade credit rating.

— The Department of Transport and Main Roads regulates and subsidises air services to
ensure remote crdisadvantaged communities have access to essential services.

— QantasLink was awarded one of three contracts for regulated air services for the
following routes: Townsville — Cloncurry - Mt Isa; Brisbane — Roma- Charleville;
Brisbane - Blaickall - Barcaldine/Longreach; Cairns — Horn Island; and Cairns — Weipa.

— The Queenstand Government commits $9.5M per annum to ensure the continued
operation of these services. The current contracts will expire on 31 March 2013.

Comments

Bronwen Griffiths
Associate Director-General

/ /

Action Officer: Kym Kraljevic  Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: Economic Policy documented in nofes in TRIM
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Background Information for meeting between Qantas Regional General Manager
Queensland and PNG, Peter Collyns and DG of DPC on 3 February 2012

This meeting requested by Qantas is for the Qantas Regional General Manager Queensland and PNG, Peter
Coliyns to intreduce himself to the DG of DFC.

Qantas Client Background

Prepared by
Trade and Investment Queensland — Investment Attraction

» Qantas is a key group within Queensland's burgeoning aviation and aerospace industry. With the
assistance of QLD government Qantas has established (i) an aircraft heavy maintenance facility and
A330 conversion facility at Brisbane Airport (ii} a Major Reservation Centre in Brisbane housing the
Regional Headquarters, and (iii) a Centralised Meal Production Facility

* TIQand the Aviation and Defence sector teams have on-going engagerment with Qantas to identify
and assist additional development. Recently this has focused on facilitating opportunities: with
o (i) Qantas Defence Services including the refit on KC-30A Mulii Role Tanker Transport
(MRTT) aircraft at Brisbane Airport; and
o (ii) with Qantas Environment and Fuel conservaticin on initiatives to develop and
manufacture renewable biojet fuel

+ Media reports indicate Qantas is considering setting up facilities in Asia that may impact on
Australian operations. This includes establishing an uitra-premium carrier in south-east Asia,
possibly with a hub in Kuala Lumpur in partnership with Malaysia Airlines.

Current and Past QIIS Agreements with Qantas Airways Lid

3 QIIS Agreements. One is current (ends 2014) and the remaining two completed (2003 & 2007)
Funding approved for the three Qantas preiects amount to $37.82M;

Jobs created as a direct result of the thiree projects total 1113.

Total capital expenditure for the two cormnpleted projects was $28.4M.

Source: Grants Administration System as at 30/01/2012
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Background Information for meeting between Qantas Regional General Manager
Queensland and PNG, Peter Collyns and DG of DPC on 3 February 2012

Queensland — Papua New Guinea Relations

Prepared by
Trade and Investment Queensland — Americas and Pacific Team — Overseas Market
Development

Merchandise exports to Papua New Guinea

* In2010-11p, Queensland’s merchandise exports to Papua New Guinea were valued at $782.7 million,
representing 1.6 per cent of Queensland’s total merchandise exports and 35.1 per cent of Australia’s
total merchandise exports to Papua New Guinea.

* Major export items included Machinery specialised for particular industries ($115. 1 million), Road
vehicles (incl. air-cushion vehicles) ($104.6 million), General industrial machinery nes ($80.1 million),
Special transactions & commodities not classified ($78.5 million), Electrical machinery, apparatus,
appliances, parts ($62.6 million).

o Queensland’s merchandise exports to Papua New Guinea grew by 12.0 per cent or $83.8 million, from
$698.9 million in 200910 to $782.7 million in 2010-11p.

Merchandise imports from Papua New Guinea®

¢ In2010-11p, Queensland’s merchandise imports from Papua New Guinea were valued at $2,404.3
million, representing 7.3 per cent of Queensland’s total merchandise imports and 69.2 per cent of
Australia’s total merchandise imports from Papua New Guinea.

+ Major import items included Gold, non-monetary {exc!. gold ores and concentrates) ($1,238.8 million),
Petroleum, petroleum products and related materials ($205.5 million), Non-ferrous metals ($205.5
million}, Coffee, tea, cocoa, spices, and manufaciimn es thereof ($26.6 million), Metalliferous ores and
metal scrap ($5.1 million).

¢ Queensland’s merchandise imports from Fapua New Guinea grew by 15.5 per cent or $323.0 million,
from $2,081.3 million in 2009-10 to $2,404 3 million in 2010-11p.

Services trade with Papua New Guiriea®

* Queensland's total service exports ¢ all countries grew by 21.1 per cent or $1,543 million, from $7,297
million in 2005-06 to $8,840 milion in 2009—10. Queensland's total service imports from all countries
grew by 30.9 per cent or $1,785 million for the same period to a total of $7,565 million.

Tourism*

+ International visitors s Queensland from Papua New Guinea increased by 13 per cent or 4,983 tourists,
from 38,661 tourists|in 2009—10 to 43,644 tourists in 2010-11 (year ending September).

e Air capacity from Papua MNew Guinea to Queensland equates to 47 flights and 4,743 seats per week. Air
links exist between Brisbane and Port Moresby, as well as between Cairns and Lihir Island, Moro and
Port Moresby.

¢ Air Nigini represents 55% of all seats from Papua New Guinea to Queensland, offering 2,631 seats
weekly.

* Pacific Blue:, Qantas and Airlines of PNG also operate between Papua New Guinea and Queensland.

Internationai Student Statistics®

! Automated Trade Report, OESR
% Automated Trade Report, OESR
* Automated Trade Report, OESR
* OESR

* AEI
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Background Information for meeting between Qantas Regional General Manager
Queensland and PNG, Peter Collyns and DG of DPC on 3 February 2012

International student enrolments in Queensland from Papua New Guinea grew by 20.5 per cent or 138
students, from 673 in 2009-10 to 811 students in 2010-11.

Trade and Investment Queensland

Key sectors being targeted by Trade and Investment Queensland (TIQ) for Papua New Guinea include
infrastructure (LNG and Mining related), international aid and development, constriction, food and
catering services, aviation services, and education and training.

Papua New Guinea is identified as key strategic market of focus by TIQ and the Cairns Region Economic
Future 2012-15 Plan (the Cairns Plan) which was launched on 16 January 2012. This highlights the
strategic importance of PNG with a number of whole-of-government initiatives being implemented to
position the North Queensland region as a business gateway to Papua New Guinea.

The Special Representative for Papua New Guinea resigned in Noyember 2011 and this post is yet to be
filled.

Trade and Investment Queensland Trade Mission to PNG

13 participants, from 11 companies attended this mission representing a diverse range of industry
sectors including mining related services, energy, infrastructure project support, human resource
management, financial services, tourism, aviation training and product sales.
o Post-mission feedback has indicated strong coritidence that multiple delegates expect to secure
contracts and outcomes within the next 12 rrionihs.
o Asaresult of this confidence, a range of in-market follow-up activities (introductions,
facilitation of meetings and advancement of relationships) regarding business opportunities are
warranted.

Trade and Investment Queensland Special Reprasentative to PNG

The Special Trade Representative for Papua New Guinea, based in Cairns, is an initiative of the
Queensland Government. The pesition is administratively located within the Queensland Government'’s
export agency, Trade and Investment Oueenstand (TIQ), Department of Employment, Economic
Development and Innovation.

The pasition is a component of the Caims Economic Future Plan to focus on driving increased business
between PNG and Queensland, and specifically with Cairns.

The most recent Special Ttace Representative to PNG, Mr Jeremy Blockey, was first appointed into this
role on 5 September 2016 and resighed and subsequently concluded his contract on 5 November 2011
to take up an appeintiment with the Federal Government.

The Special Tiade Representative to PNG role will soon be advertised.

Queensland - Papua New Guinea Memoranda of Understanding

Queensland has a strong relationship with Papua New Guinea, which is supported by activities under
the Queensland Papua New Guinea Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) on Business Cooperation,
which was first signed in 1992 and re-signed in Caims in October 2008 between the Premier, the
Honourable Anna Bligh MP, and the Papua New Guinea Prime Minister, the Right Honourable Sir
Michael Somare.
o Due for re-signing next year for the 20" anniversary. Queensland’s second longest standing
MoU

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 152 of 500




Background Information for meeting between Qantas Regional General Manager
Queensland and PNG, Peter Collyns and DG of DPC on 3 February 2012

Papua New Guinea

Information on Papua New Guinea (figures are in US dollars)

Papua New Guinea GDP (official exchange rate) is $8.809 billion (2010 est.); GDP (real growth rate) is
6.2 per cent (2010 est.); GDP (per capita - PPP} is $2,500 (2010 est.); GDP composition by sector:
agriculture 32.2 per cent, industry 35.7 per cent and services 32.1 per cent (2010 est.)®.
Main agriculture products: coffee, cocoa, copra, palm kernels, tea, sugar, rubber, sweet potatoes, fruit,
vegetables, vanilla; shell fish, poultry, pork
Industries: copra crushing, palm oil processing, plywood production, wood chip production; mining of
gold, silver, and copper; crude oil production, petroleum refining; construction, tourism
Papua New Guinea Exports: $5.976 billion. Industrial production growth rate (annual percent increase
in industrial production (includes manufacturing, mining and construction) is 10 per ¢ent (est 2010)
Papua Ne;N Guinea’s principle export destinations at 2009 are: 1. Australia 30.5 per cent, 2. Japan 7.48
per cent .
Papua New Guinea’s principle import sources at 2009 are: 1. Australia 43.7 per cent, 2. China 13.29 per
cent, 3. Singapore 9.59 percent, 4. USA6.4 percent 5. Japan 4.62 per cent.®
Papua New Guinea is richly endowed with natural resources, but expinitation has been hampered by
rugged terrain and the high cost of developing infrastructure.
Agriculture provides a subsistence livelihood for 85 per cent of the population. Mineral deposits,
including copper, gold, and oil, account for nearly two-thirds of export earnings.
The top eight countries for Australia Government aid in 2810-2011 (in millions of dollars)

o Indonesia458.7, Papua New Guinea 457.2; Solomen Islands 225.7; Afghanistan 123.1;

Vietnam 119.8; Philippines 118.1; East Timor 102.7, Cambodia 64.2 .

¢ CIA-The World Factbook, last updated November 11, 2009.
" DFAT, Fact Sheet.
* DFAT, Fact Sheet.
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D[RECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Trackiri;. .
Policy

To:

idér No. TF/12/1788
Document No. DOGC/12/14940

Approved / Not Approved (Noted )

| Director-General
Subject: Meeting with Mr Peter Collyns, Regional General AAIBESEE oo
Manager Queensland and Papua New Guinea - Date' 222 &
Qantas _

+ RECOMMENDATION
it is recommended that you:

ieating with Mr Peter Collyns, Regienal General
nea (PNG), Qantas on Friday 3 February

note the following information for your
Manager Queensland and Papua New G
2012.

» KEY ISSUES

Mr Peter Collyns has held positions with Qantas since 2007 iricluding Sales Manager
VIC and Regional General Manage Tasmanla He was previously Corporate Sales
Manager for British Airways for 14 years.

Qantasl.ink is Australia's largest regional alrline and operates a network to 56
metropolitan-and regional centres as well as to PNG,

QantasLink was voted world's best regional airling, and will be presented with the award
at a ceremony in Singapore on 13 February 2012,

On 31 January 2012, QantasLink announced additionzl seats per week to the following
Queensland destinations: 9100 for Gladstone; 12,884 for Mackay; 8400 for
Rockhampton; 592 for Emerald; 244 for Roma; and 200 seats for Bundaberg.

Upgraded capacity between Cairns and Weipa will.result in 34 sefvices per week, a
twice weekly service added to the Townsvilie and Moranbah route and increased
capacity between Cairns and Horn island and Townsville and Cloncurry/Mt Isa.

Air capacity from PNG to Queenstard equates to 47 flights arid 4773 seats per week,
with 55% of seats offered by Air Niugini.

An agreement between Qantas and the Australian Licenced Aircraft Engineers
Association (ALAEA) was recently endorsed by Fair Work Australia, and is in place until
31 December 2014

The Departmenl of Tran ,port and Main Roads regulales and subsidises air sennces to
uré-remote o1 disadvantaged communities have access to essential serwces

Link was awarded one of three contracts for regulated air services for the

fal owing roufm Townsville — Cloncurry - Mt Isa; Brisbang -~ Roma- Charleville;
Brisbane - Blackall - Barcaldine/Longreach; Cairns — Horn Island; and Cairris — Weipa.

£ The Quesnsland Government commits $9.5M per annum to ensure the continued
. opératioh of these services. The current contracts will explre on 31 March 2013,
Bronwen Griffiths o
Associate Director-General -
I &
A p o / A0

Action Officr. Kyim Krallevic _ Approvals by Director 7 ED /DG
Area: Ecang documented in nofes in TRIM
Tslephone
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Pages 155 through 158 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



1
GOVERNOR'S MONTHLY BRIEFING NOTES ~ FEBRUARY 2013

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS

s.73 Out of Scope
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S.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger transpoit services

On 13 February 2013, the Honourable Scott Emerson MP, Minister for Transpert and Main Roads

announced a review of government supperied long distance passenger services in regional Queensland.

Currently, the Queensland Government subsidises and/or regulates a number of long distance coach

and air services as well as subsidising the statewide TravelTrain network.

A review is currently underway of @ number of routes in Queensland, which will examine various

long-distance passenger modes,.incitiding duplication of services by air, coach and rail along particular

corridors. Additionally, it wili-aim to” ensure that government’'s existing investment provides the best
possible outcome for regional cormmunities for every dollar invested.

Specifically, the review aiinis to:

- determine the appropriate role of the state government in facilitating the delivery of services, either
through regulatior-or suksidies.

- provide recommendations to ensure value for money outcomes for the Queensland Government and
the public without unnecessary restriction on commercial long distance passenger transport markets
{for example,(deregulation of certain air routes where the market can sustain competition could be
considerad and may potentially create lower airfares and increase service frequency).

- ensure regichal communities continue to receive a reasonable level of access to essential services
such ag education and health, in major centres.

Ministei-Emerson has written to all Mayors and key stakeholders in the long distance passenger

transport industry in Queensland inviting submissions to the review which are due by 13 March 2013.

Members of the public will be able to provide input to the review by filling in on-board surveys and online

surveys on the Get Involved website anticipated from 25 February 2013.

All phases of the review will be completed by late 2013 which will enable the optimised regulatory and

service delivery framework to be developed and to implement contracts where appropriate from

1 January 2015,

Contact: . Date:
Belinda Lewis (3338 4298) 18 February 2013

Department of Transport and Main Roads
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

MEMORANDUM
TO: Air Commodore Mark Gower OAM retd
Official Secretary, Office of the Governor
FROM: Leighton Craig
Director

Constitutional and Administrative Law Services
SUBJECT: Governor’'s Monthly Briefing Notes — February

REF: P38350 DATE:

In accordance with usual arrangements, the attached briefing notes for the month of February 2013 have been
provided for the Governor's information.

An index to the briefs appears overleaf.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me ¢n telephone number 3225 §244.

Leighton Craig
Director
Constitutional and Administrative Law Services

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 161 of 500




INDEX OF BRIEFS

s.73 Out of Scope

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT P N sy N LY ——
MORETCN BAY RAIL LINK SELECTIGN PROCESS — NEXT STAGE ...t ieiii it et e e e e e s e e eeeee s 9
REVIEW OF LONG DISTANCE PASSENGER TRANSPORT SERVICES ... cuiuiiciii it rissss s ani e 10

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 162 of 500




GOVERNOR'S MONTHLY BRIEFING NOTES — FEBRUARY 2013

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS
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s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger transport services

On 13 February 2013, the Minister for Transport and Main Roads announced a review of government

supported long distance passenger services in regional Queensland.

Currently, the government subsidises and/or regulates a number of long distance coach and air services

as well as subsidising the statewide TravelTrain network.

A review is currently underway of a number of routes in\Queensland that will examine various

long-distance passenger modes, including duplication of services izy air, coach and rail along particular

corridors. Additionally, it will aim to ensure that government’'s existing investment provides the best

possible outcome for regional communities for every dollar invested.

Specifically, the review aims to:

- determine the appropriate role of the state government in facilitating the delivery of services, either
through regulation or subsidies. .

~ provide recommendations to ensure value for money outcomes for the government and the public
without unnecessary restriction on commiercial long distance passenger transport markets {(for
example, deregulation of certain air routes where the market can sustain competition could be
considered and may potentially create lower airfares and increase service frequency).

— ensure regional communities continue 1o reczive a reasonable level of access to essential services
such as education and health, in major cenires.

The Minister for Transport and Main/Roads has written to all Mayors and key stakeholders in the long

distance passenger transport industry in.Queensland inviting submissions to the review that are due by

13 March 2013.

Members of the public will be able io provide input to the review by filling in en-board surveys and online

surveys on the Get Involved website anticipated from 25 February 2013,

All phases of the review will be completed by late 2013 that will enable the optimised regulatory and

service delivery framework to be developed and to implement contracts where appropriate from

1 January 2015. '
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO TOWNSVILLE

March 2013

s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger services

On 13 February 2013 the Honourable Scott Emerson MP. Minister for Transport and Main Roads
announced a review of government supported long distance air, coach and rail services in regional
Queensland.

Services that are within scope of the review within the Townsville area are:

— Mt Isa to Townsville {long distance coach service (ouie)

— Charters Towers — Townsville {long distance coach service route)

~  Townsville — Cloncurry — Mt Isa (air service route)

— Townsville — Winton — Longreach (air service route)

— Townsville — Hughenden — Richmond --dulia Creek — Mt Isa (air service route)
— Townsville — Mt Isa (Inlander - rail service route).

The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular passenger transport corridors
and will aim to ensure that government's-existing investment provides the best possible outcome for
regional communities for every dellar invested.

Consultation is currently being underiaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services. Thiz consultation will occur through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys. All phases of the review will be completed by late 2013.

Page 1 of 3
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO ROCKHAMPTON

March 2013

s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger services

On 13 February 2013 the Honourable Scait Errierson MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads
announced a review of government supported long distance air, coach and rail services in regional
Queensland.

Services that are within scope cfthe raview within the Rockhampton area are:

— Emerald to Rockhampicn fiong distance coach service route)
— Toowoomba to Rockhamaton (long distance coach service route).

The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular passenger transport corridors
and will aim to ensuré that government’s existing investment provides the best possible outcome for
regional communities forevery dollar invested.

Consultation-is clrrentily being undertaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services. This consuitation will occur through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys. All phases of the review will be completed by late 2013.

_ Page 1 of 3
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO TOWNSVILLE
22-24 MARCH 2013

TOWNSVILLE CITY COUNCIL PROFILE

s.73 Out of Scope
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s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger services

s Services that are within scope of the review of Government supported long disiance air, coach and rail
services in regional Queensland in the Townsville area are:

Q

o

o

o]

O

o]

Mt Isa to Townsville {long distance coach service route)

Charters Towers — Townsville (long distance coach service route)

Townsville — Cloncurry — Mt Isa (air service route)

Townsville — Winton — Longreach (air service route)

Townsville — Hughenden — Richmond — Julia Creek — Mt Isa (air service route}

Townsville — Mt Isa {Inlander - rail service route).

s The review will examine the duplication of connections along ‘particular passenger transport corridors
and will aim fo ensure that government's existing investment piovides the best possible outcome for
regional communities for every dollar invested.

e Consultation is currently being undertaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services. This consultation will oceur through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys. All phases of the review will be completed by late 2013.
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO ROCKHAMPTON
22-24 MARCH 2013

ROCKHAMPTON REGIONAL COUNCIL PROFILE

s.73 Out of Scope
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s.73 Out of Scope

Long distance passenger services

e On 13 February 2013, the Minister for Transport and Main Roads announced a review of State
Government supported long distance air, coach and rail services in regional Queensland. Services
that are within scope of the review within the Rockhampton area are Emerald to Rockhampton (long
distance coach service route) and Toowoomba to Rockhampton (long distance coach service route).

Page 8 of 10
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e The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular passenger transport corridors
and will aim to ensure that government’s existing investment provides the best possible outcome for
regional communities.

« Consultation is currently being undertaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services. This consultation will occur through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys, with the review to be completed by late 2013.

s.73 Out of Scope
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO TOWNSVILLE

February 2013

s.73 Out of Scope
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s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger services
e On 13 February 2013 the Honourable Scott Emerson MP, Minister for Transport and Main Roads
announced a review of government supperted long distance air, coach and rail services in regional
Queensland.
+ Services that are within scope of the review within the Townsville area are:
— Mt Isa to Townsville (long distance coach service route)
— Charters Towers — Townsville {long distance coach service route)
— Townsville — Cloncurry — Mt Isa (air service route)
— Townsville — Winton — Longreach (air service route)
— Townsville — Hughenden — Richmond — Julia Creek - It Is.a (air service route)
— Townsville — Mt Isa (Inlander - rail service route).
» The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular passenger transport corridors

and will aim to ensure that government’s existing irivestment provides the best possible outcome for
regional communities for every dollar invested.

* Consultation is currently being undertaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services. This consultation will occur through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys. Al phases of the review will be completed by late 2013.

Page 2 of 2

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 195 of 500



THURSDAY ISLAND COMMUNITY CABINET
_ 26 & 27 MAY 2013
PROPOSED LIST OF CONTENTIOUS ISSUES BRIEFING TOPICS

s.73 Out of Scope
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Thursday Island Community Cabinet — 26 & 27 May 2013

s.73 Out of Scope

MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS
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Thursday Istand Community Cabinet — 26 & 27 May 2013

s.73 Out of Scope

4. Review of long distance passenger services - Consultation with key stakeholders and
operators has progressed through regular Air and Coach User Group meetings held in March
and April. At one meeting held by Qantas on Thursday Isiand on 8 April, Department of
Transport and Main Roads representatives provided a presentation on the scope and process
of the Review.
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ISSUE

5.

COMMENT

TransLink

4. Review of long distance passenger services

Consultation with key stakeholders including operators has been
progressed through regular Air and Coach User Group meetings during
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
SUBJECT: Governor’s Regional Briefing Note — Cape York/Far North Queensland

REF: TF/13/9939 DATE: 20 May 2013

Attached is a briefing note as requested for the Governor's visit to Cape York/Far North Queensland.

An index to the briefs appears overleaf.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me on-telephone number 3225 8244.

Leighton Craig
Director
Constitutional and Administrative Law Services
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GOVERNOR’S REGIONAL BRIEFING NOTE — CAPE YORK/FAR NORTH QUEENSLAND

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS

s.73 Out of Scope
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s.73 Out of Scope

Review of long distance passenger services

On 13 February 2013 the Minister for Transport and Main Roads, announced a review of government
supported long distance passenger services in regional Queensland.
The Queensland Government supports certain long distance air, coach and rail services to ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a reasonable level of access to essential goods
and services in major centres.
The review aims to ensure that government support for long distance coach, air and rail services
continues to provide the best possible outcome for regional communities.

Setrvices in the far north that are within scope for the review are:

- air services hetween Cairns and Weipa;

- air services between Cairns and Horn Island; and

- long distance coach services between Cairns and Cooktown.

Consultation has been undertaken with key stakeholders from Ilocal*government, industry and
passengers. As part of this process, consultative forums have baen held state-wide. In far north
Queensland, meetings were held in Cooktown on 28 February 2013, Thursday Island on 8 April 2013 and
Weipa on 9 April 2013.

The outcomes of the review will be available this year with new contracts introduced from 1 January

2015.

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 209 of 500




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
distance air, coach and rail services f{o ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a
reasonable level of year round access to essential
goods and services in major centres.

The review aims to ensure that government support for
long distance coach, air and rail services continues to
provide the best possible outcome for regional
communities.

Services that impact Thursday Island within scope for
the review are:

Regulated air services between Cairns and Horn Island

Consultation has been undertaken with key
stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers.

Representatives of the Department of Transport and
Main . Roads (TMR) consulted key stakeholders on
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
passenger transport corridors and will aim fo .ensure that government’s
existing investment provides the best possible outcome for regional
communities for every dollar invested.

Consultation has occurred through a variety of methods, including formal
submissions and passenger surveys which were avaiiabie online and
onboard services.

Contact: External Affairs
Department; Transport and Main Roads
Telephone: {07) 3338 4438

Date: 3 May 2013
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REVIEW OF LLONG DISTANCE SERVICES

RESPONSE

e On 13 February 2013, the Minister for Transport and
Main Roads announced a review of Government
supported long distance passenger services in regional
Queensland.

e The Queensland Government supports a blend of long
distance air, coach and rail services to ensure that
communities in regional and remote Queensland have a
reasonable level of year round access to essential goods
and services in major centres.

e Services that impact Thursday Isiand within the scope of
the review are regulated air services between Cairns
and Horn Island.

e Key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers have been consulted.

e On 8 April 2013, reprasentatives of the Department of
Transport and Main Rgads consulted key stakeholders
on Thursday Island, including a representative of the
Torres Shire Couricil in relation to the review.

e Not surprisingly, scheduling of the air service between
Cairns and Horn Island has been raised as an issue.

¢ The Department is currently consolidating feedback, with
outcomes of the review to be announced later this year.

BACKGROUND

e The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular
passeriger transport corridors and aims to ensure that Government’s existing
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

o TMR Officers consulted with key stakeholders, including a representative of

the Torres Shire Council, at Thursday Istand on 8 April 2013. General themes
RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 212 of 500




that were raised included: scheduling of the air service between Caims and
Horn Island and a request for a subsidy for ferry services above what is
currently provided (advice was provided that this was outside the scope of the
review).

The Chief Executive Officer of Torres Strait Island Shire Council has requested
a formal meeting at the Thursday Island Community Cabinet with Minister
Emerson to discuss: Ugar Access, Regulated and subsidised air services and
a feasibility study for ferry services.

With respect to services to Ugar, TMR advises that it is unable to consider
funding for passenger services due to the current fiscal envireriment and notes
that provision of passenger services to Ugar is not viable due to environmental
and infrastructure constraints.

Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, also called
Stephen Island. It is the smallest community in the Torres Strait - the current
population of Ugar Island is around 70-80 pecple. There is no airstrip, and
access is only by dinghy via Darnley Island or by helicopter. Ugar is serviced
fortnightly by a barge service for freight requirements from Port Kennedy,
however deliveries can be missed if the tides are not suitable, due to
approximately 600 metres of exposed reef fiais at low tide.

In the Torres Strait, TMR restricts competition on the air route between Horn
Island and Cairns but does not subsidise the service that is currently operated
by QantasLink. TMR also has a centract with the ferry operator between Seisia
and Thursday Island, to reimburse tihe operator for the revenue foregone in the
provision of concessions.

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

Contact: Erin Spence Telepheone: 3338 4438
Department:  Transport 2id Main Roads Date: 3 May 2013

DPC TRIM Ref:  DOC/13/80385
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PREMIER’S VISIT TO BURKETOWN, CENTURY MINE,

DOOMADGEE AND KARUMBA
29 May 2012

COUNCIL PROFILES

s.73 Out of Scope
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Long distance passenger services - review

On 13 February 2013, Minister Emerson announced a review of Government supported long distance
air, coach and rail services in regional Queensland. The outcomes of the review will be available later
in 2013.

The scope of the review includes regulated and subsidised air services (Townsville — Hughenden —
Richmond — Julia Creek — Mount Isa) and subsidised long distance coach (Mt Isa -<Cloncurry - Julia
Cresk - Richmond, Hughenden, Prairie, Torrents Creek - Pentland — Homestead - Balfe’s Creek -
Charters Towers — Woodstock - Townsville) and rail services (Mount Isa — Duchess — Cloncurry - Julia
Creek — Richmond — Hughenden - Teorrens Creek — Pentland - Charters Towers -- Townsville) that
service the Richmond community.

The review will examine the duplication of connections along particular passenger transport corridors
and will aim to ensure that government’s existing investment provides the best/possible outcome for
regional communities for every dollar invested.

Consultation has been undertaken with key stakeholders from local government, industry and
passengers of the services through a variety of methods, incliding formal submissions, passenger
surveys and consultative meetings throughout the state.

On 24 April 2013, Department of Transport and Main Roads officers attended a consultative meeting
in Julia Creek, which was also attended by a range of key community stakeholders, including the
McKinlay Shire Council and the Richmond Shire Council.

s.73 Out of Scope
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MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS

LONG DISTANCE PASSENGER SERVIGES
REVIEW oo 5
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
reasonable level of year round .access to essential
goods and services in major centres.

e Services that impact Thursday Island within the scope of
the review are regulated air services between Cairns
and Horn Island.

» Key stakeholders from locai government, industry and
passengers have been consulted.

e On 8 April 2013, representatives of the Department of
Transport and Main Roads consulted key stakeholders
on Thursday Island, including a representative of the
Torres Shire Council in relation to the review.

e Not surprisingly, scheduling of the air service between
Cairns and Hoern Island has been raised as an issue.

e The Departent is currently consolidating feedback, with
outcomes of the review to be announced later this year.

BACKGROJND

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

With respect to services to Ugar, TMR advises that it is unabie fo consider
funding for passenger services due to the current fiscal environment and notes
that provision of passenger services to Ugar is not viable dug to environmental
and infrastructure constraints.

Ugar is an island situated in the eastern section of the Torres Strait, also called
Stephen Island. It is the smallest community in the Toires Strait - the current
population of Ugar Island is around 70-80 peopie. There is no airstrip, and
access is only by dinghy via Darnley Island or by helicopter. Ugar is serviced
fortnightly by a barge service for freight reguirements from Port Kennedy,
however deliveries can be missed if the tides are not. suitable, due to
approximately 600 metres of exposed reet flats at low tide.

In the Torres Strait, TMR restricts competilion on the air route between Horn
Island and Cairns but does not subsidise the service that is currently operated
by QantasLink. TMR also has a contract with the ferry operator between Seisia
and Thursday Island, to reimburse the operator for the revenue foregone in the
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

Contact: Erin Spence Telephone: 3338 4438
Department.  Transpori and Main Roads Date: 3 May 2013

DPC TRIM Ref:  DOC/13/80385
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REVIEW OF LONG DISTANCE SERVICES
RESPONSE

e The Queensland Government has undertaken a review
of long distance services to provide the best possible
outcome for regional communities.

e The review examined air, coach and rail services
currently supported by the Queensland Government.

e The review examined the duplication of connections
along particular passenger transport corridors with the
aim of ensuring that government’s existing investment
provides the best possible outcome for regional
communities for every dollar invested.

e [t should be noted that services which operate to and
from Gladstone, providing essential connections to other
major regional centres, ‘are fully commercial (except
Traveltrain services) and were therefore not included in
the review.

o Community consultation was undertaken, with 7,200
responses received from passengers, local government,
operators and industry.

e The six menth action plan (July — December 2013)
identifies the review as a Queensland Government
priority. The Queensland Government will respond to the
recomimendations arising from the review and will
announce outcomes, including network changes, later
this year.
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BACKGROUND

The Long Distance Services review was announced by the Minister for
Transport and Main Roads in February 2013. The review has focussed on 10
air routes — 5 of which are subsidised, 16 subsidised coach routes and the
Westlander and Inlander subsidised rail routes.

In 2011/12 the Queensland Government provided over $40 miliion in subsidies
for these long distance passenger services of which around $8.7 million for air
services, $3.4 million for long distance coach services and $2&.1 million for the
Westlander and Inlander passenger rail services.

The review will ensure that communities receive the besi outcome for each
dollar invested.

The full outcomes of the review are expected to be publicly announced in late
2013.

Contact: Belinda Lewis Telephone: 3338 4298
Department:  Transport and Main Reads Date: 1 October 2013

DPCTRIM Ref:  DOC/12/

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 243 of 500



REVIEW OF LONG DISTANCE TRANSPORTATION
SERVICES

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

e Duplication of connections along particular passenger
transport corridors was examined with the aim of
ensuring that Government’s existing investment provides
the best possible outcome for regional communities.

e Services that operate to and from Gladstone, providing
essential connections to other major regional centres,
are fully commercial (except Traveltrain services) and
were therefore not incluaed in the review.

e Community consultation was undertaken, with 7,200
responses received from passengers, local government,
operators and indusiry.

e The six-month action plan (July — December 2013)
identifies the review as a Queensland Government
priority. ~The Government will respond +to the
recommendations arising from the review and will
announze outcomes, including network changes, later
this year.
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BACKGROUND

The Long Distance Services review was announced by the Minister for
Transport and Main Roads in February 2013. The review has focussed on
10 air routes (five of which are subsidised), 16 subsidised coach routes and
the Westlander and Inlander subsidised rail routes.

In 2011-12, the Queensland Government provided over $40M in subsidies for
these long distance passenger services, including $8.7M for air services,
$3.4M for long distance coach services and $28.1M for the Westiander and
Inlander passenger rail services.

The review will ensure that communities receive the best outcome for each
dollar invested.

Full outcomes of the review are expected to be publicly announced in late
2013.

Contact; Belinda Lewis Telephone: 3338 4298
Department:  Transport and Main Roads Date: 1 October 2013

DPC TRIM Ref:  DOC/13/184705
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MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS

S.73 Out of Scope

REVIEW OF LONG DISTANCE
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES ...t 3
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
are fully commercial (except Traveltrain serwces) and
were therefore not included in the review.

e Community consultatiori-was undertaken, with 7,200
responses received from passengers, local government,
operators and industry.

e The six-month aciion plan (July — December 2013)
identifies the (review as a Queensland Government
priority. The , Government will respond to the
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

Contact: Belinda Lewis Telzphone: 3338 4298
Department:  Transport and Main Roads Daite: 1 October 2013

CPCTRIM Ref:  DOGC/13/184705
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For-teply please quote: ECP/NL — TF/14/3949— DOC/14/37142

Mr John Borghetti

Chief Executive Officer
Virgin Australia

56 Edmondstone Road
BOWEN HILLS QLD 4006

Dear Mr Borghetti

Thank you for your letter of 24 February 2014 about the Brisbane—Roma—Charleville (BRC)
flight route.

Firstly, please be assured that this Government regards Virgin Australia as one of
Queensland’s greatest corporate citizens. As you know, the Queensland Government
provided Virgin with substantial financial and other assistance in its early years to help it
establish itself here in this state.

I can’t overstate the fact that we’re abselutely committed to providing the best possible
economic governance for this state, including doing what we can to reduce red tape and
regulation and encouraging a cempetitive and efficient aviation sector. Indeed, the points
you make about the Government’s role in regulating aviation routes are well made and, in
general, I agree with what you are saying. Certainly, I'm very aware that it’s not in the
Government’s interest, or that of Queensland taxpayers, to subsidise passenger transport,
-including airline routes, 2y more than we absolutely have to.

That said, we’re also committed to ensuring Queenslanders in remote and regional areas
have access to rcliable’ and affordable transport. As I'm sure you’d appreciate, the
Government needed to consider a range of advice and stakeholder views about the BRC
flight route. While 1 appreciate your point of view, the Government has decided that
deregulating the BRC route at this time isn’t in the best interests of regional Queenslanders.

I hope that ihis decision will not discourage Virgin from tendering for the BRC flight route
when it is announced in the near future. I look forward to Virgin being an enthusiastic
patticipant in this process. Further information on the tender process for the BRC flight
route, along with a number of other air routes throughout regional Queensland, upcoming
industry briefings and how to register interest can be found online at www.tmr.qld.gov.au by
clicking on (1) ‘Travel-and-transport’, (2) ‘qconnect’ and (3) ‘Review-of-long-distance-
passenger-services’.
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In closing, I assure you that we’ll continue to support Virgin in whatever way we reasonably
can, including ensuring fair opportunities to obtain government travel business. On this last
point, our air travel policy is constantly being reviewed to ensure that it’s up to date and
delivering value for taxpayers. Indeed, it’s very much this Government’s policy for agencies
to choose best value fares. I’'m told that this has been good for Virgin’s business.

I look forward to working with you and Virgin Australia in the future.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Page 2 of' 2
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Pages 253 through 254 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration



Lucas Clarke

From: Glenys Jenkin

Sent: . Tuesday, 25 February 2014 10:31 AM

To: Nadia Cecll

Subject: FW: Letter from John Borghetti to Premier Campbell Newman
Attachments: Premier Campbell Newman letter.pdf

For registration please and return with a blue sheet —thanks
G

From: Carly Blaik [mailto:Carly.Blaik@ministetial.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2014 10:29 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: FW: Letter from John Borghetti to Premier Campbell Newman

Hi Glenys,

Correspondence for the Premier for registering.

Carly

Carly Blaik
Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
2 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane/| QLD 4002
WO Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Christine Lewis [mailto:Christine.l ewis@virginaustralia.com]
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2014 4:18 PM

To: Carly Blaik

Subject: Letter from John Borghetii to Premier Campbell Newman

Dear Carly,
Attached is a letter from John Borghetti to the Premier.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Christine

Christine Lewis | Executive Assistant to John Borghetti, Chief Executive Officer
56 Edmondstone Road, Bowen Hills QLD 4006, Australia

P +617 3205 3116 | M|S.73 Telephone Num|

F +61 7 3252 0063

E christine.lewis@virginaustralia.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1
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The content of this e-mail, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin
Australia Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private
communication) and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorized and
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete
the message and any attachment(s). There is no warranty that this email is error, virus or defect free. This
email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the
written consent of the copyright owner. If this is a private communication it does not represent the views of
Virgin Australia or its related entities. Please be aware that the contents of any emails sent to or from Virgin
Australia or its related entities may be periodically monitored and reviewed. Virgin Atstralia and its related
entities respect your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our website:
www.virginaustralia.com

2
RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 256 of 500



..Premler s Correspo:ndence lnstructlon Sheet

i 5 DAY.S) | 'rjjr,;?r | TRIM STA]y_[P FOR ECU

- ;QONTACT BY’F‘ HONE (

oD TSI
|- Wedigisen Hus i rwvan ELEGTRONG DC‘CU«‘HH
' ENTER ALL DATAmTRIh‘ i i

Rahled inrd:,

¢ ) BE PROVIDEI. '

.BR[EF ,,-EQUESTED

DRAFT STANDARD WORDING Vv | 17 FEB 30‘ '{ o)

5 i me iyt

“{Decumént No:._ i
[FignG TR
'T,,rackmg Folder Mo e

| PREMIER MEETING REGQUEST

| ADDRESS IN TRIM

/| Signatory , Tick |

| Dfl’G‘GtOI’ of Policy

— Deputy Director of Pollcy

R_ETUBN E'RAF'T' TO

RTID218 pdf - Page Numbe




For reply please quote: ECP/NL — TF/14/3949 — DOC/14/37142

Mr John Borghetti

Chief Executive Officer
Virgin Australia

56 Edmondstone Road
BOWEN HILLS QLD 4006

Dear Mr Borghetti

Thank you for your letter of 24 February 2014 about the Brisbane-Roma-Charleville (BRC)
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

I can’t overstate the fact that we’re absoluiely committed to providing the best possible
economic governance for this state, including doing what we can to reduce red tape and
regulation and encouraging a competitive and efficient aviation sector. Indeed, the points
you make about the Governmeni’s role in regulating aviation routes are well made, and in
general I agree with what you are saying. Certainly, I’'m very aware that it’s not in the
Govermnment’s interest, or that of Queensland taxpayers, to subsidise passenger transport,
including airline routes, any more than we absolutely have to.

That said, we’re alsg committed to ensuring Queenslanders in remote and regional areas
have access to reliabie ‘and affordable transport. As I’m sure you’d appreciate, the
Government needéed o consider a range of advice and stakeholder views about the BRC
flight route. While I appreciate your point of view, the Government has decided that
deregulating the BRC route at this time isn’t in the best interests of regional Queenslanders.

I hope that this decision will not discourage Virgin from tendering for the BRC flight route
when it is ‘announced in the near future — I look forward to Virgin being an enthusiastic
participant-in this process. Further information on the tender process for the BRC flight
route, ‘along with a number of other air routes throughout regional Queensland, upcoming
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
can, including ensuring fair opportunities to obtain Government travel business. On this last
point, our air travel policy is constantly being reviewed to ensure that it’s up-to-date and
delivering value for taxpayers. Indeed, it’s very much this Government’s policy for agencies
to choose best value fares — ’'m told that this has been good for Virgin’s business.

I look forward to working with you and Virgin Australia in the future.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Page2of2
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Lucas Clarke

From: Tracey O'Meara

Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 9:16 AM
To: David Hourigan; Craig Wilson
Cc: Anthony Crack; Nicholas Lindsay
Subject: John Borghetti letter

David — lust spoke to the Premier’s office (Peter T) for clearer advice on the regulated routes and what discussions
took place with Virgin. Peter Milward had no further information.

Decision

The CBRC decision was

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Press Release

Minister Emerson’s media release announced three routes to be deregulated

Advice from Premier’s Office

Tracey O'Meara

Director Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Telephone +61730039343

Mobile {5.73 Telephone Nun1

email tracey.oc'meara@premiers.qld.gov.au
web www.premiers.gld.gov.au

TRLIB) B AP
W TRMSIENT

From: David Hourigan
Sent: Friday, 7 March 2014 &§:58 AM
To: Craig Wilson; Tracey O'Meara

Subject: Fwd: John Borghetti ietter

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "David Edwards (State Development, Infrastructure and Planning)

<david.edwards@dsdip.qld.gov.au>
Date: 7 March 2014 8:30:48 am AEST

To: David Hourigan <David.Hourigan@premiers.qld.gov.au>

1
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Ce: John Strano <John.Strano@dsdip.qld.gov.an>
Subject: FW: John Borghetti letter

Mr Hourigan

I briefed the DP. This is not his understanding of what was intended. John Strano is finding
out more from DTMR and Virgin.

Keep you posted.
DE

David Edwards

Director-General

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3227 8451 (Ext 78451)

fax -+61 7 3224 4683

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane
david.edwards@dsdip.gld.gov.au

www.dsdip.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Great state. Great opportunity.

From: Roslyn Raleigh

Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2014 4:03 PM
To: David Edwards

Subject: FW: John Borghetti letter

Roz Raleigh

Executive Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of State' Devejopment, Infrastructure and Planning Queensland Government tel
+61 7 3227 8451 (Ext 78451) fax +61 7 3224 4683 post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane roslyn.raleigh@dsdip.qld.gov.au
www.dsdip.gid.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email Great state. Great opportunity.

From: Roslyn Raleigh

Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2014 12:04 PM

To: 'David Hourigan' (David. Hourigan@premiers.gld.gov.au)
Subject: John Borghetti letter

2
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David

David Edwards asked me to send a copy of the attached letter from John Borghetti to you.
Kind regards

Roz Raleigh

Executive Officer

Office of the Director-General

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning Queensland Government tel
+61 73227 8451 (Ext 78451) fax +61 7 3224 4683 post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 12, 100 George Street, Brisbane roslyn.raleigh@dsdip.gld.gov.au
www.dsdip.gld.gov.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email Great state! Great opportunity.

3
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Deloitte.

Mr Jon Grayson

Director General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

16 January 2013

Dear Jon

Re: Regulated Air Routes Contract Renewal — Zpecial Review

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
ABN 74 480 121 060

Riverside Centre

Level 25

123 Eagle Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

GPO Box 1463

Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia

DX 115

Tel: +61 (0) 7 3308 7000
Fax: #61 {0) 73308 7082
www.deloitte.com.au

Please find attached the report from the regulated &ir Routes Contract Renewal review.

If you have any questions or wish to discliss anything raised within the report, please contact me

on {07) 3308 7046 ofS-73 Telephone Nbyr Graham Newton on (07) 3308 7080 o

Yours sincerely

Carl Gerrard
Parther
Deloitte Touche Tohinatsu

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Inherent Li Ita{i;ns e Jelleve that the statements made in this report are

The Servicas pravided are advisory | hature }'n\ ~“accurate, but no warranty of completeness, accuracy,

have not bekn cénducted in Accordancewit hth
standards issued by the; Auslralian A; dltlﬁg angd

or reliability is given in relation to the statemenis and
representations made by, and the information and
documentation provided by DTMR perscnnel. We

Assurance Standards oarﬁc{fanﬁi Gl seque\]tly’"ﬁo
opinions or conclusion$ under these kiandards are

expressed. / LJN‘J
Because of the inherent’limitafions of any internal
control structure, |t/15 gosmble thzt eirors or
irregularities may occur and not be'detected. The
maiters rais&d in this repait are only those which
came to our attention during i course of performing
our procedures and a2re not necessarily a
comprehensive statemant of all the weaknesses that
exist or improvements thai might be made.

have nol attempted to verify these sources
independently unless otherwise noted within the
report.

Our wark is perferried on a sample basis; we cannot,
in practice, exarnine every activity and procedure, nor
can we be a subsiitute for management's
responsibiliiy io maintain adequate conirols over all
levels/af cperations and their responsibility to prevent
and detect inegularities, including fraud.

Any pprojection of the evaluation of the control
procedures to future periods is subject to the risk that
e systems may become inadequate because of
chiariges in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with them may deteriorate.

Recommendations and suggestions for improvement
should be assessed by management for Lheir full
commercial impact before they are implemented.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deleitte Touche Tehmatsu Limited, a UK privale company limited by guarantee, and its
network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entily. Please see
www .deloitte.com/awabout for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its
member firms,

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

© 2013 Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
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Limitation of Use

This report is intended solely for the information and
internal use of DPC in accordance with our letter of
engagement, and is not intended fo be and should not
be used by any other person or entity. Mo other
person or entity is entitled to rely, in any manner, or
for any purpose, on this report. We do not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than DPC for
our wark, for this report, or for any reliance which may
be placed on this report by any party other than DPC.

About Deloitte

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche
Tohmalsu Limited, a UK private company limited by
guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of
which is a legally separate and independent entity.
Please see www.deloitte.com/au/about for a detailed
description of the legal structure of Deloilte Touche
Tehmatsu Limited and its member firms.

Confidential - ihis document and the information
contained in It are confidential and should not be used P
or disclosed in any way without our prior consent. o

© 2013 Deloitte Touche Tohmaisu. All rights reserved o
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www.deloitte.corm/au/about for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its
member firms.
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Executive Summary

Executive Summary

1.1 Background

Department of the Premier and Cabinet (DPC) engaged Deloitte to urideriakke an urgent review
of the decision by the Minister for the Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) to
extend existing air contracts on subsidised regional routes beyond their current expiry date in
March 2013 to December 2014. A summary of the key dates and findings from analysis
undertaken during the period 17 — 11 January 2013 is outlined in Section 2.

ey

]
.r"'"w
e

There are limitations and issues in relation fo the piq@t ma Jg’é}rllent by DTMR including gaps
in documentation and briefs with insufficient j stificaLionl d risk identification.

DTMR prepared an options brief for the Minist 21 dated C%p«dﬂ] 201? which recommended that to
allow time for the completion of the Regignal Nhiwo&k Analysis {(RNA) Stage 3, that the Air
services contract be extreyd d to Dgcem ern20 .fl-. ne e objectives of the RNA 3 is to

1.2 Key issues

undertake a comprehensive infermodai ;*evi'ew {v4il, gir and coach)ito jnsure the state

government subsidies for rqutes ar c:omp;"er..enkar;)Ei and cost effegfive. To complete this review

prior to March 2013 yas considered at theltime td not be feasible due to delays in RNA 2 and

availability of the nec ssaryfin{erg:-z! regourceg. Therefore DTMR recommended to the Minister

that he approve a conitract exten fon Jeri @ ufficient time could be spent on the RNA 3
'

project prior fo gol’ng ui to Jﬂgrket\\
¢ 1
Extending a contract wi%o t céqu:’r?ﬁg other potential suppliers is appropriate so long as it is

within thT ori’gina}/ request far propdsal and contract terms and conditions.

There were a range of s eé)ring committee meetings and briefs, demonstrating that there was
active consideration of RMA-3"and the contract extension between January and July when the
Ministerial briefing note was prepared recommending the extension.

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

Analysis of the Decision by
DTMR to Extend Current Air
Contracts

2

.1 Overall summary

Based on documents reviewed and people interviewed it is appg_renf"?hjat the process
adopted throughout Regional Network Analysis Stage 3 {RNAjwas /gpnsistent with a holistic
review that incorporated an intermodal review cof ¢oach,-rail and aviation transport

- & 4

of Steering Groups and internalty documented me«tings to reflect considerations and

The review did consider and incorporate some pléfmin and timeline documents, formation
decisions made at various stages of the RNA P
; y

Ministerial Decision Brief MBN16181 dated 350 July 2012/5Jid not consider or document the
risk attached to the 3 gptions beiing c rqxﬁdeﬁgd as pagr—t"‘éf the RNA '
; ; i

o Option 1 — Exten coptracts and :;!icim\revlew

) ﬁ/\ { : . .; | M i
o Opfier 2 — Tender and np review - |
o Op}tioq}S"—\Under;‘aké"f'évig%a angi temove high e]rforming air routes

Exempt chh.3(7) Legal Professional Frivilege

Context of briefing o Option'4-lacked detail in relation to Air Contracts and what the RNA 3
revie % would/cover -

Conteimplatio 0 exiend-contracts was discussed in May 2012 (9 May RNA Steering
Committee.meeting)

Coacﬁ’énd Aircontracts have been extended to December 2014. Rail has not been

extended and-is due to expire June 2013
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

2.2 Original contracts

Tender Qantas Link | Qantas Link | Regional Qantas Link | MacAir

Operators CTPI - Busines:

There were three original Air Services Contracts entered into, all due to expire on 31 March
2013. These were with Regional Express (REX), QantasLink and Skytrans

The terms and rights of extension clauses in all three contracts provides for extarision
provisions of between 3 — 6 months

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Ourr weLvKof/ the Air Ser\n &s Tender Information Pack 2007 provided to suppliers outlines a
-number of re fempnfb and in particular a detailed table of requirements for all routes
outlined the” rm of the:)contract as “From the Commencement Date until 31 December
2012 (,subject to-Contract Clause 2.2 (Right of Extension)).” We note that the contract

- extension clause’is actually Clause 1.2 and assume that this is an error in the Tender

Documentation. A-copy of the draft Air Services contract September 2007 included with the
tender pack detaiis Clause 1.2 covers Right of Extension.

Parties that tendered for each route are outlined in the table below:

Northern Central Wastern
1-3 182 182

Horn Island Woeipa

Pacific
Airlines MacAir

Sky Trans
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

* |t should be noted that Virgin Blue were invited fo tender but did not at the time. Review of
the RNA Tender Process Contact Register — Air indicated that Virgin Blue via email on the
19 September2007 “thanked QT for the email- expressed that Virgin Blue were not
interested in the tender process.”

» The Air Services Tender Information Pack for RTP 140A09 covering the Northeln Western
and Gulf Subset outlines the term “From the Commencement Date untit- 31 March 2013
{subject to Contract Clause 2.2 {(Right of Extension))

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
L ]

» Based on clause 1.2 of the original contract, Skytrans’ contract has beén extended by six
months to 30 September 2013 under the current level of subsidy” TMR has reserved its
rights in relation to a possible further extension of contractwith Sky rans beyond 30
September 2013 or an open tender process for the thrée rt% currently operated by
Skytrans ﬁ

3

(S

2.3 Con}y_acf e%‘?'P‘g’“ 1 |

u:arterly cm{ract réwewimeetmgs held early in 2012 between the

contracte par ies ;lnd cated thal ¢oniract extensions were being discussed with the

contractors as' iy as I\(Iarch\/&

« Qur rewe? of t}’ne ¢Q

Contractor

Qantas Ig_/pk“‘ Friday11/ May 2012 — Agenda ltem 8. QantasLink advised that “the
c"er*czrfment is seeking approva! from the Minister to undertake the review of
contracted air services”.

Friday 7 September 2012 — Agenda Item 6. Advised that “if is most likely the
review of the contracted air services will progress and contracts will be
extended. QantasLink will be notified when further information is available.”

Itis noted that an email dated 11 September 2012 from Tony Meredith to Ryan
Huelin indicated that the Minister had approved the decision. This is five days
after QantasLink was advised.

Zky Trans Thursday 25 October 2012 — Advised current contracts extended until 31
December 2014 and confirmed a letter of extension was sent to SkyTrans.
Advised a Deed of Variation wilt be prepared on acceptance of the offer.

Regional Wednesday 14 March 2012 — Agenda Item 6 - advised that due to caretaker
Express mode, the department is unable to discuss the developments of RNA 3 in
detail. Advised that “af this sfage contracts are planned to be extended to

" Note that all three contracting parties received Extend to Services Coniracts dafed 18 Oclober 2012,
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

Contractor Quarterly Review details

December 2013

Thursday 13 September 2012 — Agenda item 6 — advised that"the decision on
the review of conlracted air services is still pending. However Rex was advised
that contracts would be extended until 31 December 2014. Rex advised they
would be comfortable with an extension.”

The contract extensions were discussed at the former DTMR RNA3 Steering Committee on
9 May where it was stated that “ The need to extend confracts uniil December 2014 fo allow
time to finalise the review process was discussed considering work s raquired to be
undertaken internally”

We understand that in June/July Acting GM Passenger Transport Integration Mr Peter
Milward had a discussion with Executive Director Economic Policy Depflrtment for the
Premier and Cabinet and Director Transport Area Chieensland Treasur during which the
issue of extending contracts was raised - /Y

-
<1y
The RNA 3 Steering Commiittee was advised on' 3 Augﬁ 2012 of advice regarding
extensions to contracts where it also noted that t!}ﬁ-‘;/buth encies support concept of
extending contracts but would require fyher disgusgions about the project’

This review has not identified any add'iciona: avid ancla»mﬂrther advice regarding contract

extensions being provided to.the Exegutive Director Econemic Policy Department for the

Premier and Cabinet and’Dire&jr Tr#nsﬁnort\f\rea Queénsland Tre:EAsury
!

BN16181 was with the

o

DDG »
The t‘ﬁ;- repared inlthe fgrrn of a Gantt C a"t.%yZ) included the consideration to extend
the currept contradtsjon or abgut 2# Septemnbet 26127

Minut s’;}f RNaA 3 Palicy \orks\r\o.% eeting on 20 September 2012, at Agenda ltem 2 noted

At this meeting it was alr’ﬁote tha}' ihe !I\\ninlisterial ecision Brief.

-

that " |..importantly altendees werg.advised that Ministerial approval had been provided for
CUFI‘G‘J‘ITf a ( and coach contracts-fo be extended to December 2014 which will alfow time to

] ”
cond%ctt e /R'I?/ 3 Pecess

e
DTMR received via email information requests from Virgin Australia

o onLt -1 ?September 2012 regarding Qid Airports and Regulated Air Transport Plan their
request was specifically around the Central 1 route Brisbane — Roma - Charleville —-Roma
— Brishane

o on the 15 Qclober 2012 regarding several matters including commencement dates of the
Brishane =Roma, Caimns — Weipa and Townsville-Cloncurry- Mt 1sa. The response
provided)to Virgin Australia by the Department did not advise the commencement dates

DTNiR and the parties have exchanged correspondence — letters of arrangement proposing
to extend the services contract on the 18" October 2012 [Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Priv|

2 Note Version 3 of this document has since been prepared which does nof reflect confract extensions
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Following the advice provided by Neil Scales on 11 January 2013, Skytrans' contract has
been extended by six months to 30 September 2013 under the current levet of subsidy
based on clause 1.2 of the original contract. TMR has reserved its rights|in relation to a
possible further extension of contract with Skytrans beyond 30 September 2013 /0r an open
tender process for the three routes currently operated by Skytrans.

2.4 Consultation and communication plan

2.5 Optmfi\s

A draft consultation and communication plan was developed which references a media
release by the Minister. A draft media release was provided t&'the Minister on the 30
October 2012 for consideration we understand that the media release was never issued.
This referenced RNA 3 and the contract extensions

The draft communication and consultation plan also listed sga eholders’ that would be
consulted “seeking submissions” which includen Vir g|n Je tar Hinterland Aviation and

others

y

The draft communication and consultatlon plan am, Ilréted rlsks and opportunities which
included “Raising community and industry ¢ éxpec. atﬂigg; : Theimitjgation / support strategy
outlined for this risk/opportunity included (1} engagemient through t;we consultation process

(2) make it clear that this gxplor tor y pro‘,ess and (&:”f adequa
the project scope an¢pf6€:: regu.q s+ MS updates

ely brief the Minister on

!,i' ¥ \ G‘G{ E i e

)

.
o

The optigns open to Go ernmerit aly‘;on ihe legah"tiy of the of the extension letters.

The issue to contend with is w}»i‘hc:hm the absence of a formal deed of variation covering the
proposed extension allows: >

The GEQ the ability ?J.gwe’vcke the regulation (first declared on 1 October 2012) on the
relevant routeg’under guestion —

o Brisbané-Roma-Chatleville-Roma-Brisbane
o Townsvillz-Cloncurry-Mt Isa-Cloncurry-Townsville
o Cairg ~\Veipa- Cairns

DTMR io withidraw its offer to extend the services contract (Clause 34.5) deems no variation
to the seivice contract will be effective “unless it is in writing and duly executed by the parties
orsigned-by the parties giving it

2 TMR rnay grant rights or benefits under Section 3.3 (Air Services Contract}). This could be
further investigated
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2.6 Lessons learnt — observations regarding
decision making process

2.6.1 Documentation of proper process and advice sought

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege /7 Y)

The original contracts entered into in 2008 state that the contract can be extended by 3-6

months. There was no reference to the contract terms and conditions in the Ministerial briefing
note in July 2012. In addition, there was no mention of the risks of extending the contracts until
December 2014 in the brief to the Policy Advisor for the Minister for Tratisport and Main Roads.

The conversation during which DTMR discussed the cantract extensio h Treasury and DPC

on or about June/July 2012 was verbal and not dorummted

e
The Project Ganit chart on the RNA whilst detailed ;.”j inclusive of a number of key milestones
particularly in version 2 has not been mainfairied. (The fost recent version 3 is dated August

2012 and the dates in the two prior versiohs v. 4\”; si nn‘" ).

2.6.2 Lack of contu:mlty 0 pro/JeV ma a ent

DTMR staff woﬂng on NA gnd con *a L &Yte\hSI ns were temporary and some ceased

employment-on SO‘Jyne ithout dequ \,/han over and documentation, this may have
contributed to ) gaps in t e ledor o ‘f staff remain ng n DTMR responsible for continuing with

RAN3.

There have been an m er r;ennr A’ua ‘/n\ent changes in DTMR and more recently,
structural change a Ilne f\ oor ng due to the merger of TransLink into DTMR. Again,
without adequate ha ftrTand doct mentation, this lack of continuity in the responsibility for
the project cmy{m ac?[o.n Ktowledge of staff now responsible for the delivery of the project.

R
o

=

o
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Email examination

3.1 Objectives of the email examination

We conducted a forensic email examination on the maitboxes of 11'DTMR employees. The
main objective of this exercise was to identify communication betwesn parties external and/or
internal relating to:

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

o who received the internal legal advice

= any correspondence as to why this advice was not acted on e

+ who was involved in the preparation of the Ministerial Brig f,lng Note (was the legal advice
ever mentioned during this preparation and was ther ﬁ} Eeasomng as to why it was
subsequently omitted from the final Briefing r\nte} and -

« if there is any evidence of non-arm’s Iengtn deahﬁg@ etween Dep rtrental staff and REX,
Skytrans and/or Qantaslink, pamcularlfy in r'=latlof1 to|the-ektension |of the contracts.

3.2 Forens1c emall exa mim tlmf’s procedure

On 24 Decemb 012 e recewed matlbox backups frEom January 2012 to December 2012
related to mployges. The dgtal data side-was i1, TeZabytes and subsequently included over
3.5 millio em iIs. We have opted 1"11:. followingiforensic procedure in relation to processing
the data: -

1l

» We created a forensic image of e.! the data recelved in order tc have a working copy of the
data. This allo ed/the mtegn.’rv c,fthe onglnal data to remain intact

+ We mdet:/he data usmq in house forensic technology software

+ The final reefe" Forthe 11 employees included over 3.5 million emails. We therefore
ran a de-duplication process across the emails which reduced the unigue email data set
down|to roximiately 600,000 emails

+ From our undeistanding of the issues and the objectives of the email examination, we
created a list of &y words and phrases to search across the data set. For the searches that
resulted in a/large volume of results, we filtered across the applicable dates of interest
namely - 1 December 2011 to present day

e Ve have reviewed over 20,000 emails and documents {some of the documents and emails
were duplicated across each of the custodians as they were either sent or CC'd with the
ariginal email.

.3 Email examination findings

We reviewed over 20,000 emails and documents and our detailed findings are outlined below.

‘
3

» There is a word document attached to an email dated 5 March 2012 from Peter McCullough
to Warwick Lodge of Rex entitled: 'Final Rex 28 November 2011 Quarterly Review Meeting
Minutes where the possibility of a contract extension is discussed. It reads — “MG advised
as there is only 1 X4 years untif the end of the contract, it is highly likely the current contract
will be extended to at least the end of the 2013 financial year, or calendar year. Further
advice will be provided when known. WL advised REX would be comfortable with a contract

11
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extension”. This email appears to indicate that Rex was being advised in November 2011
that the contracts would likely be extended until December 2013
. Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

+ There is @a memo addressed to Ryan Huelin dated 27 February 2012 that appears to have
been created by Martin Grace which outlines a business case forthe appointment of a
Senior Project Officer. It provides an overview of the RNA projects and describes how the air
and coach contracts are coming to an end and ‘The depariment is provosing to extend alf of
these contracts to 31 December 2013'. It makes no reference td

| Martin Grace created the first draft arid approved the final which

was subsequently submitted to Zoe Bond in another entail sent from Amanda Fairley on 27

February 2012 //1

» On 4 May 2012 there is-an email with the subject 'RNA 3 Ministerial l/,teﬁng Nofe' and a
word attachment ‘RNA 3 Ministerial Briefing Note EJ.‘?{E»T rom Katieé Pekaj to Kelly Amour,
Belinda Lewis, Martin Grace, Christopher Baschie anti Patgr MGCullough. The email
requested feedback and comments on the content: Ttl,a«brlefln note contains five options for

the Minister to consider (as opposed to thr e in the final bnefmg note and the extension
date is 31 December 2013 (as opposed to 31 Dege Lper‘ﬁﬂM int e flnal briefing note), the
options outlined are: | )
o Option 1 (preferred optron) A \
Continue with the re plab#e’ri wm? fong distance passenger rail included as part
of the review. E <te ouia b L.,ught for existing air ant! long distance coach
coritracts 1%31 Decem er 201 ’8 m‘" a de isfon would be defayed on the Infander and
estlandler Ut this-revigu fs[tnmp fefe /] -
o ption 2
ontinue wWith the re wew as) gla ned w;th Iong distance passenger rail exciuded from
the ewe . Extesisions ¥ oul ‘be sought for existing air and long distance coach
ontracts to 81 "’eﬁember 2013

o pt.ron 3
The revfew aoes rotf go ahead and the current long distance passenger network
emains the same with the government continuing stupport of current reguiated /
subsidised seivices. If this option is pursued, the department could commence the
tender process immediately so that new contracts would align with the end of the
curretit/contracts. This option however has not been previously supported by Treasury
and DPC There are potential lost savings and market distortion as the review presents
anopporiunity to make network efficiencies and enable efficient government investment
in services

o/ Option 4
Simifar fo Option 3, this option wotild see the planned review nof go ahead and the
current long distance passenger hetwork remain the same however air routes that have
high patronage and do not require government subsidy would be deregulated and low
patronage long distance coach routes would be removed. This would include removing
regulation requirements on Horn Isiand, Weipa and Roma air routes and subsidy from
the Biloela and Collinsville long distance coach routes. This would create savings of
around $250,000 per annum as the above air routes are not subsidised

o Option 5
The department does not commence the review and the government does not enter into
air or long distance coach service contracts once current contracts expire. This would
mean the Queensfand government would cease support of regulated/subsidised air and
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long distance coach routes in Queensland. This would create savings of around $12
million per annum however it would also create significant negative community reaction,
in particular from the small isolated communities that heavily rely on the current
services to access essential services in larger centres. Without governinent support of
these services, they are generally unviable for operafors due to low gatronage and high
operating costs.

In order to further reconstruct the feedback and comments provided by various parties we
conducted an examination con all emails that were part of the chain within which the Ministerial
Briefing Note was being prepared for submission. A timeline of changes and comments on the
Ministerial Briefing Note that relate to the options recommended and the extension date
changes are outlined in the table below:

4

Date Event

04 May 2012 Draft Briefing Note sent by Katie Pekai to Ke!:y T/rneni}?ehnda Lewis and
CC's Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and.P McCullough. In the draft
Katie Pekaj notes the extension date 9f3‘1 becember 2013 with the
comment ‘hote this may need’to ghengs - pendmg finafisation of timeframes

o

for review’". : ;
- ¢ |

09 May 2012 Martin Thomsett emails | Peter McCuli@u’f’ﬁ"and Christopher Basche with his
response. He- rgakes n..'*nbe. of changes (mainly rewording) however does
not change any ‘of the otﬁlon jat?/ofextenséon

i

14 May 20}¢ ~Paul Brlms ema_lls Pnter McCullo Jgh§ Peter Mil\%tar’d, Belinda Lewis, Martin
Grac= and cC s "cljy Arfour his response. The comments in the document

-~~\ appe ar to-be frem {eily Amour! Ther§= are no changes to the options or

( exﬁensmn daie howsavef th €comments as to whether Option 1 should

\ re—wor’dg:d tovin

! }molu Je rfan m\maf
1 ! (i .

glu e SumeSSIon timelines and if the options should

‘ |

15 May:2012 /’f Pahel r’e}\a emails Kelly Amour and CC’s Peter McCullough and Paul Brims
- with an‘updated draft asking for her response to a number of questions. In

this updated draft the extension date is now December 2014 — there is no

comment as to why this has changed.

w"‘,[

18 May 2012 Keliy Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC's Peter McCullough and Paul Brims
y/ith an updated briefing note including her responses to the questions Katie
asked on 15/5/2012. There are no changes to the options.

25 Nay 2612 Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Christopher Basche,
Amanda Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett, Belinda
Lewis, Paul Brims, Kelly Amour, Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace
and Katie Pekaj an updated draft Briefing Note. In this the Options are now
reduced to four. There are no comments as to why they have been reduced.

30 May 2012 Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCullough and CC's Belinda Lewis with her
response. She does not change any options but comments that option 4 may
be misaligned with general policy principles.

11 July 2012 Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour with a copy of the Briefing Note to the
Minister with the comment ‘Attached is the most recent copy’. In this the
extension date is December 2014 and there are four options.

13
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Date Event

19 July 2012

Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour thanking her for her update on long distance

rail. She also attaches a ‘most recent version’ of the Ministerial Briefing Note.
This appears in a similar format as the final brief that is sent to the Minister. It

lists only three options and the extension date is December-:

2014,

Based on our email examination we are able to conclude the following:

It would appear there has been a breakdown of application to, and consideration of proper

process, in particular:

A representative of REX was informed as early as November 20111 by Martin Grace that their

air services contract may be potentially extended until Dacember 2013

There is no email correspondence to demonstrate the Minister was iriformed| Exempt Sch.3(7

Katie Pekaj on 30 January 2012 being fo

arded;

by Martin Grace. Peter McCullough was CC’d in

document was NOT attaqud{o this emaii

staff subject of this email-€xXami atioff: ar‘.éllR =X,
have exantifed. ] [
!
/ ,,/\ |
f
N
\\,‘./"'){F i
r’f"(r’tqr

i

e , [
We found no documehted evidence/gf én-a}m's

by the internal legal team on 30 January 2Ci2 althoug

From the emails examined we found no evidence’f*/f/fhﬂ i Jler/a le ial advice received by

I\VI

ed or rorrjrnented on, in particular
he |

ma I]whe e legal advice was provided
Tvas oteH that the legal advice

o

Iength dealings bLtween the Departmental
Skytrans andqur Qantaslink in the period we

14
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Appendix A — Timeline of Key
Events

We provide below a timeline of key events in the context of this malter to'include reference to
docurnents, meetings and discussions that are relevant:

Date Event J

18 Jan 2012 Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

30 Jan 2012

e

— j ’E% ] : -
Feb 2012 Mr M‘artin% G(}ac;ég remrn_éffrbm I‘ea\|/e v"/hereupon he was provided with the

5 ~ 1

v may ——
15 Feb 201'2 \ DTMR R 3x‘£ee§ringﬁson’}mitfee meeting. Those present include Mr Grace
% and Ms Katie Pe.géj. _No reference in minutes to the legal advice sought and
obtained: in the weeks preceding this.

14 Mar 201% Quartarly meeting with DTMR and representatives from REX where minutes
P “record MrSrace as noting that “... at this stage contracts are planned to be
I 7 extdnded fo December 2013".

11 May 2012 Quarterly meeting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
rainutes record Mr Grace noting that “... the department is seeking approval
from the Minister to undertake the review of contracted air services’.

30 Jul 2042 Ministerial Briefing Note prepared for Minister outlining three options with
regard to management of existing aviation contracts. Option one - roll over
of existing contracts for 2 years period recommended. |

We asked Mr Peter McCullough (Principal Advisor Aviation), who was
relieving in the position of Mr Martin Grace in January, why the legal advice
was not considered or included in the Ministerial Briefing Note in July 2012
he responded by saying that the legal advice had been obtained in January.
He did not provide any other explanation as to why this advice had not been
properly considered or incorporated into the Briefing Note.

15
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7 Sep 2012 Quarterly meeting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
minutes record Mr Grace noting that “...if is most likely the review of the
contracted air services will progress and contracts will be extended.

1o

QantasLink will be notified when further information is availabie.

11 Sep 2012 Ministerial approval for the recommended option to extend the thrae aviation
contracts is noted in internal email communication.

30 Nov 2012 Mr Martin Grace separated from DTMR.

16
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Appendix B — Document Listing

As part of the review we examined the following documents:

N/
Document Name /\X

Department of Transport and Main Roads Decision Brief 30 July 2012 (including Attachment
One)

Ministerial Approval email from Tony Meredith to Ryan Huelin re MBN16181 — Review of PT
services— 11 September 2012

Roads 16 December 2012 -

-
L.

/ %
Regional Air Services Briefing Note to Policy Advisordor N'lmsfer for Tra)s%ort and Main

)"0’

=

{ »«"l"
Draft Regional Network Analysis Stage 3 (RNA 3) = éCo?sulfation and Communication plan

. d J-erﬁ/M
Draft RNA 3 Media Release — drafted 30 Octoi;gar 5 November 2013

Lf

Email Correspondence v w4th Vlrgm .?\uqtrah'*{*n 19 Snpt?ﬁger 2012 and 16 October 2012

S | Privil
Email request«fm‘ Exempt Sch 3(7) Legal Professicnal Privi ege

Memorandum@hﬁ«dv% - Ei')tfenm N Of lon/g,,d?taﬁc% goach and air service contracts 30

January 201

| 5
Air Services Tender Informahor %ymi RTP 140A09 plus proforma confract

l
Air Services Ter‘réerflnfqrm ation Pack plus proforma contract 2007

o

Public ad vertls/gn{ant ol invitation to Offer

e
RNA 3 project Ganti Charts version 1-3

Regionai Network Analysis Stage 3 Steering Committee Meetings
16 February 2012

23'March 2012

9 May 2012

3 August 2012

Regional Network Analysis 3 (RNA 3} — Policy Workshop 20 September 2012

Quarterly Review Meetings Minutes — QantasLink, Regional Express, SkyTrans

17
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Document Name

Air Tender process 2007 spreadsheet

Extension letter to Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air 18 October 212

Acceptance letters from Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air

Air Services Contracts for Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air

,f"u’“’f/ < ‘
o
o=
.u’_,,k‘\ r‘f
) Nyl
- ‘\ \ ol
SO
f
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Appendix C — Personnel
Interviewed

o )

Acting Director General Neil Scales

Executive Director Bus, Ferry, Coach & Air Michael McGee

Director Contract Management and Service Delivery CDELs‘éMécheg‘g
| -

Executive Director Service Policy and Investment f,,./"”‘ P;g,ter Milward

o

Acting Principal Advisor © Katie Pekaj
! 3

] z
Peter McCullough
P
T

Principal Advisor

5 3,

% B
b h'"’“’“wm.._ﬁ_____._.-v"‘(r
MMM__,Kﬂu e
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Mr Jon Grayson
Director General
Department of the Premier and Cahinet

PO Box 15185
CITY EAST QLD 4002

21 December 2012

Dear Jon
-~
i
!

/
/
Re: Regulated Air Routes Contract Renewal - Special Revi in.r !
NG
4

! | é i
Please find attached the report fromth&reg\ulafed ir ouéies L;,o ;raﬂv Renewal review.

%

- i1

If you have any questions or wish to_drsgussﬁar yth raiéjed within the repart lease contact me
on (07) 3308 7046 or|S.73 Telephojor Grahdm Newtor:y n(07) 7308708 m‘ﬂlj:|

=

; § ; Y \“ i
. & P /

Yours sincerely | - \,/

}% J

L AL

o
Carl Gerrard L
Partner

Delgitte Touche Tohmatsu
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Executive Summary

1 Executive Summary

1.1 Background

Department of the Premier and Cabinet {DPC) engaged Deloitte to undertake an urgen! review
of the decision by the Minister for the Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) to
extend existing air contracts on subsidised regional routes beyond their curreni expiry date in
March 2013 to December 2014, A summary of the key dates and findings from anafvsis
undertaken during the period 17 — 21 December 2012 is outlined in Section 2.

v
There are limitations and issues in relation to the project managen‘[ent by [ R ncléjding gaps
in documentation and briefs with insufficient justification and risk dent fcatlon §

DTMR prepared an options brief for the Minister dated 30 July-2012 Mite/(rfcommended that to

1.2 Key issues

allow time for the completion of the Regional twork Analyme {RIMA) Stagg 3, that the Alr

| services contract be extended to Decem 2014, an ofnhe obje ,ctlv of the 11_ 3isto
undertake a comprehensive |ntermodal revi /)Q\I (rall air’ nnu _coach), 'to ensure the state
government subsidies for routes.are ¢ mp"lementary a nd coef '-\ffectlvé To comgjgté this review
prior to March 2013 wa ed/snde Eati the tque tp nor7 el ‘ﬂdalbfe due io delays in RNA2 and

availability of the necessary internaliresoutces. hc:"efore DTMR recurnmended to the Minister
that he approve a-the contract exte sion penocf st tljal suffi éientfnme could be spent on the

RNA3 project prior to gbln out to market. ih\ y f [
}
Extending a contract Wﬂho tco SLJHQ other poteh iat’suppliers is appropriate so long as it is

within the original request r proposal aej ceniralt terms and conditions.

There were a range of §te 1Ting canmn € meetings and briefs, demonstrating that there was
active consideration of !?NAB and thz coniract extension between January and July when the
Ministerial briefing note;was prepared recommending the extension.

Ee
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts -

2 Analysis of the Decision by
DTMR to Extend Current Air
Contracts

2.1 Overall summary

« Based on documents reviewed and people interviewed it is apparent thal the pr l?ég;l‘
adopted throughout Regional Network Analysns Stage 3 (RNA) was consisierd th  g-holistic
review that incorporated an intermodal review of coach, rail and a\f'ayon”i anspo

+ The review did consider and incerperate seme planning and ti ellﬂe/OL.Ume ts, formation
of Steering Groups and internally documented meetings.to reflact cofisiderations and
decisions made at various stages of the RNA | j/,

| » Ministerial Decision Brief MBN15181 d:t(edﬁ\ﬁJuly }]?.012 u‘|d noL conmdgl or docuiment the
risk attached to the 3 options bemgig: idere as %.rtfm tq= RNA

o Option 1 — Extend contracts and ailow revigw
o Option 2 - Tende a d no F

o Option 3 - Unde akgﬁa{ew np removi thh per.arn]mg ‘aif rotites
« | Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

review would cover

Sc—N
« Context of briefing on oftiyf 11 clﬁed j}etaihin““relalion to Air Contracts and what the RNA 3

[
= Contemplation to extend contracts was discussed in May 2012 (9 May RNA Steering

Committee meeting} ,‘-//

s Coach and Air contracis havabeen axtended to December 2014, Rail has not been
extended and is due to expire June' 22013

Deloftte: DPC — 21 December 2012/ 2
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

2.2 Original contracts

» There were three original Air Services Contracts entered inte, all due to expire on 31 March
2013. These were with Regional Express (REX}, QantasLink and Skytrans

» The terms and rights of extension clauses in all three contracts provides for extension
provisions of between 3 - 6 months

« |Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

= Qur review of the Ai%r S%sfen@eﬂlnformation Pack 2007 provided to suppliers cutlines a
number of requirements and/i particular a detailed table of requirements for all routes
outlined the Term of the goritract as “Fram the Commencement Date until 31 December
2012 (subject to Contratt Clruse 2.2 (Right of Extension)).” We note that the contract
extension clause is actually Clzuse 1.2 and assume that this is an error in the Tender
Documentation. A copy of the draft/ Air Services contract September 2007 included with the
tender pack details Clausé 1.2 covers Right of Extension.

« Parties that tendered ftor zach route are cutlinad in the table below:

MNarthemn
1-3

Western
182

Central
1&2

Tender | Qantss Link | Qantas Link | Regional Qantas Link
Cperators iﬁjl‘gﬁ Pfac.:lﬂc MacAir

} Alrlines

i

|

i Sky Trans
Deloitte: DPC — 21 December 2012/ 3
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

+ |t should be noted that Virgin Blue were invited to {ender but did not at the time. Review of
the RNA Tender Process Contact Register — Air indicated that Virgin Blue via email on the
19/9/2007 “thanked QT for the email- expressed that Virgin Blue were not interested in the
tender process.”

+ The Air Services Tender Information Pack for RTP 140A09 covering the Northern, Western
and Gulf Subset outlines the term "From the Commencement Date until 31 March 20153
(subject to Contract Clause 2.2 (Right of Extension)}

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

e As at 21 December, there is no contract with Skytran. Based on the tarins of the original
contract, if no extension is agreed by the parties by 31 December, fne canarlfv’to extind the
contract beyone 31 March 2013 is lost. N/ =n

RN =
2.3 Contract extensigp,»\ [ \\ ! ’ }
{ b 1

ont} } rewew eeunas hel lhl ap between the contracted
extensions wet\bamg}‘v..nsc 53 & th the contractors as early

[\ N

iy Review details
Friday 11 Méy 02 4+Kgenda Item 6 QantasLink advised that “the deparfment
is seerﬂng appfoval from the Minister to underfake the review of confracted air
servic
F rlda%eplemocr 202 ~ Agenda ltem 6 — advised that “if is maost likely the
review of the coniracted air services will progress and contracts will be
extended. Qantasiink will be notified when further information is avaifable.”
It should b2 noted that an email dated 11/9/2012 from Tony Meredith to Ryan
Huelin ingicated that the Minister had approved the decision. This is 5 days
after £ ’artcﬁLu ik was advised.

Sky Trans Thursday 2: October 2012 — advised current contracts extended until 31
December2014 and confirmed a letter of extension was sent to SkyTrans

s Our review of the anlarf rly~§
parties indicated lhT cantrac

as March 2012.

Contractor

Qantas Link

recently.
Advised a Deed of Variation will be prepared on acceptance of the extension
i f.‘gr.
Regional A Wednesday 14 March 2012 — Agenda Item 6 — advised that due to caretaker
Express raode, the department is unable to discuss the developments of RNA 3 in
detail. Advised that “af this stage confracts are planned to be extended to
December 2013,

Thursday 13 September 2012 — Agenda item 6 — - advised that "the decision on

' Note that all 3 conlracting parties received Extend fo Services Conlracts dated 18 October 2012.

Deloitte: BPC — 21 December 2012/ 4
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

Contractor Quarterly Review details

that contracts would be extended untif 31 December 2014, Rex advised the)
| would be comfortable with an extension.”

—_

* The confract extensions were discussed at the former DTMR RNA 3 Steering Commitiee on
9 May where it was stated that “The need fo extend contracts unfil December 2014 to allow
time to finalise the review process was discussed considering work is required fo be
undertaken infernally”

* We understand that in June/July Acting GM Passenger Transport Integration Mr Peter
Milward had a discussion with Executive Director Economic Policy Departragnt for the
Premier and Cabinet and Director Transport Area QGueensland Treasury during which the
issue of extending confracts was raised

« The RNA 3 Steering Committee was advised on 3 August 2012 of advice regarding
extensions to contracts where it also noted that the both agencies “support concept
extending contracts but would require further discussions about the p.rc;ec!’

-
« This review has not identified any addltlonal evidence of further advice regardlng Contract
extensions being provided fo n government hat nominated

positions are you refarring to’

« At this meeting
DDG

mm&

the current contracts on or about 24 September 2(‘,- 204

i

e £

*‘\| |

it was also noted that the Ministerial DECF""

? ef MBN16181 wa§5 with the

|

¢ The timeline prepared in the form of,a'“Gant Chart f\,")) In.m. ed 1he c0n5|dera n:n to extend
E

« Minutes of RNA3 Poli orkshop | me ting orf 20 qwte nber 2012; at Agenda ltem 2 noted
that “...importantly attendees were adv ised that nf:"nfs erial approv ! had been provided for
current air and coach coniragts te be ex!enc’id to/ Deverfiber 26{14 hich will allow time to
conact the RNA 3 £ 00e3s”.| / \

« DTMR received wa’Em ail |nfcjn'n7a_

be[’ 20

1 { Farmatted: Font: Not Italic

o onthe 17 Septe 2 re ga

{(dmg qu /Jfrpon‘s and Regulated Air Transport Plan their
request was spec Jfrcaﬂz aroird the Central 1 route Brishane — Roma - Charleville —-Roma
— Brishane [ /

o onthe 16 Octob §r 2012 regarding several matters including commencement dates of the
Brisbane —Roma;Caims—Waipa-and Townsville-Cloncurmry- Mt Isa.

o The response pravided toVirgin Australia by the Department did not address this-these
issues.
DTMR and the parties have exchanged correspondence letters of arrangement proposing
to extend the services conirz hi Exem h.3(7) Legal Professi
L |
? Nole Version 3 of this document has since been prepared which does not reflect contract extensions
Deloitte;: PC — 21 December 2012/ 5
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

2.4 Consultation and communication plan

¢ Adraft consuitation and communication plan was developed which references a media
release by the Minister. A draft media release was provided to the Minister on the 30
October 2012 for consideration we understand that the media release was never issued.
This referenced RANA3 and the contract extensions.

» The draft communication and consultation plan also listed stakeholders that would be
consulted “seeking submissions” which included Virgin, Jetstar, Hinterland Aviation and

others

. » The draft communication and consultation plan also listed risks and opportunitias which
included “Raising communify and industry expectations”. The mitigation’/ suppart strategy
outlined for this risk/opportunity included (1) engagement through the gonsultation piocess
(2) make it clear that this is an exploratory process and {3} adequately brief the Minister on
the project scope and provide regular status updates. q

o

2.5 Options

The optiens open to Government rely on the legality of t}ae

The issue to contend with is whether in the absence of for, ering the

proposed extension allows:

k('D--_

the

ciarg
relevant routes under question — / [
L

f

o Townsville-Clongur -Mﬁsa- loncurry-T '\ms&lllei /\

o Cairns -Weipa- Cairps /

« The CEO the ability to revoke the rggulatuzn (Zst dée

o Brisbane-Roma-Charleville-Roma-Brisba

N
+ DTMR to withdraw its offer tg exfend the f-.crv;ci,n. contract (Clause 34.5) deems no variation
; I >
to the service contract TII bg eifective funless it is in writing and duly executed by the parties

or signed by the panties|giving it. |

+ DTMR rmay grant rights or bénefils under Section 3.3 (Air Services Contract). This could be
further investigated. N
«/ EXempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

2.6 Lessons Jearut — observations regarding
decision making process

2.6.1 Documeniation of proper process and advice sought

This is a draft document. As it is a work Tn progress it may be incomplete, contain prefiminary conclusions and may change. You must not

relv on. disclose or refer to il in anv document. We acceot no ditv of care or liabilitv Lo vou or anv third partv for anv lnss suffered in cannaclion wilh th

The &ginal contracts entered into in 2008 state that the contract can be extended by 3-6
months. There was no reference fo the contract terms and conditions in the Ministerial brizfing
note in July 2102. In addition, there was no mention of the risks of extending the contracts until

Deloitte: DPC - 21 December 2012/ 6
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

December 2014 in the brief to the Policy Advisor for the Minister for Transport and Main Roads.

The conversation during which DTMR discussed the contract extension with Treasury and DPC
on or about June/July 2012 was verbal and not documented.

| The Project Gantt chart on the RANA whilst detailed and inclusive of a number of key
milestones particularly in version 2 has not been maintained. (The most recent version 3/is
dated August 2012 and the dates in the two prior versions vary significantly).

2.0.2 Lack of continvity in project management

DTMR staff working on RANA3 and contract extensions were temporary and some ceased
employment on 30 June. Without adequate handover and documentation, this-may have
confributed to gaps in the knowledge of staff remaining in DTMR responsible for continuing with
RAN3.

There have been a number of senior management changes in DTMR and more resently
structural changes and lines of reporting due to the merger of TransL.nk into DTMR.-Agdin,
without adequate handover and documentation, this lack of continuity in the r@spﬁnsibiljﬁ for
the project could impact on knowledge of staff now responsible for the g;g:livégry of the project.

Deloitte: DPC - 21 December 2012/ 7
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Appendix A — Timeline of Key
Events

We provide below a timeline of key events in the context of this maiter to include referencs to
documents, meetings and discussions that are relevant:

S

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

18 Jan12

30 Jan 2012

Feb 2012 ’_MLIWDL_[LJDLEML mmznjnms_umt‘lded with the

15 Feb 2012 DTMR RNA3 Stef ng ci{ltkeb'mé;etmg /Those present include Mr Grace

and Ms Katie Pekaj. No referaiige i minutes to the legal advice sought and
obta ne in ﬂ)e eeks ieu\dlm} tnis

14 Mar 2012 QuarterlJ rrée ég with'DTMR and representatives from REX where minutes
record Mr Grace as noting that *..at this stage coniracts are planned to be
extended. fd December 2513".

11 May 2012 Quarterly meeting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
minutes record Mr-{3race noting that “..the department is seeking approva!
from the Minister to undertake the review of contracted air services”.

30 Juiy 2012 Ministerial Erizfing Note prepared for Minister outlining three options with
regard lo management of existing aviation contracts. Option one - roll over
of axisting confracts for 2 years period recommended.

Iwould it be reasconable to include a statement here made by the officer who
commented that the legal advice was € months old....and as such n/a?]

7 Sep 2012 Quarterly meeting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
minutes record Mr Grace noting that “... it is most likely the review of the
conlracted air services will progress and contracts will be exfended.
QantasLink will be notified when further information is avaitable."

11 Sept 2012 Ministerial approval for the recommended option to extend the three aviation

Deloitte: DPC — 21 December 2012/ 8
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confracts is noted in internal email communication.

R
— B
- f \
= { ot
. PR
§ [t Vo
L

9
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Appendix B — Document Listing

As part of the review we examined the following documents:

/2

Deparniment of Transport and Main Roads Decision Brief 30 July 2012 (including Attachmient
One)

Ministerial Approval emall from Tony Meredith ta Ryan Huelln re MBN16181 ~ Reviewof PT
services— 11 September 2012

Regional Air Services Briefing Note to Policy Advisor for Minister for Trancpaort and Mal”ﬁ]
Roads 16 December 2012 T B

Draft Regional Network Analysis Stage 3 {(RNA3) — Censultation and Ig;arf:rn‘#nifcztion(plan
_Draft RNA3 Media Release — drafted 30 October 5 November 20“? 7

Email Correspondence with Virgin Australia on 19 Septq{é[ 2012 qqd 16«pctot er 2012
Ema|| reques‘ Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional PerlIege

Memorandum of Advice — Extensian oF’I&Tg distahce cwu,,% and a" sefvice contracts 30
January 2012 /’“\ Z] / P
Alr Services Tender Inforrﬁ/ tion I;Eck or RTP 19 A09 p'ha r;rc:of?rmal zontract

Air Services Tender Information, Paék plus proff:-*-ua/ muac 20\)

Public advertisement of In\)lltatlon% to p fer ”\ \ f ;" \'/

RNA 3 project Gantt C1ar<s ver#iorj' 14 \ ﬂ" -

~

C

[25)

Regional Network Analysis Stage 3/Steering Commitiee Meetings

15 February 2012

23 March 2012

9 May 2012

3 August 2012

Regional Network Analysis 3 {RNA3) — Policy Workshop 20 September 2012
Quarterly Review Meetings Minutes — QantasLink, Regional Express, SkyTrans

Air Tender process 2007 spreadsheet
Extension leétter te Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air 18 October 2012

Accepntance ietiers from Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air

Air Senvices Contracts for Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air
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Appendix C — Personnel
Interviewed

Position Person 4
N
Acting Director General Neil Scales
Executive Director Bus, Ferry, Coach & Air Michael McGee
LN ¢l
Director Contract Management and Service Delivery Chris Basche' e j
Executive Director Service Policy and Investment Peter Mjlwérlld L. ]
Acling Principal Advisor ~Katia F’ewéfjM 1
i i S ‘
o . ; : L™ LI :
Principal Adviscr - / Peter FN]cCuIIo Ilgh
! o
_ : A - e —
TN J L
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Queensland
Government

Minutes

QantasLirik quarterly contract review meeting

Date Friday 11 May 2012 Time 14:00 - 16:00
Place Level 1 meeting room, T-Central 420 George Street, Brishane
Chair Martin Grace

Minute taker Peta Wood

Attendees
Elsa D’ Alessio Qantaslink
Tony Edwards : Qantaslink
Martin Grace ' TMF.
Peter McCullough TMR
Peta Wood TMR

Please sce list of outstanding action items on page S& 6

Agendaitem1  Minimum Service Leveis (WSL)

e |CTPI-Business Affairs

MG asked QantasLink if there would be issues with Charleville schedule and the new security
requirements when Q400 frequency increases at Roma.

Department of Transport and Main Roads

HACMESDWINAI Conlracts\ QANTASLINKiquarterly review meetings\Minutes- QantasLink quarlerly conlract meeling 12 May 2012.doc
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QantasLink quarterly contract review meeting - Minutes

ED advised there may need to be changes to the timetable to avoid any issues with Charleville
services arriving in Roma,

MG advised the department will be bappy to work with QantasLink on any changes to the
Charleville timetable if these issues occur in the future.

Agendaitem 2  Air User Group Meetings

MG suggested AUGs to take place in July/ August, post security screening.
ED/TE agreed Tuly/August would be suitable.

Agendaitem 3  Fares

MG provided QantasLink with a fare comparison table between contract fares that have
increased by CPI over the past four years and the current QantasLink base fares.

CTPI - Business Affairs

ED advised QantasLink has not received any formal notification of Weipa airport head tax and
landing charge increases. The increase in airport charges will be passed on through fare
increases to cover these costs, QantzsLink will advise when formal notification of the
Increases are known.

Agenda item 4  Federal Government white paper (Airport Security)

MG advised of niceting with OTS this morning and the main concerns with the security
screening are Horn Isiand and Roma airports.

MG advised Roma is the most concerning as there was not a successful tenderer in the recent
process forainport screening and management. The couneil is considering the potential offer a
temporary coutract until the next tender process is successful.

MG advised that Roma council has a meeting with OTS next week
TE advised of concerns with Roma airport’s small check-in area,

¥ED advised that if Roma airport is unable to meet the security requirements by 1 Juiy 2012,
QantasLink will hold back the introduction of Q400s and continue with Q300 services.

MG advised that Horn Island airport is on track to build the shed for security screening.

MG advised Torres Shire Council was seeking an agreement with Cairns that would include
Hormn Island receiving security training from Caims airport staff and also Cairns support staff

Page 2 of 5
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QantasLink quarterly coniract review meeting - Minutes

being available as a back up for Horn Island airport, however Cairns has not yet agreed to this
arrangement.

¢ MG advised that there is also a possible issue with Radiation Certificates being received on
time for some of the airports introducing security screening, as there is a 90 day approval
process with Queensland Health and it is seems that some airports have not put in-an
application.

¢ MG advised OTS will report to the department on who has applied and if there are airports
that are yet to apply, to look into fast tracking these applications.

¢ ED asked if the department has been told if there will be any dispensation or soncession on
the 1 July start date of security screens, or if there is a chance of this date being pushed back.
MG advised to date has been no dispensation or concession approach offered by the federal

government.

* MG advised there would be a new airport manager at Hor: Island soon who has previously
worked at the Ayers Rock airport which is a screened airport.

¢ TE advised he will speak to the Mayor of Maranoa council regarding the security screening
implementation issues at Roma.

Agenda item 5 Annual Reviews
e MG advised the 2010-11 review was curreutly beig finalised.

o ED advised QantasLink on track to delivetr the 2011-12 annual review financials by the due
date of 31 May 2012,

CTPI - Business Affairs

Agenda item 6  Review of confracted air services

s MG advised that the department is seeking approval from the Minister to undertake the review
of contracted air scrvices, ‘ : .

e ED requested {Janiasiink be advised of the timing of any extension to the current contract.

Agenda item 7 Media Articles
o MG ncted the media release regarding (Q400’s commencing operation at Roma Airport.

Agenda item 8  Regional Airport Development Scheme (RADS)
¢ MG provided an update on all RADS projects that affect QantasLink routes.

Agendaitem 9  Other Business

o MG noted that Carbon Tax fare increases have been advised by QantasLink.

Page 3of 5
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» MG advised of possible passenger liability and insurance increases and asked what level of
cover QantasLink currently holds.

©@The State of Queensfand, Departmemnt c_)f Transport and Main Roads

The conients of this document may not have been approved and do nof necessarily accurately reflect the views of the meeting
participants or represent the adopted opinion or position of the Department of Transport and Main Roads.

The distribution of this document, in whole or part, to individuals or entities for purposes other than infernat deparimertal

purposes, is prohibited. Any unauthorised disfribution of this document may be a breach of copyright and/or a contravention of
the department's Code of Conduct

The abo

The above outstanding action is discussed at Agenda Item 9.
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Qantaslink quarierly contract review meeting - Minutes

The above outstanding action is discussed at Agenda Jtem 3.

e ED advised would re-allocate this task after staff changes.

[t
¢ ED advised would add MG to be notified by text message.

» ED advised would send a report for the previous few moniks, advising Nil if necessary.

e MG asked if residents know that local fares exist and are enly available at local booking
agents.

Page 5 of 5
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Queensland
Government

Minutes

QantasLink quarterly contract review meeting

Date Friday 7 September 2012 Time  9:00—10:30
Place | Level | meeting room, T-Central 420 George Street, Brisbane
Chair Martin Grace

Minute taker Peta Wood

Attendees
Elsa D’ Alessio Qunink
Tony Edwards - 7
Chris Basche
Martin-Grace
Peter McCullough
Peta Wood

Please see list of cutstanding action items on page 4.

Agenda item 1 Levels (MSL)

. CTPI - Business Affairs

Agendaitem 2  Air User Group Meetings

¢ MG advised TMR waiting for the outcome of the RNA3 review and at this stage, AUGSs to be
held at the same time as the community consultation for RNA3. MG advised would notify

QantasLink when more information was available.
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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o ED advised that John Gissing the new QantasLink CEQ is planning on visiting Weipa and
Roma in October. ED will confirm if these visits are to occur.

Agenda item 3  Fares
CTPI - Business Affairs _—‘

Agendaitem 4  Federal Government white paper (Airpbrt Security)

¢ MG asked ED/TE if there have been any issues with security screemg af any of the aimpaorts
since implementation.

¢ ED/TE advised that overall there had been no major issues introduction of the

security screening.

s A teleconference with Andrew Nichols from Qantas secuz ‘ts,@ w111 pLo ore information on

_the introduction of the security screening state-wide.

Agendaitem 5  Annual Reviews

——

Agenda iteyF w of ¢contracted air services

Agenda item 7

o MG noted *he 4 release regarding increased flights between Brisbane and Roma, 4 June

2012,

Agendaiierms 8 Regional Airport Development Scheme (RADS)

¢ M5 advised TMR would have further updates on RADS programs after the budget
announcement.

Page 2 of 4
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Agendaitem9  Other Business
o MG asked of any impacts since the implementation of the Carbon Tax.
e ED advised this item could be discussed further during the conference call to the Qantas Head
of Finance next week.
s MG advised of possible passenger liability and insurance increases and what implications this
may have on ticket prices.

e ED advised this item would also be discussed at nexi week’s conference cail.

Meeting closed: 10:25am

©The State of Queensland, Department of Transport and Main Roads

The contents of this document may not have been approved and do not necessarily accuralely reflect the views of the meeling -
participants or represent the adopted opinion or position of the Depariment of Transport snd Main Roads.

The distribution of this document, in whole or part, fo individuals or enttles purposes other than Internal deparimental
purposes, is prohibited. Any unauthorisad distribution of this document mays qgraach of copyright and/or a confraventfon of
the deparfment's Code of Conduct *
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LT

al fares exist

e MG asked if residents know that loc
agents.

s ED/TE advised locals are aware of resident fares.
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Lucas Clarke

From: Judy Dudurovie

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 3:21 PM

To: Meil Scales (Transport and Main Roads)

Cc: Craig Evans; Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: Deloitte analysis

Aftachments: Draft Deloitte Report - 21 December 2012.DOCX
Hi Neil

Please find below an email from Graham Newton from Deloitte on their findings to date from the email
interrogation.

Also attached is a copy of the draft Deloitte Report from 21 December (this builds on the repart from 18 December
provided to you by Jon Grayson).

regards
Judy

From: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane) [mailto: grnewton@delmtte coin. au]
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 2:49 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Craig Evans

Subject: RE: Deloitte analysis

Hi Judy,

By way of update we are progressing through the email interrogation at the moment having received the data last
Friday (28"™). It has taken some days to load the volume of dzta (1.4 terabytes) into a software platform to make is
searchable. Two data sets, for custodians Mark Cridland and Ryan Heulin, were producing errors and appeared to be
in a corrupted form. We have contacted Geoff Dutton of DTMR about this problem and he is extracting the data again
and should have this to us on Monday 7 January. We will then need to process this data again for searching.

Whilst the process of loading the remaindei of data into a searchable form is still underway, we have managed to
commence our searches and | can provide some interim results for you. Qur focus more generally has been on the
following:

o |EXxempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

s the creation of the Ministerial Briefing Note and any communications in relation to this that may relate more
directly to the air operatsr coritracts and proposed extensions

« overall communications invoiving the three contracting parties and government employees where there may
be discussion or commmunication in relation to the contracts and proposed extensions

There are a number of emails we have identified to date that appear to be most relevant to the circumstances we are
examining. Some of thic hamas referred to in the emails are not known to us so | am not able to provide any context
in relation to the involverernt of these people. The emails are summarised as follows:

» Thereds a word-document attached to an email dated 5 March 2012 from Peter McCullough to Warwick
Lodge of Rex entifled: 'Final Rex 28 November 2011 Quarterly Review Meeting Minutes’ where the possibility
of a contract'extension is discussed. It reads — “MG advised as there is only 1 ¥ years until the end of the
contract, it is highly likely the current contract will be extended to at least the end of the 2013 financial year, or
calendar year. Further advice will be provided when known. WL advised REX would be comfortable with a
confract extension”. This emall appears to indicate that Rex was being advised in November 2011 that the
contracts would likely be extended until December 2013.

1
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

* There is a memo addressed to Ryan Huelin dated 27 February 2012 that appears to have been created by
Martin Grace which outlines a business case for the appointment of a Senior Project Officer. It provides an
overview of the RNA projects and describes how the air and coach contracts are coming to an end and ‘The
department is proposing to extend all of these contracts to 31 December 2013")

* On 4 May 2012 there is an email with the subject ‘RNA 3 Ministerial Briefing Note’ and a word attachment
‘RNA 3 Ministerial Briefing Note_ DRAFT’ from Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis, Martin Grace,
Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. The email requested feedback and camiments on the content.
The briefing note contains five options for the Minister to consider (as opposed io thiee in the final briefing
note) and the extension date is 31 December 2013 (as opposed to 31 December 2014 in the final briefing
note), the options outlined are:

o Option 1 (preferred option)
Continue with the review as pfanned with long distance passenger rail included as part of the review.
Extensions would be sought for existing air and long distance coach conlracts to 31 December 2013 and a
decision would be delayed on the Inlander and Westlander until this review is compiete.

o Option 2
Continue with the review as planned with long distance passenger rail’excluded from the review. Extensions
would be sought for existing air and lonhg distance coach contracts to 31 December 2013.

o Option 3
The review does not go ahead and the current long distance passenger network remains the same with the
government continuing support of current regulated / stubzidised services. If this option is pursued, the
department could commence the tender process immediately so that new contracts would align with the end
of the current contracts. This option however has nol’hegn previously supporfed by Treasury and DPC. There
are potential lost savings and market distortion as ihe review presents an opportunity to make network
efficiencies and enable efficient government investment in services.

o Opfion 4
Similar to Option 3, this option would see-the planned review not go ahead and the current long distance
passenger network remain the same however air roufes that have high patronage and do not require
government subsidy would be deregulated and low patronage fong distance coach routes would be removed.
This would include removing regiiation requirements on Horn Island, Weipa and Roma air routes and subsidy
from the Bifoela and Collinsville long distance coach routes. This would create savings of around $250,000
per annum as the above air routes are not subsidised.

o Option 5

The department does not commence the review and the government does not enter info air or fong distance
coach service contracts oiice current contracts expire. This would mean the Queensland government would
cease support of reguiated/cubsidised air and long distance coach routes in Queensland. This would create
savings of around $12 miflion per annum however it would also create significant negative community
reaction, in particutar from the small isolated communities that heavily rely on the current services to access
essential services infarger centres. Without government support of these services, they are generally
unviable for operaturs-due to low patronage and high operating costs.

Judy we are currently sourcing all of the responses that were provided in relation to this original draft of the Ministerial
Briefing Note. WWhen I-am able to collect all of these | will update you further. | expect this will be Monday.

Kind regards

Graham Newton

Partner | Forensic

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000, Australia

Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobile: +61 (0)

grnewton@deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte.com.au

Pieass consider the environment befere printing.
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From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 12:47 PM

To: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)

Cc: Craig Evans

Subject: FW: Deloitte analysis

Hi Graham
Neil Scales has just contacted us below seeking advice on whether there is any further advice on the 'email analysis.
| know that you are on leave, but | would be very grateful if you are able to advise the current status.

regards
Judy

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cebinei| Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane |
judy.dudurovie@prermiers.cld.qov.au | (07) 3224 4691 :

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Neil Scales (Transport and Main Roads)
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 12:44 PM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Scott Martin; Judy Dudurovic; Patrick Vidgen
Subject: Re: Deloitte analysis

Happy New Year Jon,

Is there any further progress on the further analysis by Deloitte please ?
Regards,

Neil Scales

Deputy-Director General

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
420 George Street Brisbanz (ld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4500. | f 07 3338 4600

w www.translink.com au

w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

On 18/12/2012, at'%:10 AM, "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

> Neil

=

> Further to our discussion this morning, attached is Deloitte's preliminary findings which may be instructive for you.
>

> You will note that Deloitte wishes too undertake further work, including a confidential analysis of any emails
between the department and industry. If you are agreeable, couid you please alert your head of IT, and Scott Martin

from DPC will be in touch fo arrange.
=3

3
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> Kind regards

-

> Jon Grayson

> Director-General

> Department of the Premier and Cabinet

-

>"(07) 322 44728

>+ jon.grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au<mailto.kelly. skuse@premiers.qld.gov.au>
g

> Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
> PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002

>

> Great State. Great Opportunity

>

> Piease consider the environment before printing this email
-

> Begin forwarded message:

>
=
>
>
> This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that interided by the author at the time and it is not
> to be distributed without the author's consent.

=

> Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where

> subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this’email are those of the author and do not
hecessarily

> represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
privilege.

>

> If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.
> -

=

> <Deloitte analysis - 18 December 2012.docx>

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain iagally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be proiected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way: Na ane

is allowed te use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, dizstribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent io yau by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any coples of it from.your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have undercopyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached io this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this err ail does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems/{in¢luding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this &inail do-not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authcr's consent.

4 |
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Unlass otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

cf this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thisg email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer of Cheice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity Awards).
This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are notthe intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tehmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantes,-and iis network of member firms,
each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.aufabout for a detailed dascription of the legal structure of

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.
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Lucas Clarke

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane) [grnewton@deloitte.com.au)
Friday, 4 January 2013 3:16 PM

Judy Dudurovic

Craig Evans

Re: Deloitte analysis

No problems at all Judy. Will talk on Monday with further updates.

Graham

Sent from my iPhone

On 04/01/2013, at 4:14 PM, "Judy Dudurovic" <Judy.Dudurovic{@premiers.qgid.gov.air™> wrote:

thanks Graham.

In terms of the options:

Option 1 below is very similar to the final Ministerial briefing note except for the timeframes
for the extension (Dec 2013 rather than Dec 2014 in the final brief)

Option 2 below is not included in the Ministerial briefirng note

Option 3 below is very similar to option 2 in the Ministerial briefing note (again, Dec 13
rather than Dec 2014 in the final brief}

Option 4 below is very similar to option 3 in the Ministerial briefing note (except the
$250,000 savings is hot mentioned in the Ministerial brief)

Option 5 below is not included in the Ministeriai briefing note

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege ~— I

|. I agree it will be useful to see all the responses in relation to the

- .-draft Ministerial briefing note and as such, why an additional extension of 12 months to Dec 2014
was considered necessary.

Please note that | will be forwarding your advice below to Neil Scales.

regards

Judy

From: Newton, Graham (ALl - Brisbane) [mailto:grnewton@deloitte.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 4 Jarvary 2013 2:49 PM
To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Craig Evans

Subject: RE; Dzioiite analysis

Hi Judy;

By way of update we are progressing through the email interrogation at the moment having received
the data last Friday (28"). It has taken some days to load the volume of data (1.4 terabytes) into a
software platform to make is searchable. Two data sets, for custodians Mark Cridland and Ryan
Heulin, were producing errors and appeared to be in a corrupted form. We have contacted Geoff
Dutton of DTMR about this problem and he is extracting the data again and should have this to us on
Monday 7 January. We will then need to process this data again for searching.
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Whilst the process of loading the remainder of data into a searchable form is still underway, we have
managed to commence our searches and | can provide some interim results for you. Our focus more
generally has been on the following:

?

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

the creation of the Ministerial Briefing Note and any communications in relation to this that
may relate more directly to the air operator contracts and proposed extensions

overall communications involving the three contracting parties and government employees
where there may be discussion or communication in relation to the contracts aiid’/proposed
extensions

There are a number of emails we have identified to date that appear to be most rélevant io the
circumstances we are examining. Some of the names referred to in the emails @ra riot known to us
so0 | am not able to provide any context in relation to the involvement of these pcople. The emails are
summarised as follows:

?

There is a word document attached to an email dated 5 March 2012 from Peter McCullough
to Warwick Lodge of Rex entitled: ‘Finaf Rex 28 November 2011 Quarterly Review Meeting
Minutes’ where the possibility of a contract extension is discussed! It reads — “MG advised as
there is only 1 Y years until the end of the contract, it is highiy likely the current contract will
be extended to at least the end of the 2013 financial year, or calendar year. Further advice
will be provided when known. WL advised REX would be comfortable with a contract
extension”. This email appears to indicate that Rex was being advised in November 2011
that the contracts would likely be extended until Decemher 2013.

There is a memo addressed to Ryan Huelin dated 27 February 2012 that appears to have
been created by Martin Grace which outlines a business case for the appointment of a Senior
Project Officer. It provides an overview of the RNA projects and describes how the air and
coach contracts are coming to anend and ‘The department is proposing to extend alf of these
contracts to 31 December 2013’ It makes no reference to the legal advice sought in relation
to the extensions. Martin Grace created the first draft and approved the final which was
subsequently submitted tc. Zoe Bond in another email sent from Amanda Fairley on 27
February 2012,

On 4 May 2012 there lis ar’ email with the subject ‘'RNA 3 Ministerial Briefing Note’ and a word
attachment ‘RNA 2 Ministerial Briefing Note_ DRAFT’ from Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour,
Belinda Lewis, Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. The email
requested feedback ard comments on the content. The briefing note contains five options for
the Minister to consider (as opposed to three in the final briefing note) and the extension date
is 31 December 2013 (as opposed to 31 December 2014 in the final briefing note), the
options outlined are:

o Cpution 1 {preferred option)
Corntinve with the review as planned with long distance passenger raif included as part of the
review.-Extensions would be sought for existing air and long distance coach contracts to 31
December 2013 and a decision would be delayed on the Infander and Westiander until this
review is complete.

o Option 2
Continue with the review as planned with long distance passenger rail excluded from the
review. Extensions would be sought for existing air and long distance coach contracts fo 31
December 2013

o Option 3
The review does nof go ahead and the current long distance passenger network remains the
same with the government continuing support of current regulated / subsidised services. If
this option is pursued, the department could commence the tender process immediately so
2
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that new confracts would align with the end of the current contracts. This option however has
not been previously supported by Treasury and DPC. There are potential fost savings and
market distortion as the review presents an opportunity to make network efficiencies and
enable efficient government investment in services.

o Option 4
Simifar to Option 3, this opfion would see the planned review not go ahead and the current
fong distance passenger network remain the same however air routes that have high
patronage and do not require government subsidy would be deregulated and low patronage
long distance coach routes would be removed. This would include removing regulation
requirements on Horn Island, Weipa and Roma air routes and subsidy from the Biidela and
Collinsville fong distance coach routes. This would creafe savings of around $250,000 per
annum as the above air routes are not subsidised.

o Opfion 5
The department doss not commence the review and the government doss nol-enter into air
or long distance coach service contracts once current contracts expire. This would mean the
Queensland government would cease support of regulated/subsidised air and long distance
eoach roufes in Queensiand. This would create savings of around $12 miliion per annum
however it would also create significant negative community reaction, in particular from the
small isofated communities that heavily rely on the current services'to access essential
services in larger centres. Without government support of these services, they are generally
unviable for operators due to low pafronage and high operating custs.

Judy we are currently sourcing all of the responses that were provided in relation to this original draft
of the Ministerial Briefing Note. When | am able to collect all of thase | will update you further. |
expect this will be Monday.

Kind regards

Graham Newton

Partner | Forensic

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000, Australia =3 Telenn N
Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mopile:| S (© ' lePhone Num
arnewton@deloitte.com.ay | www.deloitte.com.au

Please consider the envirenment before printing.

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailte:Judy.Duciiurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2013 12:47 PM

To: Newton, Graham (AU - Brishane)

Cc: Craig Evans

Subject: FW: Deloitte analysis

Hi Graham

Neil Scales has just contacted us below seeking advice on whether there is any further advice on the
email analysis;

| know thatyou are on leave, but | would be very grateful if you are ahle to advise the current
status.

regards
Judy

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Business Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 George
Street, Brisbane | judy.dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au | {(07) 3224 4691
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
420 George Street Brisbane QId 4000 | GPC Box 50 Qid 4001
t 07 3338 4500. | f 07 3338 4600

e neil.scales@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au

w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

On 18/12/2012, at 9:10 AM, "Jon Grayson" <Jon.Grayson@premiers.qld.qov.au> wrote:

> Neil

>

> Further to our discussion this morning, attached-is'Deloitte’s preliminary findings which may be
instructive for you.

-

> You will note that Deloitte wishes too undertake further work, including a confidential analysis of
any emails between the department and.industry. If you are agreeable, could you please alert your
head of IT, and Scott Martin from DPC will be in touch to arrange.

>

> Kind regards

s

> Jon Graysoen

> Director-General

> Department of the Premierand Cabinet

-

> (07) 322 44728

>« Jon.grayson@gremiers.qld.gov.au<mailto:kelly.skuse@premiers.qld.gov.au>

=

> Executive Buliding|Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane

> PO Box 15185 | Gity East | Queensland 4002

g

> Great State. - ieat Opportunity

>

> Pleass consider the environment before printing this email

> .

> Begin forwarded message:
>
>
=
>
> This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not

> to be distributed without the author's consent.

4

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 314 of 500



> Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liahility for the contents of this email
except where ‘

> subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and
do not necessarily '

> represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege.

>

> If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.

>
>
> <Deloitte analysis - 18 December 2012.docx>

WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may he protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate autherity,

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this emait and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright [aw, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer systemy).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

Fdkdoki

This email is intended oniy for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without! thejauthor's consent.

Unless otherwise stated,//the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed-in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author/and do not necessarily

represent the viewg ¢f the State of Queensland. This email is confidential

and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.

See more with' Deloitte. 2012 Emplovyer of Choice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards}.

" This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the

intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the
original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its
network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about
for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its memnber firms.
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed withcout the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the cecntents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

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

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EQWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Yzar (AHEI Diversity Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must nof use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of member firms,
each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte. com.auwabout for @ detailed description of the legal structure of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.
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Lucas Clarke

From: Craig Evans

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2013 5:09 PM
To: Judy Dudurovic

Ce: David Hourigan; Patrick Vidgen
Subject: FW: Email search update

Hi Judy

As previously discussed, could we please look to producing a PBN that covers the final Deloitte Report, the results of
the email search and the issue raised by Ross regarding Skytrans (which we will require DTMR/input).. Would it be
possible to get a more definitive date from Deloitte on the report? I suspect that the PO would like to have a brief
for the Premier Monday which | suspect from yesterday’s email will be too soon for Deloitie. Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Acting Director General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T: 34062140

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002 |

Great State.  Great Opportunity.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ross Mensforth [mailto:Ross.Mensforth@ministerial.qld.gev.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2013 5:02 PM

To: Craig Evans

Cc: Daniel Harris; Peter Walsh

Subject: RE: Email search update

Hi Craig

Further to our conversation on this today, can yot also please update the Premier on the status of the Skytrans
contract within any associated briefing notes.

| understand that this has now been extended for shorter period of 6 months.
Cheers

Ross

From: Craig Evans [mailto:Craig.Evans@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2013 7:21 AM

To: Ross Mensforth

Subject: FW: Email search update

Hi Ross
Please note that we are 2xpecting the final report from Deloitte next week, Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM

Acting Director General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T: 340 62140

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002 |

Gregt State.  Great Opportunity.
1

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 317 of 500




oA Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 8:11 PM
To: Craig Evans

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Fwd: Email search update

Hi Craig
Please note the advice below - Deloitte's report won't be ready until next week.

Regards
Judy

Executive Director
Business Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
W 322 44691 M S.73 Telephone Nunj

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)" <cnoble@deloitte.com.au>
Date: January 8, 2013, 7:48:08 PM GMT+10:00

To: Judy Dudurovic <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.ald. gov.au>

Cc: "Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)" <grnewton@deloitte.com.au>
Subject: RE: Email search update

Judy
We expect to finalise the email review late this waek and then update the report in draft for you to
review one last time before then finalisirig. W would expect the draft to be with you early next

week.

Regards

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:3udy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.qov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 4:47 PM

To: Noble, Chris {AU - Bristanz)

Subject: RE: Email search tpdate

Hi Chris

Craig Evans has azked when you are likely to finish the email investigation? Will the results then
update the draft report dated 21 December —and the report finalised? If so, when do you expect
this be?

thanks
Judy

From: Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane) [mailto:cnoble@deloitte.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2013 7:55 AM

To: Judy Dudurovic; Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: RE: Email search update

Judy
2
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As per Graham'’s note | am in the Brisbane office with the staff conducting the analysis if you have
issues you would like to explore further. Graham is back in town Monday.

Regards

Chris Noble

Partner
Deloitte Forensic

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000, Australla leoh
Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7065 | Fax: +61 2 9254 1050 | Mobile{>- 73 Telephone N

cnoble@deloitte.com. au | www.deloitte.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 7:06 PM

To: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)

Cc: Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: RE: Email search update

thanks Graham

Please note that your email below has been forwarded to Nezii Scales and Pat Vidgen.

regards
Judy

From: Newton, Graham (AU - Brlsbane) rmallto qrnewron@delmtte com. au]
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 4:53 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Craig Evans; Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: Email search update

Hi Judy,

By way of update below is a sumrmary of the email responses provided by various parties in relation
to the draft Briefing Note. | have cépiad Chris Noble, other Forensic partner, into this emait as | am
still away until next Monday. If you require any direct assistance this week Chris will be able to help.
We will continue our searches and provide updates to you this week as we work on finalising the
email searches.

The timeline of changes ahd comments on the ministerial briefing note that relate to the options
changing and the extension date are:

*  04/05/2012 = Draft briefing note sent by Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC's
Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. In the draft document Katie Pekaj
has highlighted the extension date of 31 December 2013 with the comment ‘note this may
need o ohange - pending finalisation of limeframes for review’.

s /09/(15/2012 — Martin Thomsett emails Peter McCullough and Christopher Basche with his
response. He makes a number of changes mainly rewording however, does not change any
ofihe options or date of extension.

s 14/05/2012 - Paul Brims emails Peter McCullough, Peter Milward, Belinda Lewis, Martin
Grace and CC's Kelly Amour his response but the cormments in the document appear to be
from Kelly Amour. There are no changes to the options or extension date however, there are
comments as to whether Option 1 should be reworded to include submission timelines and if
the Options should include Rail impacts.

* 15/05/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour and CC’s Peter McCullough and Paul Brims
with an updated draft asking for her response to a number of questions. In the updated draft
3
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the extension date is now December 2014 — there is no comment as to why this has
changed.

= 18/05/2012 — Kelly Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC’s Peter McCullough and Paul Brims
with an updated briefing note including her responses to the guestions Katie asked on
156/15/2012. There are no changes to the options.

e 25/05/2012 - Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Christopher Basche,
Amanda Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett, Belinda Lewis, Paul
Brims, Kelly Amour, Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace and Katie Pekaj and
updated draft briefing note. In this the Options are now reduced to four, there are no
comments as to why they have been reduced.

e 30/05/2012 — Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCullough and CC’s Belinda Levis with her
response. She does not change any options but comments that option 4 may be misaligned
with general policy principles.

e 11/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour with a copy of the briefing note to the minister
with the comment ‘Attached is the most recent copy’. In this the extension date is December
2014 and there are four options.

+ 19/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour thanking her for her update on long distance
rail. She also attaches a ‘most recent version’ of the ministerial briefing note. This appears in
a similar format as the final brief that goes to the minister. it has only three options and the
extension date is December 2014.

Judy, there are no emails we have identified that make refererice to the legal advice provided and/or
why it is not considered or included in the Briefing Note.

Kind regards

Graham Newton
Partner | Forensic
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
123 Eagle Street, Brishane, QLD, 4000, Australia S73 Telenh
Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobila: +61 ({~ > P 0"
garnewton@deloitte.com.au | www deloitte.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer «i Choice for Women (EQWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are Gonfidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the
intended recipient. If you have received this e-rhail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the
original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved:nde! Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitie Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its
network of member firms, each/of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about
for a detailed description of the iegal stiucture of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.

This emailris intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and 1t is not
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

If you have recelved this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message lmmediately.
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See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EOWA} and [nclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the
intended recipient. if you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the
original e-mail.

Liability imited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its
neiwork of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about
for a detailed description of the tegal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.

This emall is intended only for the addresses. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no ‘liability for
the contents of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed/in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily '

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is/confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please nétify the author and
delete this message immediately.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EQWA) and inclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the
intended recipient. If you have received this e-mall in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards iLeqislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, 2 WK private company limited by guarantee, and its
network of mamber firms, each of which is a legally separate’and indéneadent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about
for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Toush2 Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents

of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do not necessavily
represent the views of the State of Cueensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal- privilege.

If you have received thig/ email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message ilmmediately.

This email, together \with any attachments,. is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete this email and
any ccpies ei/this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recibient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is alsc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents conly the views of the sender and not
the views of the CQueensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Lucas Clarke

From: Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane) [cnoble@deloitte.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 6:51 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: Re: DTMR INVESTIGATICN - DRAFT UPDATE - PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Judy - That should work on timing... good luck with it.
Sent from my iPhone

On 11/01/2013, at 6:47 PM, "Judy Dudurovic" <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Chris

Thank you very much for sending this through.

Note that | just made some minor formatting/reordering changes before | sent it to Craig — I've
attached the version | sent below. {i moved the overall findings up higher, deleted some

unnecessary email traffic from previous days in the middle of the’gmail trail.)

Please let me know on Monday when you think you will finalisa the report next week. | think the

expectation will be by no later than cob Tuesday — let me know/if vou don't think this is achievable.

regards
Judy

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 6:36 PM

To: Craig Evans

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: FW: DTMR INVESTIGATION - DRAFT UPDATE - PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Hi Craig
Advice from Deloitte is below.

regards
Judy

From: Noble, Chris (Al - Brisbane) [mailto:cnoble@deloitte.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 January 2013 6:28 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Newton, Graham {AYU - Brisbane)

Subject: DRAFT UPDATE - PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

Judy

Below is a-update of our workings - we have completed the email review this evening. We are yet to

finalise a report and this work is still to be subject to quality assurance review. In summary:

Our objective:

We were asked by the Department of Premier and Cabinet (DPC) to conduct a forensic email review

on the mailboxes of 11 persons of interest. This was in relation to the extension of contracts for

regulated air routes. The main objectives of this review were to identify correspondence regarding:
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

4. isthere any evidence of non-arm’s length dealings between Departmental staff and REX,
Skytrans and/or Qantaslink, particularly in relation to the extension of the contracts.

Overall findings

From the emails we have reviewed, the overall findings in relation to the objectives of the email
review is that there appears there may have been a breakdown of proper processes, in particular:

1.  Acontractor (Rex) was informed by Martin Grace that their respective contracts may be
potentially extended prior to receiving proper authority from the Minister

5. We found no documented evidence of non—arm’é‘!ength dealings between the Departmental
persons of interest and REX, Skytrans and/or Qantaslink in the period we have examined.

Process:

We received mailbox backups from January 2C12 to December 2012 related to 11 persons of
interest. The total data size was 1.5 Terabytes and subsequently included over 3.5 million emails.
We had issues processing two custodians, Mark Cridland and Ryan Huelin, as their files were
corrupted. We advised Geoff Dution from TMR of the issues and he reprocessed the data, which he
subsequently provided to us on 7 January 2013.

We have adhered to the following forensic procedure in relation to processing the data:

1. We created a forensicimage of all the data received to get a working copy and therefore
keeping the integrity of the original data intact

2.  Weindexed the datausing in-house forensic technology software

3. The final case created for the 11 persons of interest included over 3.5 million emails. We ran a
de-duplication-process across the emails. This reduced the unique email data set down to
approximateiy-500,000 emails.

4.  From cururderstanding of the investigation and the objectives of the email review, we created
a list of key words and phrases to search across the data set. For the searches that brought back

an unmanageable number of hits, we filtered across the applicable dates of interest namely: 1
December-2011 to present.

5. Asaresult of the above we have reviewed over 20,000 emails and documents (some of the
documents and emails were duplicated across each of the custodians as they were either sent or
CC'd  the original email and also some of the searches brought up hits on the same emails) the
main findings of which are detailed below:

Detailed findings:
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1. There is a word attachment to an email entitled: ‘Final Rex 28 November 2011 Quarterly
Review Meeting Minutes’ where the possibility of a contract extension is discussed:

‘MG advised as there is onfy 1 % years until the end of the contract, it is highly likely the current
contract will be extended to at least the end of the 2013 financial year, or calendar year. Further
advice will be provided when known. WL advised REX would be comfortable with a contract
extension’. From the minutes MG is identified as Martin Grace and WL is identified as Warwick
Lodge from REX.

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

3. There is 2 memo drafted to Ryan Huelin dated 27 February 2012 providing@a“husiness case for
the appointment of a Senior Project Officer. It provides an overview of the RNA projects and
describes how the air and coach contracts are coming to an end and ‘The department is proposing to
extend alf of these contracts to 31 December 2013". It does not refer to the legal advice sought in
relation to the extensions. Martin Grace created the first draft and approved the final that was
subsequently submitted to Zoe Bond by Amanda Fairley.

4. On4th May 2012, there is an email correspondence with the subject ‘RNA 3 Ministerial
Briefing Note’ and a word attachment ‘RNA 3 Ministerial Briefing Note_DRAFT from Katie Pekaj to
Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC’s Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCuliough. The
email requested feedback and comments on the content. Tha briefing note contains five options
for  the Minister to consider (as opposed to three in the fina! briefing note) and the extension
date is 31 December 2013 (as opposed to 31 December 2014 inthe final briefing note), the

options outlined are:

Option 1 (preferred option)

Continue with the review as planned with long distance passenger rail included as part of the
review. Extensions would be sought for existing air and lorig distance coach contracts to 31
December 2013 and a decision would be delaved on the infander and Westlander until this review
is complete.

Option 2

Continue with the review as planned with-long distance passenger rail excluded from the review,
Extensions would be sought for existing air and long distance coach contracts to 31 December
2013.

Option 3

The review does not go ahead and the current long distance passenger network remains the
same with the government conimuing support of current requlated / subsidised services. If this
option is pursued, the department could commence the tender process immediately so that new
contracts would align with the-end of the current contracts. This option however has not been
previously supported by Treasury and DPC. There are potential lost savings and market distortion as
the review presents an opporiunity to make network efficiencies and enable efficient
government investment in-sarvices.

Option 4

Simifar to Gption 3, this option would see the planned review not go ahead and the current long
distance passenger network remain the same however air routes that have high patronage and
do not require government subsidy would be deregulated and low patronage fong distance coach
routes woulc be removed. This would include removing regulation requirements on Horn Isfand,
Weipa and’Roma air routes and subsidy from the Biloela and Collinsville long distance coach routes.
This would create savings of around 5250,000 per annum as the above air routes are not
subsidised.

Option 5

The department does not commence the review and the government does not enter into air or
long distance coach service contracts once current contracts expire. This would mean the
Queensiand government would cease support of regulated/subsidised air and long distance coach
routes in Queensland. This would create savings of around 512 million per annum however it
would also create significant negative community reaction, in particular from the small isolated
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communities that heavily rely on the current services to access essential services in larger centres.
Without government support of these services, they are generally unviable for operators due to fow
patronage and high operating costs.

5. The timeline of changes and comments on the ministerial briefing note that relate to the
options changing and the extension date are:

04/05/2012 — Draft briefing note sent by Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC’s Martin
Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. In the draft document Katie Pekaj has highlighted
the extension date of 31 December 2013 with the comment ‘note this may need to change - pending
finalisation of timeframes for review’.

09/05/2012 ~ Martin Thomsett emails Peter McCullough and Christopher Basche with his response.
He makes a number of changes mainly rewording however, does not change any of the cptions or
date of extension.

14/05/2012 — Paul Brims emails Peter McCullough, Peter Milward, Belinda Lewis, Martin Grace and
CC’'s Kelly Amour his response but the comments in the document appear/to be fiom Kelly Amour.
There are no changes to the options or extension date however, there are coniments as to whether
Option 1 should be reworded to include submission timelines and if the Options should include Rail
impacts.

15/05/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour and CC’s Peter McCuliough and Paul Brims with an
updated draft asking for her response to a number of questions.dn the updated draft the extension
date is now December 2014 — there is no comment as to why'this has changed.

18/05/2012 — Kelly Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC’s Peter MeCullough and Paul Brims with an
updated briefing note including her responses to the questions-Katie asked on 15/15/2012. There
are no changes to the options.

25/05/2012 — Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Christopher Basche, Amanda
Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett, Belinda Lewis, Paul Brims, Kelly Amour,
Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace and Katie Pakaj and updated draft briefing note. In this
the Options are now reduced to four, there are no coimments as to why they have been reduced.
30/05/2012 — Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCuilough and CC’s Belinda Lewis with her response. She
does not change any options but comments that option four may be misaligned with general policy
principles.

11/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Arnourwith a copy of the briefing note to the minister with
the comment ‘Attached is the most recent copy’. In this the extension date is December 2014 and
there are four options.

19/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails iKally Amour thanking her for her update on long distance rail. She
also attaches a ‘most recent version” of'the ministerial briefing note. This appears in a similar format
as the final brief that goes te the minister. It has only three options and the extension date is
December 2014.

Thanks

Chris Noble

Partner

Deloitta Forensic

123 Eagie’Street, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000, Australia
Tel/Direct:+61 7 3308 7065 | Fax: +61 2 9254 1050 | Mobile:
cnoble@deloitte.com.au<mailto:cnoble@deloitte.com.au> |
www.deloitte.com.au<http://www.deloitte.com.au>

S.73 Telephone Numt

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Judy Dudurovic [mailto:Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au)
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Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 7:06 PM
To: Newton, Graham (AU - Brisbane)
Cc: Noble, Chris {AU - Brisbane)
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

Subject; Email search update

HiJudy,

By way of update below is a summary of the email responses provided by various parties in relation
to the draft Briefing Note. | have copied Chris Noble, other Forensic partner, into this email as 1am
still away until next Monday. If you require any direct assistance this week Chris will be able to
help. We will continue our searches and provide updates to you this week as we work on finalising
the email searches.

The timeline of changes and comments on the ministeriai briefing note that relate to the options
changing and the extension date are:

* 04/05/2012 — Draft briefing note sent by Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC’s

Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. In the draft document Katie Pekaj has
highlighted the extension date of 31 Decembey 2013 with the comment ‘note this may need to
change - pending finalisation of timeframes for review’.

* 09/05/2012 — Martin Thomseti amails Peter McCullough and Christopher Basche with his
response. He makes a number cfchanges mainly rewording however, does not change any of the
options or date of extension:

* 14/05/2012 - Pau!-Brims emails Peter McCullough, Peter Milward, Belinda Lewis, Martin Grace
and CC's Kelly Amour fiis response but the comments in the document appear to be from Kelly
Amour. There are no changes to the options or extension date however, there are comments as to
whether Optign 1 should be reworded to include submission timelines and if the Options should
include Rail impacts.

* 15/05/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour and CC's Peter McCullough and Paul Brims with an
updated draft asking for her response to a number of guestions. In the updated draft the extension
date is now December 2014 — there is no comment as to why this has changed.

* 18/05/2012 — Kelly Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC’s Peter McCullough and Paul Brims with an
updated briefing note inciuding her responses to the questions Katie asked on 15/15/2012. There
are no changes to the options.
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* 25/05/2012 - Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Christopher Basche, Amanda
Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett, Belinda Lewis, Paul Brims, Kelly Amour,
Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace and Katie Pekaj and updated draft briefing note. In this
the Options are now reduced 1o four, there are no comments as to why they have been reduced.

* 30/05/2012 - Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCullough and CC’s Belinda Lewis with her response.
She does not change any options but comments that option 4 may be misaligned with general policy
principles.

* 11/07/2012 ~ Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour with a copy of the briefing raie to the minister with
the comment ‘Attached is the most recent copy’. In this the extension datz/is December 2014 and
there are four options.

* 19/07/2012 - Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour thanking her for her update on long distance rail.
She also attaches a ‘most recent version’ of the ministerial briefing note. This appears in a similar
format as the final brief that goes to the minister. It has only three aptions and the extension date is
December 2014.

Judy, there are no emails we have identified that make reference to the legal advice provided
and/or why it is not considered or included in the Briefing Note.

Kind regards

Graham Newton

Partner | Forensic

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD, 4000, Austraiia
Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 7080 | Fax: +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobile: {S-73 Telephone Number
grnewton@deloitte.com.au<mailto:grnewion @deloitte.com.au> |
www.delgitte.com.au<http://www.deloitte.com.au>

Please consider the environment before printing.

See more with Deloitte<htip://www.deloitte.com/view/en GX/global/index.htm>. 2012 Employer
of Choice for Women (EC¥WA)<http://www.deloitte.com/view/en AU/au/news-research/media-
releases/9f68f4021a001210¥gnVCM100000bad2f00aRCRD.htm> and Inclusive Workplace of the
Year (AHRI Diversity- Aveards)<hitp://www.deloitte.com/view/en AU/au/about-
us/awards/index/htiri>

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-
mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us
know by contacting the sender and deleting the original e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited
by guarantee, and its network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent
entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about<http://www.deloitie.com/au/about> for a detailed
description of the legal structure of Delcitte Touche Tochmatsu Limited and its member firms.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is [imited to that intended by the author at the
time and it 1s not
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to be distributed without the author's consent.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use 1s limited to that
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

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emeil
are those of the author and dc nct necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is cenfidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.

See more with Deloitte. 2012 Emplover of Choice for Women (EOWA)} and Inclusive Workplacs of the Year (AHRI Diversity Awards).

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act oiythe e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the ongirial e-mail.

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private cornpany limited by guarantee, and its network of member firms,
each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about for a detailed description of the tegal structure of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.
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Deloi |
e OItte{: Delolite Towche Tohmatsu

ABN 74 450121 060

Riverside Cenlre

Leval 25

123 Eagle Street

Brisbiang QLD 4000
GRO-Box 1463

Brisbana Ql-D 4001 Ausiralia

DX 115

Tel: +61 {0) 7 3302 7000
Fax:+61 (0) 73408 7082
vrird delcille.com,au

Mr Jon Grayson

Director General )
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

LITY EAST QLD 4002

14 January 2013 . [

|
. )
Re: Regulated Air Routes Gontract Re ew_ajjf— !}Spe‘g:iai Review
e ;’- fﬁ‘i L\
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Executive Summaty

1 Executive Summary

1.1 Background

and Gabinet (DPG) engaged Deloitie to undertake an urgent review
{er for the Department of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) to

s on subsldlsed regional routes beyond their ctirrent expiry date in
nmary of the key dates and findings from analysis
gcamber-2012 is outlined'in Section 2.

Department of the Prenii
of the decision by the M
extend existing ait ¢antra
‘Mareh 2013 to Décemb
undertaken during the period 17 g

1.2 Key issues :
There are limltations and issues in relation to the. pr Jecf man$gen{enh by DTMR including gaps
in documentation and briefs with msufﬂclent L] stificat] lon and risk ﬂentLlcatlon

DTMR prepared an optnons brief for the mls rLd QO»Jul 2012 w leh recommended thal to
dllow time for the completion of the Regional 'qetwo K Analys s (RNA) Stage 3, that the Air
ser\nces contract be extended to D cembeiiz014. One of the objéctl\)es of the RNA3 is to
{indertake a eomprehensive mtermEdal fe view (rail, air énd coach)lto jnsure the state
gvernment subSIdles fdr r}ute\{, ar coi‘nolem\,nkar {m'g cost effective. To complete this review

por to arch 2013 was cofsidered at the'time to not b feasible due to-delays in RNA2 and
gvailability of the necci:s arylinfernal reéo.lnces The efgre DTMR recommended to the Minister
that Hiea prgve ajcontract extensjon ?bfl d sd thaj Sufficient time could be spent on the RNA3

project prierfo going iu to J'narken

Extending a contr;‘ct ithout cansul Ag other potential suppliers is appropriate so long as it is
within th orlgm) recuebt *(i.r proposal and contract terms and conditions.

There were a rahge’of sleeting committee meetings and briefs, demonstrating that there was
aotwe cozmdera )o/n o RIAS and the contract exténsion between January and July when the

A Aiias aranared recommanding the extension
Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

This is a:draft docunient. As Itis a work in pragiress it. thay.be incomplete, conlain prefiminary conclusions and may change. You it rist rely an, disclose oi refer lo If
in any doctimenit, We ascept no-duly of care ot I abcllly to you or any thiied party Yor any loss sufiered i connection with the use of Ifls. dacument, A
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Analysis of the-Déciston by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

2 Analysis of the Decision by
DT to Extend Current Air
Contracts

2.1 Overall summary

= Based on documents reviewed and people interviewed it is i ipparent thiat the process
adopted throughout Regional Network Analysis Siage 3 (RINA) was corisistent with a holistic
review that incorporated an intermodal review of coagbfr.ré_ié[ and avjation transpoft '

. j =T
= The review did consider and incorporate some planning and ti lc_ai_i_r]e documents, formation
of Steering Groups and internally documented meetings to reflact gonsidérations and
decisiaiis made at various stages of t;é RP{A

» Ministerial Decision Brief MBN16181 dated "?D July 201%Jid not eansider or document the
risk attached to the 3 oplions b\éing X nﬁ‘ldergd as partof the RNA |

o Option 1= Exten_cg coptracts ni ékloim\rev ew |
. i . { L
o Option2 — T‘éndet a ,

é ey L~
A d[} review |
o Option 3 = Underfake feview agﬁ remave high peﬁormjing air routes
Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Priviiege

. Gontelxt c{f bri fﬁn }ofi Oiytionﬁ ‘|lacked detail in relation to Ait-Contracts and what the RNA 3
review would cc?/gr ; B .

+  Gontemp étiqg( o exfend contracts was discussed in May 2812 {9 May RNA Steering
Commiltee meeting}

* » Coach and Air contracts hiave been extended to Deceiriber 2014. Rail has not been
gxtended and-is due to expire June 2013

This is a draft documenl. As it is a wark in progregs it may bé incomplete, conlain preli[nirj‘_a_w conclusians and may change. ¥eu must not rely-en, gisclose or refer to it
in any document. We accept no duly of carg of liability 10 You or any third party for afiy logs suffered in connection with the vee of this doeument. 5

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 334 of 500




Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Aii Contracts

2.2 Original contracts

e There were threa original Air Services Contracts entered into, all due to expirs on 37 March
2013. These were with Regional Express (REX), QantaslLink and Skytrans

e The terins and rights of extension clauses in all three contracts provides for extension
praovigions of betfween 3 - 6 months
‘ Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

s Our rtviellzv pf the Air{:&;eﬂvices Tender Information Pack 2007 provided to suppliers outlines a
number 6f requ{reme_nis- and in particular a detailed table of requirements for all routes
outlined the-Term of tne contract as “From the Commencement Date until 31 December
2012 (subject to Contract Clause 2.2 (Right of Extensicn)).” We note that the contract
extension clatse s actually Clause 1.2 and assume that this Is an error in the Tender
Documentation.” A-copy of the draft Air Services conlract September 2007 included with the
tender pack detaiis Clause 1.2 covers Right of Extension.

s Parties thattenidered for each route are outlified in the table below:

NN/ oriha 0 .
-.f':7\ ° oIPe ; 8

¢\

Taendar Qantas'Link | Qantas Link | Regional Clantas Link | MacAir
Oporators  |CTPI - Business Paciflg MacAlr
Alrlines o

Sky Trans

This is a draft dogument. Ag iLis & viork In prograss il may bé incamplete, conlain preliminary canclusions and may changsi, You:niusl.not rely on, disclose or refer to It
in any decuiment. We recepi no duly of care or lighility lo yau or-any third parly for any lass suffered in conneclion with the use of this document. [&]
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Conlracts

e noted that Virgin Blue were invited to tender but did not at the time. Review of ¢ if\ ¢ Q

nder Process Contact Register — Air indicated that Virgin Blue via ethail on the N

tharnked QT for the emalil- expressed that Virgin Blue were not interested in the Moof !

tender process.” ) (J/N\“
‘

s The Air Services Tepder hiforiation Pack for RTP 140A09 covering the Norinarn, Weastern
and Gulf Subset outlines 1tk 1 “From the Commencement Date Until 31 March 2013
(subject to Contract Clause 2.2 (nght of Extension))

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

contract, if no extension is agreed by the patties by 31 Dece mber, the apaclly fo extend the g&.

s As at 21 Beécember, there is no contract with Skytr?rs tisased on the tirms of the original Pﬁfﬁ -
contract beyond 31 March 2013 is lost. /) 4

b
!

A & S— [ \\ ' ‘ﬂ

B |
2.3 Contract ext@nsiq/ I ] | ai’*”

r =

oy WL
'~’between the cantracted

- /
° Ourr?\ne v-of, the\Qulartelrfy eelings
parties indicated that contrarte ioris w
as Mérch 2012,

Contractor

Qantas!Link | Friday 1 May 2102 — Agenda ltem 6. Qan hie advi _

i departinient is seeking approval from the Miriist undertakg the review of
|- comraclad air services”
: Friday 7 September 2012 - Agenda ltem 6. Advised fha
review-of the contracted air services will progress and o its will bé
extended. QantasLink will be notified when further infofiation is available.”
It is roted that an email dated 11/9/2012 from Tony Mgrédith to Ryan Huelin
indicated that the Ministér had approved the decision. This is 5 days after

| QantasLink was advised.

Skv Trans | Thursday 25 Ociober 2012~ Advised current contracts extended until 31

| December 2014 and confirmed a letter of extension was sent to SkyTrans,
- Advised a Deed of Variation will be prepared en acceptance of the offer.

ft is most likély the

E‘nqmnal Wednesday 14 Niarch 2012 — Agenda ltetn 6 —advised that due to caretaker

Express mode, the departinent is unable to discuss the developments of RNA 3 in
detail. Advised that “af this stage contracts are plaiined to bé extended to
Decetnbar 2013",

Thursday 13.September 2012 — Agenda item 6 — agvised that " the-decision on
the review of vonlracted air services is still pending. However Rex was advised
that conlracts would be extended Um‘n' 31 Decermber 2014. Rex advised they

would be comfortable with an exte

T Note (hat all 3 conlracting parties recelved Extend tc}:.'i fegs Egritracts dated 18 Qclober 2012,

This is a drafl document; As it Is a work inv progress it may be Incomplate, contain prehminary €e) 'd_.may change Yot must not rely on, disclose or refaro i
i any docinien! ‘We accept no duly of care.orliability to you or any third paity for any loss Sifféred in- canméelion il the use of fhis decument, 7
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Analysis of the Decision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

¢ The contract extensions were discussed at the former DTMR RNA 3 Steering Commiitteg en
9 May where it was stated that “The need to extend contracts until December 2014 to allow
fime lo finalise the raview process was discussed cons:denng worlc is requirert s be
tindertaken internally”

» We understand that in June/July Acting GM Passenger Transport Integration Mr Peer
Milward had a discussion with Executive Director Egonipmic Policy Depaitiment for the
Premier and Cabinet-and Direclor Transport Area Queensland Treasury durin “whiich the
issue of extending contracts was raised '

e The RNA 3 Steering Committee was advised on 3 August 2012 of advice rsgarding
extensions to contracts where it also noted that the bolh agencies “suppeit concept of
extending contracts hut wotdd require further disctissions ahoit the project’

"_“._has not identified any additional evidence of fuither advice regarding contract
seing provided to the Executive Director Ecortiriic Policy Department for the

Premierand Cabinet and Directar Transport Area Queensland: Treasur
s Atthls mesting it was also noted that the Ministerial Detjsion Brief MBN16181 was with the
DDG | il ﬁ,l,_“Hw :

o The timeline prepared in the form of ¢ o hart l‘;/:lr mclhde the .consideration to extend
the current confracts-on or about 24 Sep smber 012, 2

s Minutes of RNA3 Policy Workshop meehné on 20 Septemper 2012, at Agenda ltem 2 noted
that “...importantly attendess were adVised maz Mmtstenal approval had been provided for
current air and coach contracts o be gxlg nded td December 2014 Which will allow time to
eonduct the RNA 3 ,jocess" ,’ 'l\ \

1
o DTMR recewed via mafl infor at|0} re"qu,st fr ml\llrgln Australia

o oh the 17 Sepf@ lba 2012 eqa;mnq QIdA] porté and Regulated Air Transpoﬁ Plan their
request was specifically around the Central\ (ou}e Brisbane — Roma - Charleville -Rorna
~ Brispane I y \\ ; g/ ,

o o the 16 Octab r2 2 regarin several matters including commencementdates of the
Btisbane Ro/na Caitns— Weipa and Townsville-Cloncurry- Mt Jsa. Thé response

proviged to V glrr\ u'{[!bfraha by the Department did not advisethe cgommencement dates.

s DTMR and.thie paities have exchanged correspondence letters of arrangement progasing
to extend the services contract on the 18" Ogtober 2012.| Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privile

2 Note Version 3 of this document ras since been prepared wiich dogs not fefiec! contract extensions

This'Is & drafl docusisrit. As itI$ a work in progress il may be Incomplele, contain preliminary corclusions and may change. You must fjottaly-6n, disclose or refer 1o
in any document, We accept no duly of caré or liabilily to you or aniy third parly for any loss suffered In conneclion wilti ihe use df ihis nl. 8
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Analysis-of thiDegision by DTME to Extend Cueront Air Contracts

2.4 Consultation and communication plan

e A draft consultation and communication plan was developed which references a media
réléase by the Minister. A draft media releas avided (0 the Minister on the 30
Gictober 2012 for c'oh's_id_eration we underst lia release was riever issued.
This referenced RNA3 and the contract extensions.

s The draft communication and consultation pldn also listed stakshoiders that would be
cansulted "seeking submissions” which included Virgin, Jetstar, Hinterland Aviation and
ofhers

« The draft communication and consultation plan also listed risks arid opportunities which
included “Raising communify and industry expectations’, Theniligation / support strategy
outlined for this rlsk}opportumty included (1) engageme.u *hrough the consultation process
{2) make it clear that this is.an exploratory process and (3) '«twquately brief'the Minister on
the project scope and provide reqular status updates: .

2.5 Options R ||

The oplions open to Government rely on the'[éaa]i!y of Ine of the extension letters,

The issue to contend with is whether in t?e Jrlée

propased extension allows

formal deled of variation cgvering the

i

A I e

» The CEO the aility b revoke ihe rP ulat Tun first de):lared on 1;October2012} on the
relevant routes unde| questlon / f |

)

e

harlevl'{le;non}m Brisbc—me\

T

) TownT\nlI elClo ctlirry-Mt 1da: ucncrrry Eows\jswlle

TN

& Brlsba ng- Ro%a

% e
Y

© Cj;rns —Welpa Galr AN ,‘\

o DTM 7 tolwith ravy 'fa offer t})\extend the services coritract (Clause 34.5) desms 1o vatiatian
to the serfwce/coptra: w.!l be effective “linless it is in writing and duly executed hy the parties
or srgted;by thefpaltgas giving 1.

) DTMFit may gran' rights or benefits under Section 3.3 (Air Services Corifract). This could be
further investigaisd, ol e VoL Lt of e g@thulam Tuy A ‘”i‘é‘”‘?

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
(.

4

am

2.6 L.essons learnt — observations regarding |
decision making process

2.6.1 Documentition of pivper process and advice sooihi

The original contracts entered into in 2008 state that the contract can be extended by 3-6
months. There was ho reference lo the contract terms and conditions in the Ministerial briefing
note in July 2012. In addition, there was rio mention of the risks of extéhding the cohitraets unfil

harige, Yoii imiust iiol rely on, discloge of refer (O 1t

This Is a drafi documenl. As it Is a werk in progress it may be incortiplete, ¢éiain preliminary conclusions and may:&h,
(i the lise of this-documert 9

In any document, We accept no duity of care or Ifahilty to you or any third party for any loss suffered in conneélion
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Analysis-of the Degision by DTMR to Extend Current Air Contracts

December 2014 in the brief fo the Poligy Advisor for the Mirtistér. for Transport and Main Roads.

The conversation during which DTMR discussed the contract extension with Treasury and DPC
on or about June/July 2012 was verbal ard not documented.

The Project Gantt chart oh the RNA whilst detailed and inclusive of a number of key milestones
particularly in version 2 hds not been maintainéd. {The most recent version 3 is dated August
2012 and the dates in the lwo prior versions vary significantly).

2.6.2 Lacl of continuity in project management

DTMR staff working on RNA3 and contract exiensions were temporary and some ceased
employment on 30 June. Without adequate handover and documentation, this may have
contributed to gaps in the knowledge of staff remaining in DTMR responSIbIe for continuing with
RAN3.

There have been a number of senior management changes in DTMR and more recently,
structural changes and linés of reporting due to the merger of TransLink’ into DTMR. Again,
without adequate handover and documentation, this lack of contindity in the responsibility for
the project could impact on knowledge of staff now re spmsmlé for the-delivery of the project.

hi

o

|

This Is a draft documenil, As [t Iz a work in progress it may be Inconplete, contaif preliminary Gondlusions and may- change You must nal rely on, diselose er rafer Lot
in any documenl, We accépt no duty of care or liabillty (o you or any third pary:for any loss stfiared in connettion with this use of [His. documant. 10
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Euail examination

Imail examination

3.1 Objectives of the email examination

‘We conducted a forensic email
main objective ofthis exere
internal relating to:

an the mailboxes of 11 DTMRemployees. The
tify- colmmunication between parties external andfor

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

. w?o Eeceived the Internal legél ddvice {

« ‘who was involved in the preparation of the Mifi
ever mentiored dufing this preparation and
subsequently omitted frem the final Briefing Not

Note (was the legal advice
niflg as'to why it was

Departmental staff and REX,
gion 1of the contracts,

o (fthere is anyevidernce of norn-arm's Eength dealir
Skytrans and/or Qanitaslink, particularly in felatiof

: / \
3.2 Forensic emju exaf iination procedure
f

- | -
. ~We recelved mailbc} backups from Vq"‘uary 2012 to December 2012 related to 11 eémployees.
@,’v The total data size was Sh'eracv.es rid subse nilli '
ik have adgpted thelfollowing foanhuc *\roc7dure |nr I

We erealed a fore UcinLageuta/the
data. Thi$ alloved thi mtegrt\ty of the o

v

» ‘We indexed the/datai ._m,mg in-hduse forensrc techhology software

« Thefina! casé created for the 11 employees included over 3.6 million emails. We therefore
ran a de-duplization process across the emails which reduced the unique email data set
down to approximately 600,000 emails

s From our 'n'ir:.atandmg of the issues and the objectlvesof the-email examination, we

nam\,a‘g -1 December 2011 to present day

s _We have reviewed aver 20,000 emalls and documents (sorrie of the documenis and emails
wara duplicated acrass each of the custodians as they wers either sent or CC'd wlh g
ariginal email.

3.3 Email examination ﬁnfiingS'

« There is a word documeant attached to an email dated & March 2012 from Peter McCullough
to Warwick Lodge of Rex enfitled: ‘Final Rex 28 November 2011 Quiarterly Review Meefing
Minutes' where the possibility of a contract gxtension is discussed. It reads —"MG advised

elin"l'i'héry canclusions and friay change. You must not tély on, distlose orrefer toil
5 suffered in connection vith the use of thig document, 14

Thig is a draft decumenl. As ILis a work in progress ilmay be incomplete, contaif
fn-any document. We acceptno duly of care or liabilily to you or any third paiy-(of'a
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Email examination

as there is only 1 ¥ years unlil the end of the contract, it is highly likely the current contract
will be extendad to at least the end of the 2013 financial year, ar calendaryear. Further
advice wilf be pravided when known. WL advised REX would be comfortable with a contract
extensfon", This emall appears to indicate that Rex was being advised in November 2011
that the contracts would tkely be extended until December 2013
Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

e There is-a memo addressed to Ryan Huslih da
bieen created by Martin Grace which outlings a
Senlor Project Officer. it provides @n overview i RNA r1r0Jects and <léscribes how the air
and coach contracts are co to:an end and ' The denartiment nosing to extend alf of
these contracts to 31 December 2013., L imakes ro reférence ta

| | Martin Grage created the first draft and appr?ved thefinal which
was subsequently submitted to. Zoé Bond in anothier emaljlsent from Amanda Falrrey on 27
February 2012

¢ On4d May 2012there

7 February 2012 that appears to have
& for'thé appaintmentof a

i-émall with the subject RIVA.8 Mmrs erra]f Briefing Note' and a
nisterial Brigfing Mok DRAFT fro tie Peka) to Kelly Amatir,

race, Christopfter Basch add Peter MeCuliough. The-email
comments olrthf ')'ltl:i:: The biiefing note gontalns five options for

er (a8 opbosad ot)mm“lnt e fipal brleﬂn note) and the extension
_ "2013 (as ppogt.u 90 31 De erﬁber 2014n tl]e final briefing note); the

Sy

. ptron I{preferrediaption) =
ontinu \WH‘ the review'@s p'aaned wrth ohg distarice passenger raif included-as part
f-the review.|Exte @fons Id [Je soughr for existing air and fong distance coach
ohtracts fo 31 D erh FioI R J1 3 and a decision would be delayed on- the In.’ander ana

estldnder ynti! t.’ws revigw- is complate.

Optipn- ««’J 7 _

ontinieWith-the review as planned with long distance passenger rail excluded from

gle raview. Extensions would be sought for existing air.and long distance coach
ofitracts o 31 December 2013, '

¢ Option 2
Thereview does not go ahead and the eurrent long _
retains the same with the governiment contintiin 1t of current regulated! /
Suhsicised services. If this option is pursued, th enf could commence the
teridar process immediately so that new contracts would align.with th_e end ofthe
current contracts, This option however has Iy
and DPC. There are polential lost savings al
an opportunity to make network efficiencies and cnable efficie
in sarvices.

@ passenger network

) Optfon 4

__atronage fong distarice coach routes wouild be removed. This would include removing
regulation requirements on Horn island, Welpa atid Roma air routes and subsidy from
the Biloefa and Collinsville long distance coach routes. This would create savings of
around $250,000 per-anhum as the-above air roules are not subsidised.

This'ts a drafl document. As it js & work In progress il may be incomplete; cortaln prellminary conclusiens and may change. You mius! nol rely on, disclose or refer toil
in any document. We accept no duly.of care orilabllity to-you oranythlrd parly-for any loss suffered in connecilori with the Use of this document. 12
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Eimail examination

s Qplion s
The dapartment doss not commence the reviev and the goveriunent dees not-enter into
air or teng distarnce codclt service caniracts once current cant, ' expire. This would
mean the Queensland government would cease support of regiilatéd/subsidised air and
long distance coach rotites in Queensiand, This would creale savings of around $12
milfion per anrium:hiowever it would also creale significarif negetaw gonmmiunity redaction,
in partictilar from the small isofated communities thdt haavily rely.on the currant
servites to access essential services in farger contres."Without govermment support of
thasa services, they are generally unviable for operators diie to low patronage and high
opérating costs. '
‘In arder to further reconstruct the feedback and camments provided by varicys
nducted an examination on all emails that were part of the chain within
tefing Note was heing prepared for submission. Atimelne of changes
. 2 to the options recomrnendsd and the xtenslon date

Draft Briefing Note sent by Katie Pqul ta Ke]ly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC's
Chrlstopher Basche ang Peter McCullough. In the draft Katie

fi date of 31 December 2013 with the comment ‘pote

Mﬂd!r, | fin frsam%n of limeframes for review’

3 ] sf ata ..1cl:£ulough’and C1r}s4opher Basche with his

09 May 2012
Fle makes ainuh;ber of ¢hanges (mainly rewording) however does
g any of the bpl,ms or date of extension -

i e ail¢ ”n;er wk;Cul%oué;h Feten' Milward, Belinda Lewis, Martln
CCelally h'TIOLI[' his re’qunse The comments in the documést
t to be f*é(rs Kglly Arfiokr. Thers are no changes te the optiofis or
ion date haw vev@her -ate comments as to whether Optidn 1 sho
Féed tu\mch,a\ sybmission timelines and if the optiens shauld inclutie.

14 May 2012

& ﬁenaj ema ls Kelly Amour and CC's Peter McCulloligh and Payl
draft asking for her response to anumber of questions. In the
' 'ston date Is new December 2014 - there is no comniant

15 May|s )

.__ahe Pekaj and CC's Peter McCullough and Paul Brlris
iafing note including her responses to fhe ¢questions Katie
asked on 2, There are no changes to the options

25 May 90‘12j Peter McC r e_;l'ls Peter Milward, Rose Kent, Chrlstopher Basche,
Amanda F uzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsetf, Belinda
Lewis, Paul ; Kelly Amour, Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace
and Katie Pekaj an updated d i fing Note. In this the Options are now
reduced to four There are no s to why they hiave been reduced

30 hf‘ay 2042 | Suzanne Rose emails Pelef Belinda Lewis with her
response. She does not chan gamments that option 4-may
he masal%gned with general po

aj emails Kelly Amour with a copy of the Brseﬁng Nots to the N
imment ‘Aftached is the most recent copy’. In‘this the extension date
' 2014 and there are four aptions

efnails Kelly Amour thanking her for heru pdate on long distance
|50 attaches a 'most recent version’ of the Ministerial Briefing Note.
ars in a similar format as the final brief that is sent to the Minister. It
hree options and the extension date is December 2014

| Tetnay 2012 1 Kel

11 July 2012

This Is a draff-dacLment:.As il isa work in progross, |l tiay be incomplete, contain prafimingry Gonclusions and may change. You musl not riély on, distlose of tefer fa il
In any dociiment, We. aecaptnio duty of eare or liablity to you ar any third party for any loss-guffered | connection wilki the use of this daclimant: {4
I

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 342 of 500




Email examination

Based on our email examlnatlon we are able o conclude the followmg

jgrat:t may be potentially extended until December 2013

i ter was informad I Exempt Sch.3(7)

Katie Pekaj on 30 J:
by Martln Grace. F

dbcument was NOT attached Lo this emalil

s We faund no documented evidence of non-arm's length dealings. befw#en the Departmental
staff subject of this emall examination and REX, Skvtrans antfor Qantaslink in the period we
have examined.

[t

Thlsns a drall documenl. Ag it 1§ & wotk in p
In ‘any dogumanl. We aceept nb duly of care

t_may be incomplete; contaln prellifinary coricluslons arid may change. You mustnef iely on, disclose or referio it
bliity to-youi or any Ihird paily for any [68s S0ffered in cofnaction with thé use of thls document. 14
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Appendix A — Tiimeline of Key Events

Appendix A — Timeline of Key
Events

We provide below a timeline of key events in the context of this matter ic include reference to

dociments, meetings ahd discussions that are re|é

_/

Date Event

18 Jan12 Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

30 Jan 2012

Feb 2012 - Mr Martin Ggace re _Ll;r from gaue ﬂhereugon he was provided W|th the

| Y ] AT S

15 Feh 2012 DTMR RLNAB Siee rng com |tlee meetmg Those presentinclude Mr Grace:

| anél Ts IJ(atu-, Ps,s\j No reference in minutes to the legal advice sought and
obt?.1 edim ﬂ'\e weeks preceding this
: | /
14 Mar 2012 // @uar\erly imiesting with DTMR and representatwes from REX where mmutes
i recard Mr'Grace as noting that “..af this stage conlracts are pl
axlendsd fo December 2013”,

11 May 2012 Quarterly mesting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
ininutes record Mr Grace hofing that “..the departmeuit is sesking approvaf
from the Minister to undertake the review of contracted air services”.

30 Ju[y Q’I 2 Mlmslenal Briefing Note prepared for Minister gulfiriing three options with

regard to management of existing aviation contracts. Option one - roll over

of existing contracts for 2 years period recommended.|

We asked Mi Peter MeCullough (Principal Advisor Aviation), who was
relieving in‘the position of Mi Martin Grace in January, why the légal advice
was not considered or incfuded in the Ministerial Briefing Note in July 2012
he responded by saying that the legal advice had been obtained in January.
He did not provide any other explanation as to why this advice had not been
properly considered or incorporated into the Briefing. Note.
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Appendix A — Timeline of Key Events

7 Sep 2012 Quarterly meeting with DTMR and representatives from QantasLink where
minutes record Mr Grace noting that “...if is maost likely the review of the
contracted air services will progress and contratts will be extelided.
QantasLink will be notified when further information is availanle.”

11 Sept 2012  Ministerial approval for the recommended ‘option o exterd the three aviation
contracts is noted in internal email communication.

: 9 N - - NN A
C Amie’y M Martn [row  Sopaadid oo~
DT

]‘ .

This is a drafl docurtient. As ilis a work In progress it may be incomplete, cﬂn‘iain_brelimlnary conclustons and may change. You must not rely on, disclose or refer lo it

in-any docaniehl. We accept hi duly of ¢ars or liabilily 16 You or any Whird party for any lass suffared In-connection with the use of this dacurment. 16

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 345 of 500

=




Appendix B = Docuilichit Listing

Appendix B — Document Listing

As pa of the rewew we exammed the following documents:

Repartment of 17 and Main Roads Decision Brief 30 July 2012 (including Attachiment
Oné)

Reglonal Air Services Bnefmg'N
Roads 16 December 2012

Draft Regional Network Analﬂyz‘ : Stage 3 (
Draft RNAS Media Releasa

Sepiefiiber : 3012 and 16 October 2012

Exempt Sch. 3(7) Legal PrOfeS°|u1.3| "h‘lllege

Email request for

{

Memorandum of Advice = Extension of mng\ is n ? cgach and air senvice contracts 30

January 2012 c ) / . |
Alr Services Tender knformét:op an fér Ri P 14\0Abg ﬁlus proforma contract
Air SerwJ'es Ten‘cter Iﬁxforma’(mn Fiﬁk }plus prqformé contracl 2007

O

i

\_//

Public adverlisenient r{of Inwtatmn \*o q'ffe{
] i
RNA 3 projest Ga ntt;C_F arts \ler;!oq\rﬁ 3

Regional Network Arialysis Stage-3 Stesring Committee Meefings
15 February 2012

23 March 20172

9 May 2512

3 Aw’lusf 2012

_ ma' Network Analysis 3 (RNA3) — F’ollcy Workshop 20 September 2012
.Q\Ic.rff—’l"ly Review Meetings Mmutes QantasLmk, Regicnal Express, SkyTrans

Alr -ender process 2007 spregdshest

n letter to Skytrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Alr 18 Octoher 2012

Acceptance letters from Skytrans QantasLink, Regional Express Alr

__ ces _C_}qn_t_r__a_ct_s for Skylrans, QantasLink, Regional Express Air

it must ot rely on, disclose or referto il

This Is a draft documenl, As.It is a work:In progress il inay be iacomplate.:tonlain preliminary conciusions and may change:
-of this document. 17

inany document. We aceepl no duly 8f care or liability tp you or any thiid parly for any loss suffered in connection with the:
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Appendix C— Personnel liiterviewed

Appendix C — Personnel
Interviewed

Position Person \}-

Agting Director General Neil Scales

Executive Director Bus, Ferry, Coach & Air | Michael McGee

Director Contract Management and Sen:.:r'i:'t;.g‘ :él'ivery Ghris Easche|

Executive Director Service Policy and Irlmlx_fé.étment . m 'E%[ater Mil\}vard

Acting Principal Advisor {, \ | _ :‘!fatie Pel{aj

Principal Advisor N / \\ . V_}%’eter Mc#ullough
I /-\ \\‘ ‘

This Is & draft docyiment. As il is a work 1h progiess il may bie incomplete, conldin prellminary concluslens and may change. You musl nel rely gn, disclose orrefer o it
in any document. We accept no duly 6Fcare or liability to ybu or any thid parly for any loss suffered Tn connection with the use of this documerit. ig
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Lucas Clarke

From: Neil Scales {Transport and Main Roads)

Sent: Wednasday, 30 January 2013 4:02 PM
To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Craig Evans; Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Re: Email search update

Good afternoon,

Could | get a copy of the report please so that | might comment on it.
Thank you

Regards,

Neil Scales

Deputy-Director General

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads
420 George Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4500. | f 07 3338 4600

e neil.scales@translink.com.au

w www.franslink.com.au

w www.tmr.gid.gov.au

On 07/01/2013, at 7:02 PM, "Judy Dudurovic" <Judy.Dudurovic@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Neil
Please note the further advice below received fiom Deioitie.

Craig has requested the results to date of the Deloitte investigation to date should remain
confidential.

regards
Judy

From: Newton, Graham (AU - Brishane) [mailto:grnewton@deloitte.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2013 4:53/PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Craig Evans; Noble, Chris (AU - Brisbane)

Subject: Email search/update

Hi Judy,

By way of update helow is 2 summary of the email responses provided by varicus parties in relation
to the draft Briefing Note. | have copied Chris Noble, other Forensic partner, into this email as | am
still away until naxt Monday. If you require any direct assistance this week Chris will be able to help.

We will coniihue our searches and provide updates to you this week as we work on finalising the
email searches. .

The timeline of changes and comments on the ministerial briefing note that relate to the options
changing and the extension date are:

s (04/05/2012 - Draft briefing note sent by Katie Pekaj to Kelly Amour, Belinda Lewis and CC's
Martin Grace, Christopher Basche and Peter McCullough. In the draft document Katie Pekaj
has highlighted the extension date of 31 December 2013 with the comment ‘note this may

need fo change - pending finalisation of timeframes for review’.

1
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s (09/05/2012 — Martin Thomsett emails Peter McCullough and Christopher Basche with his
response. He makes a number of changes mainly rewording however, does not change any
of the options or date of extension.

* 14/05/2012 — Paul Brims emails Peter McCullough, Peter Milward, Belinda Lewis, Martin
Grace and CC's Kelly Amour his response but the comments in the document appear to be
from Kelly Amour. There are no changes to the options or extension date however, there are
comments as to whether Option 1 should be reworded to include submission timelines and if
the Options should include Rail impacts.

* 15/05/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amour and CC's Peter McCullough and Paul Brims
with an updated draft asking for her response to a number of questions. In the updated draft
the extension date is now December 2014 ~ there is no comment as to why this hias
changed.

* 18/05/2012 — Kelly Amour emails Katie Pekaj and CC’s Peter McCulicugh and Paul Brims
with an updated briefing note including her responses to the questions Katie asked on
15/15/2012. There are no changes to the options.

e 25/05/2012 — Peter McCullough emails Peter Milward, Rose Kent/ Christopher Basche,
Amanda Fairley, Suzanne Rose, Natasha Neale, Martin Thomsett, Belinda Lewis, Paul
Brims, Kelly Amour, Stuart Johns, Michael Morgan, Martin Grace and Katie Pekaj and
updated draft briefing note. In this the Options are now/reduced o four, there are no
comments as to why they have been reduced.

e 30/05/2012 — Suzanne Rose emails Peter McCuliough and CC’s Belinda Lewis with her
response. She does not change any options but comments that option 4 may be misaligned
with general policy principles.

e 11/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Kelly Amourwith @ copy of the briefing note to the minister
with the comment ‘Attached is the most recen! copy’. In this the extension date is December
2014 and there are four oplions.

» 19/07/2012 — Katie Pekaj emails Keliy-Ameudr thanking her for her update on long distance
rail. She also attaches a ‘most recanf version’ of the ministerial briefing note. This appears in
a similar format as the final brief that goes to the minister. It has only three options and the
extension date is December 2014,

Judy, there are no emails we have identified that make reference to the tegal advice provided and/or
why it is not considered or includzd it the Briefing Note.

Kind regards

Graham Newton
Pariner | Forensic
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

123 Eagle Street, Brishang, QLD, 4000, Australia S73 Teleoh
Tel/Direct: +61 7 3308 70830 | Fax; +61 7 3308 7004 | Mobile: +61

grnewton@deloitte. coriau | v, deloitte_com.au

Fisase considerthe environment before printing.

See more with Lielitte. 2012 Employer of Choice for Women (EOWA) and Inclusive Workplace of the Year (AHRI Diversity
Awards).

This e-maii and any dttachments to it are confidential. You must not use, disclose or act on the e-mail if you are not the
intendel recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please let us know by contacting the sender and deleting the
originai-e-mail. i

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited, a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its
network of member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.com.au/about
for a detailed description of the legal structure of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited and its member firms.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

2
RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 349 of 500



Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts ne liability for
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

FH Ak d AR e W e S ek i e i deir ek ded dedi e ke dkedede ek deodeddek deok deok ek

WARNING: This email {including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended te be sent to and Iif you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

ar copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this emalil was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
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

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email dees not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer systemy.

QOpinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,
or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No.TF/12/33088

Governance Document No. DOC/12/239663
To: Director-General | Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date:: 18 December 2012 . Addressee ..........ooeis
Subject: Department of Transport and Main Roads — Date /g

results of special investigation

e RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you

note that there is no current evidence of misconduct by officers in the Department
of Transport and Main Roads (DTMR) in relation to the decision to extend the air
contracts

note that there are apparent limitations and issues in relation to the project
management by DTMR including gaps in documentation and briefs without
sufficient justification and risk identification

brief the acting Premier on the results of the first stage of the investigation into the
decision by Department of Transport and Main Roads (2TMR) and the proposed
next steps.

approve that the next steps proposed by Deloitte iii this investigation commence
immediately.

« KEY ISSUES

DPC engaged Deloitte to undertake a speciai investigation of the decision by the
Minister for TMR to extend existing air contracts on subsidised regional routes with
Qantaslink beyond their current expiry ¢ate in March 2013 to December 2014. A
summary of the key dates and findings from analysis undertaken by Deloitte on 17
December 2012 is included as Attachment A.

DTMR prepared an options bhrief for the Minister dated 30 July 2012 which
recommended that that to allow time for the completion of the Regional Network
Analysis (RAN) Stage 3, that the contract with Qantaslink be extended to December
2014. One of the objectives of the RAN, is to undertake a comprehensive
intermodal review (rail, air and coach) to ensure the state government subsidies for
routes are compiementary and cost effective. To complete this review prior to
March 2013 was noi feasible, and as such, DTMR recommended the contract
extension period.

Extending a contract without consulting other potential suppliers is appropriate so
long as it is within the original contract terms and conditions.

There were a range of steering committee meetings and briefs, demonstrating that
there was active consideration of the RAN and the contract extension between
January and July when the Ministerial briefing note was prepared recommending
the extension.

However, there appear to be a number of limitations and issues in relation to the
decision making process.

o Documentation of processes
Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Action Officer: Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: documented in nofes in TRIM
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/12/33088

Govermnance

Document No. DOC/12/239663

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

o Lack of continuity in project management

Next steps

DTMR advised that a number of staffworking on the RAN and contract
extensions were temporary and ceased employment on 30 June.
Without adequate handover and docurmentation, this may have
contributed gaps in the knowledge of staff remaining in DTMR
responsible for continuing with RAN.

There have been a number of senior management changes in DTMR
and more recently, structural changes and lines of reporting resulting
from the merger of Translink into DTMR. Again, without adequate
handover and documientation, this lack of continuity in the
responsibility for the' project could impact on knowledge of staff now
responsible for the project.

The conversation with Treasury and DPC about the contract
extensions was verbal and not documented.

The Project Gantt chart on the RAN has not been rﬁaintained. (The
most recent version 3 is dated August 2012 and the dates in the two
prior yersions vary significantly).

— Deloitte has identified some key documentation which has not yet been provided by
DTMR. This inciudes:

o The'eriginal request for tender (RFT) issued by DTMR in 2008 relating to the

cohiract and the responses to the RFT by suppliers

o/ All formal correspondence between government and the contracting parties

{Qantaslink, Skytrans and REX) and also with Virgin

— While there is no evidence at this point to suggest that there is any misconduct by
officers within DTMR, it is proposed that Deloitte undertake an interrogation of email
accounts of employees who corresponded with current or potential suppliers of air
services to identify any evidence of communication between officers and the

Action Officer: Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: documented in notes in TRIM

Telephone: . AES i EAA
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’S BRIEFING NOTE | Tracking Folder No. TF/12/33088
Governance Document No. DOGH2/239663

contracting parties and other suppliers, that has not been disclosed. DTMR is
currently extracting this information.

— Note that the Premier’s Office is undertaking a separate investigation into the
decisions and processes undertaken by the Transport and Main Roads ministerial

office.
« CONSULTATION

— Neil Scales, A/Director-General DTMR has facilitated the provision of the
information for the review.

* BACKGROUND

- On 13 December 2012, the Courier Mail reported that the CEQ of Virgin, John
Borghetti was frustrated at the lack of support for Virgin as a result of a government
decision to extend existing contracts with Qantas on regional routes until December

2014.
Comments
P J Vidgen
Deputy Director-General
Governance
Action Officer: Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: documented in notes in TRIM

Telephone: N
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Lucas Clarke

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 5:50 PM

To: Craig Evans

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: Update on Crown Law advice and Deloitte email investigation
Hi Craig

I have just spoken to Graham from Deloitte. He will send through an email tomorrow morning which-will confirm
our request to undertake a more detailed analysis of the DTMR emails. Graham said that thiswill be,jin effect be an
addendum to the original engagement letter.

regards
Judy

From: Craig Evans

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 5:39 PM

To: Judy Dudurovic

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: Update on Crown Law advice and Deloitte email investigation

Thanks Judy
As discussed — | will read the brief this evening and sign off the !etter in the morning. Can you please update once
we are clear on how we can settle with Deloitte to complete the additional work. Regards Craig

Craig Evans AM
Acting Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

_|S.73 Telephone Numq

www.premiers.qld.gov.au

From: Judy Dudurovic

Sent: Thursday, 20 Decernber 2012 5:12 PM

To: Craig Evans

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Update on Crown Law advice and Deloitte email investigation

Hi Craig

This email provides an upndate on the progress of the Crown Law advice and the Deloitte email investigation. I'm
also happy to verbally brief you on this at your convenience.

Update on Crown law advice

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Overall cost to date

I have asked Grahiam to provide an estimate of the costs incurred to date.

regards
Judy

From: Judy Dudurovic
Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 3:33 PM

2
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To: Kathryn Zahran
Subject: Seeking Crown Law advice

Hi Kathryn

The A/Director-General, Craig Evans has authorised seeking Crown Law advice on the following issue.

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

3

RTID218.pdf - Page Number: 356 of 500




Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

regards
Judy

Judy Dudurovic | Executive Director - Busingss Services | Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet | Level 1, 100 George Street, Brisbane |
judy.dudurovic@premiers.ald.gov.au {07} 3224 4691

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Pages 358 through 381 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(8)(1) Breach of confidence



Department of Transport and Main Roads

Decision Brief
MBN16181

To: Minister for Transport and Main Roads
Date: 30 July 2012

SUBJECT:

Review of contracted tong distance passenger transport services

REQUESTED BY: Due date

Departmentally generated

Approved ! Not Apnroved

Recommendations

Date ol 1.8 1 L7

. That you approve that the Department of Transport and Main Roads (TMR)
extends the current air and long distance coach contracts until December 2014 to
allow a review of existing leng distance services (Option 1).

Background

. TMR regulates and/or subsidises certain rail, air and long distance coach services.

. In 2011-12, TMR provided over $178m in subsidies for these long distance
passenger services —around $8.7m (excluding GST) for air services, around $3.4m
(excluding GST) for long distance coach services and around $184m (excluding

GST) for long-distzfice passenger rail services,

. All of the curient iong distance coach contracts will expire on 31 December 2012,
The curiznt’air service contracts all expire on 31 March 2013 and the current long

distance rail contract expires on 30 June 2013.

Action Officer: Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Chrls Basche Rose Kent Ryan Huelin
Director {Contract Executive Director General Manager
Management & {Requtations & {Passenger
Service Delivery) Contracts) Transport)
Passenger Transpornt Passenger Transport  Passenger Transport
Division Division Division
Tel 3167 4 A Tel: 3167 4360 Tel: 3167 4534 (w,
S73Telephone N [ ]
Date—resouy zu Date: 20 July 2012 Date; uly
MBN16181

Endorsed by: Endorsed by:
Mark Cridland Michael Caltabiano
Deputy Director- Director-General

General (Policy and
Planning
Department of
Transport and Main
Roads

Tel; 3308 7320 (w
Pate, & L

Page 1 of 3
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Issues

. Queensland Treasury has provisionally requested a review of the government
supported long distance passenger transport network to identify potential efficiency
savings and examine whether regulation and all contracts are still required.

. The rollingstock used on western rail services is currently scheduled to be retired at
the end of 2014 unless a major refurbishment is undertaken, Queensland Rail is
not yet able to confirm to TMR if the current retirement date can he extended. If the
retirement date is unable to be extended, a decision will be reguirad gn
refurbishment prior to this proposed review being completed as it is possible that
the review may provide options recommending changes to western rail services.

. TMR intends for these contracts to align with other bus contracts across the state.
Future Steps

. Please refer to Attachment 1 for further detail on the options.

Option 1 (preferred option)

. Extend the current air and long distance coach contracts to 31 December 2014 to
allow sufficient time for a comprehensive review to be undertaken. This review will:

- assess the potential fo optimise efficiency and to achieve better use of
government's investment in long distance services

- consider a range of existing long distance rail issues, including concession
funding, rolling stock renewal and cpportunities for rationalisation.

Opticn 2

. Commence a tender process for the existing air and long distance coach netwark,
without undertaking a review of the network. Existing air and iong distance coach
contracts will need to be extended until 30 June 2013 to ailow sufficient time to
undertake a full tender process

. Rallingstock replacement issues for long distance rail will be addressed in a
separate submission

Option 3

. This is the same as Option 2, except that there would be a modification to the
current air and coach network based on performance during the current contract.
Air routes that have high patronage and are not subsidised would be deregulated.
Long distarice coach routes that have low patronage would no longer be
subsidised.

. If you require further detail about the review and its potential outcomes, TMR can
provide a presentation fo you.
CGrow a Feuar Pillar Economy

B The current long distance network ensures rural and remote communities have
year-round access o essential services in larger centres at a reasonable fare level,
reducing their social and econemic isolation and cost of living burden.

MEN16181
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Consultation with Stakeholders

. TMR is developing a consultation plan to further refine consultation activities.
Financial Implications

. Financial implications are included under each option in Attachment 1.

Employment impacts

) Nil
Election Commitments
. Nil

Minister's commenis:

MBN16181
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Attachment A

Analysis of the decision by DTMR to extend current air contracts

Prepared by Deloitte based on an investigation conducted on 17 December 2012

Overall Summary

Based on documents reviewed and people interviewed it is apparent that the process
adopted throughout Regional Network Analysis Stage 3 (RNA) was consistent with a holistic
review that incorporated an intermodal review of coach, rail and aviationtransport
The review did consider and incorporate some planning and timeliné/documents, formation
of Steering Groups and internally documented meetings to refiect considerations and
decisions made at various stages of the RNA
Decision Brief MBN16181 dated 30 July 2012 did not consider or dacument risk attached to
the 3 options being considered as part of the RNA

o Option 1 - Extend contracts and allow review

o Option 2 - Tender and no review

o Option 3 — Undertake review and remove high performing air routes
Context of briefing on Option 1 lacked detail in relationtc-Air Contracts and what the RNA 3
review would cover
Contemplation to extend contracts was discussec in May 2012 (9 May RNA Steering
Committee meeting) :
Coach and Air contracts have been extended to December 2014.- Rail has not been extended
and is due to expire June 2013

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Original contracts

There were threa eriginal Air Services Contracts entered into, all due to expire on 31 March
2013, These were viith Regional Express {REX), QANTAS tink and Skytrans

The terms and rigits of extension clauses in all three contracts provides for extension
provisions of 2 -6 months
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Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

Contract extension

The contract extensions were discussed at the former DTMR RNA 3 Steering Committee on 9
May where it was stated that “The need to extend Contracts until December 2014 to allow
time to finalise the review process was discussed considering work is required to be
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

The RNA 3 Steering Committee was advised on 3 August 2012 of advice regarding extensions
to contracts where it also noted that the beth agencies “support concept of extending
contracts but would require further discussions about the project”

This review has not identified any additional evidence of further advice regarding contract
extensions being provided to these neminated positions within government

At this meeting it was also noted that the Ministerial Decision Brief MBN16181 was with the
DDG

The timeline prepared in'the farm of a Gant Chart (V2) included the consideration to extend
the current contracts on or about 24 September 2012. 2

Minutes of RNA3 Policy Warkshop meeting on 20 September 2012, at Agenda Item 2 noted
that “...importantly aottendees were advised that Ministerial approval had been provided for
current air and coach contracts to be extended to December 2014 which will allow time to
conduct the RNA 3 iwrocess”.

Consultation and carnmunication plan

A draft consuitation and communication plan was developed which references a media
release by the Minister. A draft media release was provided to the Minister but we
understand was never issued. This referenced the review and the contract extensions.
The draft communication and consultation plan also listed stakeholders that would be
cansulted “seeking submissions” which included Virgin, Jetstar, Hinterland Aviation and
others

' Note that all 3 contracting parties received Extend to Services Contracts dated 18 October 2012,

? Note that we are advised that a Version 3 of this document has since been prepared which may reflect later

dates
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s The draft communication and consultation plan also listed risks and opportunities which
included “Raising community and industry expectotions”. The mitigation / support strategy
outlined for this risk/opportunity included (1) engagement through the consultation process
(2} make it clear that this is an exploratory process and (3) adequately brief the Minister on
the project scope and provide regular status updates.

Proposed next steps
e Source and examine the RFT documentaticn in relation to original contracts-awarded’in
2008 to QANTAS Link, Skytrans and REX to identify those parties who tendered for the
various transport routes
» Identify and examine all official communications involving government and  the three
contracting parties in relation to the RNA
# |Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege

¢ In consultation with government identify and interrogate email accounts of em ployees
directly connected to the RNA process to identify any evidence of communication between
government and the contracting parties that has not bean disclased.
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Ql O ( A VLA ‘f::? _

2 November 2012

Mr Ghris Basche

Diractor (Contract Management and Service Delivery Branch)
TransLink division

Departrment of Transport and Main Roads

PO Box 673

FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006

Dear Chris
RE ~ Extension of QantasLInk Air Services Coniract

QantasLink Is dslighted to receive confirmation of the contract extension to 31 Dacember 2014 to service
communities of Horn Isiand, Welpa from Cairns, Longraach, Barcaldine, Blackall, Charleville, Roma from

Brisbane and Cloncurey, Mt Isa from Townsville:

We waould be pleased to aceept the exiensich and look forward to a continued successful parthership during
this period.

Yours sincerely,

.?/ _,,,/,,,?rr/

Elsa Dalessic
Head of Salas and [4arkeling
QantasLink

1
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Pages 391 through 481 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
Exempt Sch.3(8)(1) Breach of confidence



Lucas Clarke

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2012 2;:57 PM
To: Judy Dudurovic; Kathryn Zahran

Cc: Leighton Craig

Subject: RE: Seeking Crown Law advice

Thanks Judy, this looks in order. Is DTMR going to supply copies of the 18/10 extension letters?

Also, | noted from Craig this morning that he was hopeful of the Deloittes report being received by DPC by midday
Friday. Is there a timeframe for the Crown Law advice?

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile|S.73 Telepho

Exempt Sch.3(7) Legal Professional Privilege
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